A COPY OF THE FULI

AGENDA AGENDA
Afl iterns are for discussion and possible acfion.

. N PACKET IS AT THE
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners LIBRARY
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building ' :
August 1, 2016
7:00 p.m.

L Call to Order
I Prayer & Pledge
IE. Gpprwai of Agenda
v. Consent Agenda

{Consent items as foffows will be adopted with & singfe motion, second and vole, unfess a
request for removal of an Hem or iters is roade from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A, Approval of Minutes: July 5, 2018 Reguiar Meeting

ACTION B. Personnet Matters
REQUIRED 1. Appointment: Ashlefic Program Sugervisor
2. Promstion: Deputy

C. Mert/Step Increases

1. Social Services

Z. Emergency Medical Services
3. Senior Cenfer

. Board Reappoinimeni/Resignation

1. County Aftormey Reapoecintrent
>_ 2. Mursing Home Advisory Committee Resignation
n

troduction of New Employees
A, Telecommunications
B. Recreation
Vi Scheduled Appointments
A.  Keith Hamm, Mobile Crisis Team 700 pom.
B. V05 pom.
N <. 10 pm.
ACTION Vil Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
REQUIRED A

B.
C.

VHI. Old Business
A, Updates from County Manager

B
C.
32

1X. Mew Business

A, Library Project Agreement Between Perquimans Counly & Contractor
ACTION

REQUIRED ~Z

fnoow



X. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{IF you wish fo address the Board, please stele your name for the record prior to speaking)

A

B.

c
X1 CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session Minutes Approval
XIi. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

»  Letter from Dr. Deitemeyer from The College of the Albemarle
»  Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

Plat Log

Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
Code Enforcement Officer's Report
Building Inspector's Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

» Albemarte Hopeline Annuat Report
»  Soil & Water Conservation Spring Quarter Report

v

VoV Y



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
August 1, 2016
? Z

Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. I you wish to discuss any of these
ftems, please make that request during the meeting.

The following introduction of new employees will be made:

#  Jonathan Neon: Mz Nixon, Emcrgeney Services Birector, will introduce Keely Canwright who was promoted to a Full-Tiene
Telecommemicator o July £, 2016, snd Exniby Harred], who began working ie Tefecommunications on July £, 2815,

Howard Willlams: Mr. Williams, Recrcation Ddrector, will inerdiscs Amanda Eayden, Administrative Assistant, whe began
working in Recrestion on May 3E, 2006 and Jomathan Bianchard, Athletic Program Superyisor, who bepan working in
Recreation on July 25, 2016.

Keith Hamm, Mobile Crisis Supervisor for the Albemarle Area, will present a review of the numbers of
individuals that Mobile Crisis served fast year,

County Manager Heath wift present several updates to the Board,

Enclosures. The Agreement between Perguimans County and the Contractor, Aarene Contracting, LLC,
for the Library Project is being presented for Board review and action, Beard action is being requested.

The Board will need to go inlo & Closed Session to approve pass Closed Session Minutes.

by TF 0 10

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consent items as folfows will be adopted with a single motion, secand and vofe,
umless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)
Enclesures:  Approval of Minutes — July 5, 2018 Regular Meeting
Enclosures: Personnel Matters
Employee

VA,

Fs

V0A.

VEHEA,
XA,

Xh

Name

Employver
Job Tite

Action
Reguired

Grade/
Step

Mew
Satary

Efective
Drate

Jonathan Blanchard

Athbetic Program Supervisor

Appaitmant

4]

533304

IR252016

Brian Gezpory

Dreputy

Promsotion

651

$3t657

812014

Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step/merit increases was approved for the employee. The
folfowing individual is being recommended by their supervisor for merit increase:

Emplovze
Name

] Emplovee
Job Title

I Gradef :
i Step

Mew
Salary

Effective
Date

Samantha Farrar

CHfiee Assistant 114

3N

T1825 812016

Carolvn Eewis

IMC T

£33

30448 &G

Scnia Davenport

EMT-{

657

3330 BEI0E

James Grosjean

EMS Shift SupervisorTeaining Officer

683

39.845 82014

tda Harris

EMT-[

LR

42236 £1:2015

Heather Vanscoy

EMT-]

[

34749 8112018

Mettie Gordos

Secretary - Senior Center

| 383

W i 820

Enclosure: The following

Board reappointmentiresigration are being presented for Board action:

NAME

E{ARD

EFFECTIVE

ACTION

TERM

BATE

High. Hackuey

County Atomey

Reappomiment

2 ¥Is.

912816

Rowdand, Rie

Mursieg Home Advisory Commities

Resigmation

FS2GEG




3182 June 20, 2016 iV.A. - Page 1

r:i**t**t*iitt!tkt**
WWORK SESSION
June 20, 2016
700 pam.
The Perquimans County Eoarg of Cammissioners met in 2 regular Work Session on Monday, June
20, 2018, at ¥:00 p.m. in the Commissioners' Room ocated on the first floar of the Perguimans County
MEMEERS PRESENT: Janice Mokenzie Cole, Chair ¥yle Jones, Vice Chairman

Fondalt: Leigh Yalkace Melson

Makhew Peeter
MEMEBERS ABSENT; Edward R. Muzzubin
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Managar Mary P. Huneicutt, Clerk to the Boarg
ADJQURNMENT

Chair Cole said that, since thers was no business o discuss, she atfeurned the Work Session gt
T22 pom.
Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

L I I T T R e

REGULAR MEETING
July 5, 2018
7:00 pm.
The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners mat in &

regular mesting on Tuesday, Suly 5,
2016, at 7.00 pm. in the Commissioners Reom located on the

first floor of the Perquimans County
Courthouse Annex
MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair Kyie Jones, Vice Chaiman
Fondella Leigh Edward R. Muzzedin
Wallace Melson Matthew Peelar
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manrager Mary Hunnicul?, Clerk to the Board

Hackrey High, Caunty Aftorney

After the Chair called the meeting o ozder, County Manager Heath gave the invocation and e
Chair ied the Pledge of fliegiance.

AGENDA

©n motion made by Watlace £ Melson, seoonded by Fondela A, Leigh, the Board unanimeausly
approved the Agenda as amended.

CONSENT AGENDA
The following ftems were considered te De routine and were
rrade by Edward K, Muzzulin, secondad by Wallaoe E. Nelson,

1. Approval of Minutes: Jime &, 2016 Regufar heating & Jure 20, 2066 Speciat Called MeatingFeqular Wark Sessior
2. Tax Asfund Approval:

PERONIMANS COUNTY TAY REFLAD:

uranimousty approved ok motion

Billizps, Peger 5218
ot Piryltis Biltups (check paysble) - ina e in Acceant Heo 160720,
3. StepMeri ncreases:
Emplayee Employes Grade New Effective
Mame Jeh Tille JSeep Sadary Baie
£ Mary Hunmicug Secraterykolerk 1o the BoardPersizae] Dffiver ] A5 HLAs
¢ Witpsd Parrich Chief inspectar TS 1 SRG31 THU1E
William Fejica &Jﬂv'ﬁﬂr-ﬁuﬂﬁinﬁﬁmﬂﬁ [ 13,732 ns
Lélban Chapel: Telecommanicatar L) §4.35 WLE
Eevin Ayers BT &Y EA,11 L
Thsodeee B Bowen E3IT] #62 £5.31 1116
Ezilh Bm@tcm EbIT.3 £672 1% poatEd
Berthary Buliram EMT-E 4602 L6.3% W35
Loty Cormnelius EdT-2 HE72 [FER WA
Chris Dhsty EhiT-E H62 163 S
Wiifard Fosbes H EMT-B 172 1429 TS
Aaran J Grogjean EbSE-E A6 1638 Wifka
Mancy HameH ERST-E HE7 16,3 T
Wavne Fardan ENESE H&G 16.7F WS
Dupcan Lane EMT-B 6313 14,44 WikS
Liehbie Lyman ERfT-E 62 16.31 TS
Wrsdter hcads EhLT-[ BE4 1712 LS
Haretene Miller EMT-[ L] 1671 LS
Maria Schwarnz EMT-E 552 1631 MG
Jufiic Sobesher - ET-E 1] 16.7E WIS
Wikiiam Tomsler EMT-| 62 1631 TiEa
Lisz Whidber EMT-[ 562 16351 FEES
FIBnge Avery IMEC [T &3] 15,590 TELG
5 Domier-Hass Publlic Infceenatinn Assisiant [V byl 25,525 '.".:lﬂg
Armela Fordan Soeial Woak Supeeviser 1] pEL] 48470 |
Blebbie Proctor Secretary Gl EERIE] KL
Fayae Myers SecrelarpSerior Ciziven HHVE 287107 R
Ray Eespernsan, ir.  Serpeans 5TE_| seare [ Tifte
Bindsl Hazrell ans 4TR 41,034 S
Quanton Jordan, Jr, Denpgy Sheriff (Cenified) 458 1493 LG
Theemas Reid Desuty Sheridf (Cotifiedy 538 ErhE] FL1E i




duly 5, AdckontinuedPage 2 a1g:

Employet Emplayes Grafdef [ Hew | Effective
Mame Job Title Sdep Sakary Trate
Snelban White Brepaty Sherifffinvestigaios [ 43,538 e
Eclen L. Huser Fax Cletk/Firesoe 1alist 59rEd 36,295 WG
Bebhie Stallmps Assistare Tax Admieistraior &l 42,134 TS
Xathy Manhews Waler Clerdk 514 Eriay WG
Kekvin Bebegi Wrater Mant Opetalos SUTT | T | 30
4. Board Appeintment: The following Board appomitment was appraved by {he Boasd:
EFFECTEVE
MNAME BOARD ACTURY TERM DATE
les, Archie Recreation Advisory Comnsittes - Henfend AppeEntment 3yts. WLHILG

5. Thled-Party Consultant Agroement: The Board spproved the fullewing proposal received from Roger
Wialdar, Senior Consultard with Claricn, o assist County staff with the reviaw of upsoming projects.

Proposal 2o Provids Plasning Services 1o Perguitnans Loy, NC

June 28, 1015
CEnrion Assosiates
Clarian Asstcizees, a nati planaing cansalting frm wilk offives in Chepel Hill, Honk Caraling, peoposes 1w offer seovioss 1o
Perquimaas County &= described below:
T lizt1]

Perguimans Couney hes received an applicatien Erem Tintbermill Wind, LLC, requesting o Sonditional Use Permit to
A 2 wind encrgy fzeility on peaperty lacaied in Perqmimans County. The arafect is propased to be Iocated on

approximately 17,004 acres of lend spenning Perzuimans aad Chowan Countics, and wili inciude 195 iarbines.

The Cauaty tes besn reviewing aed processing ihe spplicstica maledals, and sceks o third-party seview of 1he application,

wisk parlicular fociss ca studies shat have been preparcd Eecusing oo shadow ficker analysis, scund anslysis, blads drep and

ihirew anatyses, and ice drop and Hirow Bnaiyses.

Fhe County bes enscted morn

ng provisions reparding the developsens of Wind Energy Facililies, Jast amesded on February 1,
2014

Clarion Asseceates offers 10 conduct 2 seview of Bie anpiicaizm, e paovide egarding i with Pe
Caunty Zosing repulations,
Bregpsed Seope of Work

Cloricn Assesiates propeses 1o rview ke TimSermsll Win
o Perguimana Daurty 25 Follans:

L 3

d Power Pecject applicatian matcriaks znd prepare commenss 1o sobrait

Comments regarding 1ke comptetonsss of e Bppiitation.

*  Comments repasding lbe pl and sulficieney of five teparale reanrs:

Beconumslssioning Stedy
Shadaw Flicker Aralysis

Seundt snnbysis

Blade Brap ant Throw Analysss
Ese Drop and Theow Amalyses

ooaon

LA

repasding cemptiance of 1ke spakication with Perquimans Crunty zoniog pegnkations.

*  Commens regarding the Jour Fndirgs ket the Board of Coumly Commissianers ate reuired 10 address in considtsasion of
the applacation Sor a Coaditional Use Permit.

*  Sugeesticns far conditicns of spprowk ke 2y he conmsidored as pest of appravat of thes applicatics,

Sugpesticns of issuwes thae may be considered as possilile reasans for desial of she zpplisation,

A repert wilt be propared Lu include these o and supp » ARt debivered to the County in paper and

ckectronic formals. IF desired by the Caeny, Clarion stzfl will be svailabe fa prescsik the reporr of a mesling o

metctings in Perquimars Cosndy, os requested by ehe Coanty.

Services will be provided by Roper Waidor, Serior Charicn Consultant, with | mal I2ast
oiiier Clarien professionals, A ons-psge summary of Mr. Walden's
a tse~-page description of Clarian Associzles.

B ¥

a5 meeded with
Qundifications and expezicace is attacked, Alang with

Ciariar proposes to prodlies Bis resp, zlong with regufar sticn with Pergui Ceandy staif (via enaif and
telepkare calis), far p fee of 55954490, based o my heurky Billing rats of S163 and consiltrion with anobier Clasica
principal vwho hos desc wind cnesy segulatory wark, EF the Ceanly seeks to have 8 Clation prefessiaral (Roger Walden)
Bppear Al 2 mesting o meetings in Perqimans Courly 19 peeseat she report, 2 per-trip fee of STHR will apply {incloticg
time aid travek expensss). Fec a two-day tip fovernigat stay in Hestford with meelings on conseculive dzysh a fee of S2004
will appiy.

Sammary of Quslifications

Following if & one-page sumsmay of qusdifications foe the finm, and for Boger Waldon who will be Jeading chis cefart,

8. Wemorandum: of Uncerstand|ng with e-Recording Partners Metwork: Lasimonsh, Jaoqueline Frierson, Register of
Deeds, informed she Soard that the Register of Beeds' Ofsce fas stated a pew pragram ent2led “GelCart@icatabiow”.
The Bosrd asproved the following #emomadien of Understanging:

ELECTRONIC ARCORDING MEMORANGUM OF INDERSTANDEING
THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING, dxed
[#Fh) and ["Caustly™ located & -

ePM offers o nabwne electronze ecording servict oo Runction 25 & Tosted third party Tar Title [nserence Companies,
Atloratys, biertgaze Banksors, Full Strvice Barks and oifier temsted emities 1o submel #lecitonic docomenls o EOYEMENENE crtisies
for reeending.

County desiees so offer secosting of real property documents by clectranic 4 ission in sumsiilution foc comeentionat
Paper hased dacursenis = te assurs that transactians are nod begally invagid or unenforcezble a5 & zesult of Bie uss of ovailable
cizceranic tacknobapies far the mutnal benefit af the pasties of B famcsciions.

Far purposes of dis Memarondum of taderstanding, Efecrramls Fecording w defined hased on e Tevel af adomalion aod
strsicitse of 1he fmnsaction. The fhree levels of aromobon ae as follows:

¥ Level [ Submilting organtzmticss wansmis scanned imags copies of ik sipred docoments to 1hke cowstty, The Coungy
TOmEpies the roconding process Bt same way = peper using the dmeged cug:}’as[iscsmneﬁgqummﬁn
eleclronic recording endoesernent & semrned to the crganization in the Borm of a labe} or prinsing process in order for
the submEilting crzanization b append that Infeemation i e ceipingl paper documest.

#  Fewed 3 Submisting argarizatbans trassmit scanzed images of ink sigred Gacuments alomg with electreaic hdcx.f.ng
mfarmztion $¢ the county. The Cointy perfarms 2o cleckonic iration of the emaged & and Endexing
datz, 2o then completes the tecoeding process wiing the imaged copy 2nd eleckonis indexine infarmation, The
electreaic: version of the recarded document is retuened elsctranically 1o e sehmiling organtztion alonp itk tee
electronic recording dat

¥ Level 1 Submining orgarizsticn il “Semart” d which ans a single objecs m_minsglb:dmmic
w.rsiarm{ﬂwdmn:fmsunhnwayahatemmmcmmﬂmafdmarmﬂxabjmmmdmmﬁ

is btimeer clecording Parigers Meowork, LEC




3154

July 5, 28M6 continued WA - Page 3

ore requited 1o Be signed and netazed elesrenically, Fhe Smer docursmt & endacsed eczrnmicalky by she coangy
and relured in Smest documen) format o e submsilting argasizatian.
FProgram Eliphilety
THle: Insarance Compeeics, Attameys, Moateage Berkers, Fuli Service Sanks md other irusted entities mny disecty at through 2
trusted shird party provider submil re2i propesty secosts Bar eleadramic retceding Ek i Receoding mendates 2 close working
relatienship as well as mulmsl mast beiween b Coursy and the sabmifling eméy. Al7 pesties 9f the Electonic Recoeding
transacizon dsice 10 operale and exirkin a secer reeording sysiens $hat safegaards pentiss te recordation Frots decsil, fraud and
Torzery. This Memorandans of Underanding autlizes s pracsdures and rles for the mmsted relatonship between oFM and the
Counsy to facilitate a safe and secure Elestoonic Reeerding refationship.
Pastivipaticn in Lne Bleceranic Recerding program i valumtary arsd the decision 1o 4o se i 2 Buginess utamear.
There w3k be ta added Fees v cosls of any kind chargsd by the Coanty Eor Elecirenic Recording,
Eousty Beguirgments
The Elecironic Recerding Brogram of the Counsy 25 defined by the U d e ¢his Mesmaramdens of Understanding.
> Aftaciument 4 conlaing ke Sogument gl isdexing specificgtions for the Eieztronic Fecceding progsam, For each
W&C&nuwwifmh@nﬁwﬂahmiéﬁaﬁnga&ﬂaﬂm ized Endexing inf: ien. Any Couety

specific edifing. rufes will also he described in this mtechenent, eFH etinowleczes that County will reject aad meum
any ransiticas that do ol meet the dosunsent and indexing specifications.

¥ Atachutend & conlazng the Ix 3 howrs Gon fir the Eleckoaic Recordng Progro. Meither
paty shalt b lishle Bar any faglure 20 perfarm processing of e Tarsections ang docureris wiese sech Thifure sesulls
frum any a2 of God ar other casse beyond the party's seasonable contens (ircfuding, witheed fimitation, any nechans
electzenic or cmenunieazivgs faslure which prevents the: parties frem fransmidling ot receiving the siectranic reterding
trarsacticas, [f i County syssem coses delays or paner fhikires thal inerfers wilh the rommal courss of business, the
Creanty witl nedify eP2f wilkz a chaice of using a couries service arwaiting until the problem has beza remedie,

#  Attoofment © providss e payment insteuctives for the Elaczronic Baoordiag program. This B peravides e pscouns
mdeecnatian: for £PH to depesie payments vie ACH ste he Comayr bk accamt

2P Resnorsibilities

P} zckonewdedzes that Electronic Reoording permits ihem to prepare, s3gn and'or iramsend im tleclroaic fomals decizments ang
i ds 3 the 4 or receods shalt be ansiderd as the original” record of the ransestion in substibsion for, and
with dhe same intended 2ot 2, paper docomests znd, jn the case fhat sash datams bear a digitak o5 elestronic signature, paper
docamesis bearing handwriten signstures.

By ute of elecronic or dighat comificates L2 Sign EraImeais, oPN intends 1o be bound 1o thase decesmems For a5 qurpases &5 fidly
as iF paper versias of the o bad been Hy sigmed.

By wse of slecirenic or dipital certificates 1o sien dacuments, ePM mtesds 1o
decuneals and such decironic 5
wersiot of e dogurnsal
Geoeral Ferms

The Caunty will ncs incur amy Habélisy for 1he informaticn elerireaicaliy trensenified by ¢"K, Shoubd a dispeie oo Tegat asiion asise
ing an electronie 4r i ﬂszmyﬁﬂlﬁahnldm]mmdmli@hlefwmdmnagﬁ.
Thr County will mat incur any liabiliy foe any brezch af security, fread or Geceit as a2 resiedt of Elecirooic Reconding. teither <P nor
e Coterty izl be Seble 10 (ke plber far any specif, Meidencal, \pfacy 9 conLtqueaial damapes arising frem o 25 2 esult of
any delay, omission af e in the Elecironsic Recoeding brarsmission of TECHifH.
eEM ard the Cousty will atiengt in good Eaith 1o resqlve Ny Coglmoversy
throaph eilkes nepntialion ar mediatice: prior 1o inlizting Lidpetiom,
Famela T"CDTFJG
cRecerding Mennper
BEE-325 5365 ext 11340
PamEG 0PN cam
B38-315-53365 et 1
suppors@GlePM.com
=PM Accoenting
§58-325-3365 ot 15226
Either party may teemingie Bis hlemosandum of Understanding for amy ressen by providing 30 days wrinen nogice of termenation,
Agroed ot Arcepted:
eRerneding Partmess Metwesk, LLC Connly:

e bourd bry these electronia signatures affixed b any
prizsure shalk have ks same Fegel effest ac if that signatars was menisdly affized o a paper

or claien 2sing cut of o< rebztiag t Elecironic Recording

Sigratan
Hamw:  Pamela Tromba
Tale:  cRzeceding haraper

Date:
Bacument and Tndesdag Specificibne
bed o ment Tyes ade!
{ar itach teemmens list-or node 1bat software vesdor will provids documend list)
Al I i
Required: (.o Grantoe!Grastce, cte.)
Adixehment B
Huears of Gperation apdd frocessing Schedule
Odfeee Hours of Operation: AM o TREL ¥
Tlme Zane
eRecordirigtPr ing Hoors: Art i A
Closed For Hodidays a5 Fellows: {Optivnal;

BIEL JENNIMNGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Wer. Jennings presente« his manthly report. Mr. Jesnings explained that Pearson Appraisals have

left Perquimans County and is now working in Tyrell County. They have explained o Mr. Jennings that
they are only a phane call away if they are needed here again. Commissioner Pesler asked Mr.
Jannings how the Agreement between the Department of the Mavy. the Depasment of Defense, and
tberdeola will affect their takes. Mr. Jennings said that he woukd have In research that and ket him know.



July 5, JWPeontruedPage 4 3ies

JEMVEL WINSLOW, EXTENSION DIRECTOR

Ms, Winslow informed the Board that she wants to apply for the SHIP (Senior Health Insurance
Information Program) Gramt again this fiscal year, This program has been very beneficiat to our senior
population and she would fke 1o continte with it. She said that the County could receive up o $3,278
this year. She requested permission 1o apply and explained that everything is being handied via
glecironically 5o she did not bave a Cagy of the apptication. Maithew Peeler made a motion to authorze
Ms. Winslow fo apply on behalf of Perquimans County for the SHHP Grant in the emount of $3,278 and

authorize Feank Heath, County Manager, to sign the elscironic copy of the applicaien. The motion was
secorded by Wallace E. Melson and unanimously appeoved oy the Board,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS

Chair Cole ashed if there were any Commissioner's Concerns or Cormmittee Reports, Thers being
none, Chair Cole procesded with Old Business.

HPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
County Manager Heath presented the foliowing updates:

# M. Heath iformeed the Beard 1has By ook down Ao dilaphdated hoases - one an Chapasnke Rasd and one on Woadvizle Brad
Chasir Code atked i€ the cxpenses 10 te2 down these hoeates were chasged ta the homecumer's faees. ki Heath said @izl thew are
warking with the kansowners 1o receive payment Comamissiopst Peeker asiced ¥ the proptsy dax vakues had charged due 1o e
cemraval of the bouses. Wilk this cause s Crenty ba Jrme momey since we prohably will net be coilecting Gwir faxes Jr. Healk

sait that he did pat shink this wonld happea because we are iking with G laxpavers and they ks what is pedng an.

¥ Bpad Baep Projeet 'Widiid is waiting ot insurencs and hond informazion fom the costracios.

®  Lltwary Prodjeer: hér Hearh infoerned the Boasg et the Ceancy's appication far fusding Bar the Libeaey Profect wens before the
Lacal Gavernment Commtssies {LGC) in iy,

ANMUAL COMTRACTS

The foliowdng annual contracts were rresented by County Manager Heath for Board action:

Seeinr Mulrition Conteact: County Manzgar Heath explained 1hat this condreet is betwesn Perquirnans Coungy and
Abbemarte Commission 1o handle he Senioc Mutrition Pragram af the Senter Center. The cast is 34.961.03 for EY 2016-2037,

Drainage Manapement Contrace: County Manager Heath explained that this cortract is betwacn Permeimans County
and Dwane Hinson ke hapdle drainage warer management consiliing sarvices o mest the water managzment needs in
Bermquimans County. And it has the option to exsead on og anneak fasts. The contrast with Dwane Hinson woald ke for anothsr
year ok 2 cost of an average of 12 howrs pes week at & foa of S30.00 per keas phes a milzage supplement of 50,5 cents pes mis.

Public faformation Qfficer Cotibract;

AGREEMENT

Apremenl i hereby made boiween Perquimens County. Morth Casolies and Thomus Moris Pante as set forth Selow accoeding to the
Folzawing 1erms, eonditicns ar provisicas,
1 Sderaiey of Cliene Pergui Coanty Emergency

155 Creek Dyive

Heztford, NC 27954
e Edensiey of Contractar Tawmns 3oeels Poqie

i1l Green Co W

Hertford, WO 27924

Craileactos agreas o pravide services as the Pubsic Infraticn OfFser Bor Perqui Coumy B v
Managemsient on = best ffocts besis. Thiz will inclade serving ms medin comtad foc planaed cvents

3. Work to be Performed

[ExErTises); ics 2l as 3 s ive fog amy semimars, conferences of mestings myiving
Fuhli; [mformation for Perqui Coenty B ¥ il X
4. Terms of Favmer Chient shatl pay ihe Comleacics the sums of 1 L0 per menth,

5 Expenses

Chent shal mat be liable Gar any sxpenses peid or incarned by Cantrzctor paless Beed b En WEHmp,
4. Termss of Agreenest

Tae: cifective dabe oF this agreamend shall be Jely 1, 2004 snd witl temminate om Fme 3, 2617 2d shalt be

Feneved an 2 yearly bass. This contract <an he lermissed bor either party wish: thiviy (34) Gays wrien
Folice 10 the cdher pasty,

Clienz; Perquimans Caunty Emergency Maneszmene
By Dhase!
Contractar; Theenas k. Fante
By.__Thomes 44 Ponre Dam_ 43054
Econontic Develppment Consuftant Contrage:
BAYID N, 5085
Et ie Develog G
125 Cashie Bicive
Hertford, NC 2744
Ao 2, 214
Ermk Heath
County Manager
Bepquimnes Coamiy
2.0 Bow 45
Hertlong, MC 27944
D Frank:
Teserived beiow & 2 progasal {foe the pesiod July |, 2056 throagh June 3, 2657] for me 1o contaps o provide sconomic developrstu consaing
servioes 1 Pengquinns Comey
Wnrk Prograns

Herve as Pesguimans Cousmy's primary poins of coatact for perspective ecamaisic devetapmens fngairiss. )

«  Contines 10 market Uy Porquimdns Cosnty Commazce Congre o a variety of palensisl companies, but with a prictity facus on
marine, bopisBessupnly chain, mnd cetrenrencarias entilics. i

v Assiss Coumty Manper itk negotiations 2nd fofloweup with patentiat Comemeres Cantve Jand buyers ad, whers applicablz, sappos
bigyeers i their acquisiizon and devefopment processes.

- P:mmﬁ'iia::;wi‘mﬂlctdmhl:m'céhahéa-imhdmﬁnl?akhuﬂmﬁtyﬂﬂl?ﬁ}muewﬂqmmﬂfammmﬂFaglMFj
within the Cemmene Covre. During this M}ﬁﬁkﬂ%niﬂkwm{a}mmwpwmmmm
SUppRITIEE, CoRMIpanies that coreEmil g S WP and {3 }assisting MOEPA & chirining Sinding sport for and the infasion of the NI hash

*  Assis, whene nipeired, in e ampl aziom af thee O Croire boat eamp pogject ) )

Finatize b= development of a sile plan for Phass 2 of the Commence Cantre 204 start imglementmion of priarity plan projects

L] dination wid: dhe Pequi Mormmmmmmmwawmch
o e Chamber e novit SerVECts Lo petestiaf vsers of fiee Comes 0 £zrale now andfr grow exsting smas businesses,

*+  Continas o e an active paticipent in the regional markciing effors of the Yok Cimoling Bost Ablfance. .

»  Aussist Hertfond oné Winfadl in their ecoramic dewchapment initiztives, wilh priority facus oo tourism-eelated eppestunitiss.

*  Assist Be Paaquimans Tearisn Development Aathogity in dhe developenent and initiathan of a mare rabust touristvisitor srogram.




3188 July 5, 2046 continued VAL - Page 5

* Asugthe Abemarle Commission in the imgh i of 8 nepd Emziunm‘ogmv.iﬂnspaﬁﬁcfmumﬂ:ﬂmig\mqm‘nyh
theregion,
. mmmtmmafmmmmkmmtmmmhmwwm
i Perquintans Coursy.
*  Assist Corsnescr Cenire sile buyers in e desiims and implemventalion of woskdorpe developrnted proframs, if necessary, in coooereicn with
mmmmmmmsmm.
*  Prosent periodsc ooa] reponts 1o éhe Baard of Commissiooers,
*  Have an apmuat veview of projocts and evalostion of pragress and perdbrmance with e Caupty Marszer,
. M:sp@mﬁ#ﬁmmmﬂhh%hfmﬁm%m
Compensstinn
héymnpmmmpmémE:s&nab:m:Wurkngmnmdéh:amém&eufil.ﬁ?&ﬂamhimmmm]ﬂsatuue&dmmyt’am
mmu-rclmmniu@uamr veser, (EComity empl mgimmmmﬂmnmtof!hhghm&nﬁgﬂwl@tﬁ-l?fm]
yu:.[mqs.mr;ntnﬁsm@m@m&e&mmayaemmmmmmwmmmmwmmmm
mﬁus}upfmsfwrdu-mmenic (Eati i . i devel

developeners-eeiaied copemimtions and registration foes fur wrade dhow p ool the b
hmemhmbﬁmmﬂamlﬁetmr@.

Ecoatinee 10 aparecisle and 2nioy the sooncanic devzlopmeny <omsalting relaticzskdp § have had with Perquimens Ceenry. [ ook forweed 6o 3
cantitaing productive relaticeship over the 12-mor predad from Juby | 2886 Girgugh Jane 30, 2417,

Sincerely,

Digvied 8. Goss

Diavid 3. ass

Franik Heath
Pergui Counay dManape
Administrator of Commounity-Bosed Youth G

Egstitution/Community Service Program Contract:

RORTH CAROLINA
CONTRACTE FOR SERVICES
FERQUINANS COUNTY

THES AGREEMENT meds and enlered inta this L5e 1 day of July, 2016, by 2nd between PERQEIMANS COUNTY, Beresnnfler
efemed b0 a3 "ibs Caunsy”, apd Sonna Fanes, hereinafter sefored 1o 5 tae “Providas™:
WITHESSETH;
THAT WHEREAS the Causty bes roccived 8 State Gran? fam: the ¥omh Cargling B
Areventics 1o fnance the Cemnsurtity-Hosed Yeih Gang Viskaee Prevention Program; end
WHEREAS the Counly and 1he Provider wish to cntes into an
Gang Vinlencs Prevention services os an irdependeat \
HOW, THEREFORE, PERQUIMANS COUNTY ang Dansmn Jores, ageee as fiollows:
k. \H 5 X
2 Az Brovider, Exmea Jomes will administer the O
Courdy ancecding 10 Stee of Marth Caroling meidelines.
h. A5 Provider, Donna Fanes will prompsly camplete and defver ald paperwgr,
12 Steie, bo be signed by ke Courty Manoger or Fenance Cificer of Perquimans Coanty.
% As Providee, Coana Jooes shall, dusing sech ical vess, make swo (2) presentalions e = Berqueinszas County Baord of
Camenissianers & o lbe performanes of e Comammity-Rased Foalh Gang Violence Prevention Propram ia Pesquimars Coenty.
. IERM.
Uniless seoner weeminated, the serm of this comias shal be for Ere peziod beginging Juby 2, 2034 and ceplinuing tmaugh Jure 30,
ZLET. The Provider will provide a mindmuam of 22 hous per week, of which 11 Bours are furded by FCPCAIF fanding, sl wien she i
observing County holidays. Al bolidays abstrved by the Counsy shalk be chserved By the Pravider,

3 i B
Perquimans Coanty slsell pay the Pravider as Tetlows: $1.78% 33 mosihly tegivaing on the 25 of July and pa e 258
enaslle thercaftes thepuaph June 25, 2017, ¢
tzeninatian, dut net Gor any time thereafier.
4. TERMENATION.
This emitract may be erminated 2 any time by ks Cowsty af Perquinans or b ehe Provides, Donna Joes, upon written aistice 1o
e cther,
§. WORKERS COMBENIATION,

The Provider wilk be cavored unider Pegquimans County's Workers” Coanpeasation Progeam for the peried of Gme covered by (his

pastmend of Puvcrsibe Fustice and Delinquescy

agreerent, by which the Provider wilt provide Canmunity-Based Youth

iy-Based Yowth Genp Vicdenee Prevention Progizn in Perquimans.

sncluding, but pot mited to, memibshy billEngs o

day of every
this santizer s termisgted pesar 4o fune 39, 2017, e Provider sl bz paid theouph the dets of

Agteement

6. FICA AMD TANES,

The Provider will be required 20 record 2nd vay alk of ker Satiak Sseurisy 1ees and 10 e and pay 2 of Sier Neeth Cazoliea and
Ezderal Income taves.

7. [HDEPENDENT COMTRACTOR,

The: Provider, Eromns Joaes, shadl at alf s wnder this Agreerent be considered 2n indepandens conmizactar ik Parquimans
Coumty. The Peovides urderstands it anter thit contsact she js nal 2 2ousty emplovee and she shall ned be ehigilie B 2ny of the benefits of
meamlu}waﬁm\qm'mf;mmq- and 1kat she shall ot cowmic under tse aales of = Per ggi Coumy g | pesicy.

IN WITHESS WHEREOF, PERGUIMANE COUNTY has cased this agreement o be execued, it duplicars ariginags, by e
Chateman of iss Boerd of Coenmissioners zsid agiested b thie Clers 1o the Board, and 7is seal o he hcreusio affised, e day and yesr Frde above
writtery, and DOXEIA JCNES, has hereunis sether nond znd seal, in duplicats ariginals, e doy ae year {ivst 2Bove writden

PERGQUBSANS COUNMTY

By,
ATEEST: Chad TRoard of Cormmissi of

Perquimans Coanty

Clerk 1o the Brert

D{RMA JONES
MORTH CAROLINA
PERQUIMANS COLNTY
L = Motary Pubdic of the County ang S1ate aforesaid, cerify that Mezy P, Hanedeus,

perserally came hefore me this day and ackrowledped that she is Clerk 10 ke Board of e C{:mmissﬂi:mm ?E Feruimms Cmmt_n, and thal by
#utharity duly given and as the act of sxid Berd, ke regaing inslruwent wis sipred in 85 nanst by s Chagman, sealzd with is corpiEan: seel
=l atested by her as s Cheake

Witerss my hand znd offizial stanp or sesl, thes day of

Wy comeission exgpizes:

34,

Matary Puhkic
HORTH CARDEINA

FERQAAMANS COUNTY



July 5, BddontmuedPage 6 34a7

g A Nozary Pablic of the Cownty and Siam afeeesadd, cerlify thar DOMNA IONES,
rarsonuley appramed befars e this day ond acknowisdped ihe due execution of the forepping et

Weless rmy ke and offécial stansp or se2d, this dExy af , 2HE,
My commisston expires:

Matzey Fabhic
NORTH CARDLINA

COMNTRACT FOR SERVICES
FERQUIMANS COENTY

THIS AGREEMENT made and siered inso &5 af Fuly £, 2965, by and berveon FERQUEMANS JOUNTY, hersinalter referred 1o as
ke Courey™, and DOMMA, FOMES, herzinafter refered 1o 25 e “Provicges™

WITHESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS e Stazz of Motk Caredins bis 2 program cafied the RestitutipnCom
who have bee Enend delinguest engags in vk in orter ta eam ey which i then paid a resti
andlar engage ir sanememity seevies Ear said offenss or offenses; and

ity Service Progrem: wherchy Ervendles
tutipn far theic deliaqueert offerse ot ofenses

WHEREAS 1he County is seeXing 1 employ the Peovider for the edministratian of 1kss Restusiocn'Commimity Service Program in
Perqmienans Coungy; aad

THAT WHEREAS the Provider, as & indupendent o ¥, i5 prepared o serve a5 ihe parttime Program Aminsstmatar S the
Restintiar Canmumicy Smiot?mgmnh?erqmim Ceanty; ang

WHEREAS the Cosmty is <ligible to reczive o Slaw Grar ta fimsace the RestibuBanCamnmnity S2rvice Frapram; apd

X WHEREAS the County and the Pravider with dp ealer i an sgreement, by which the Peovider will provide services s ap
Frr—— it etnrd -

P & ihe Resti i ity Service Prapram far Perquitbans Counsy, g
HOW, THEREFORE, PERQUIMANS COUNTY ang DOXRA JOMES, apeee as follows:
E. SPOMSERILITIE PROY

A1 As Prowider, Doana Joaes will administer te RegtittianCammanicy Sesvices frogram in Pergai Creaty di
1o St of Morth Ceroling puoidekines.

8] As Peovider, Donng Joas wilt Fenmpaly complete and deSiver aj| paperwerk, inckuding, bt nee fimited ta, maanthly Cliens
Tracking Fames [CFF) data i the Sate
) As Provider, Dooma Joses shafl, dusing cach fiscak vear, rake tan () presentethms e the Ferguimans Cramty Boezd of
Coenmissianers as 1o the parformance of the Hestienzan'Comsnunity Service Program in Perquimarns Cgemty.
2. IERM.
Uniless soarer tenminated, thbe rem af this coatact shall be G she perind Dezimnang Tuly [, G 2 omiraing thressph Jane 29,
2017 The Pravider will provide senvices e eorpiess the RestlsionCemmunity Seryios Progrem a5 needed, excspt b she s chsgrving
Launty hotidays. Al tokidays ebserved by the County shali be cheerved &y the Provider,
3. CONTRACT PRICE,
Perquimans Coungy shalk pay to the Provider, the losal of $4,500.00, zd ==
Taollows. 50000 o she 25* doy of every momth thereafier sheouphs June 25, 2017,
Prowvider shalibcpz‘»d:hmugh!h:tiﬁem‘hamiaaﬁun. bt et For any time thereafier,

4. TERMISATION,

This comra may be terninaicd at any e by he County of Perqusinsas ar by the Provides, Dromriz Joetes, upon written notics
the sther.

L3

presenls |} hoars per wesk, whick shas| b paid =
1f this tantrast is terminares Aeior 4o June 30, 2017 e

5. WOREERS COMPENSATION,
Fhe Provider will be caversd under Perguimans Coumity's Werkers Compensalion Prageam foe the peing of time 2overed by this
Apresmeni,
6. FICA AND TANES
Tae Provider will be requiced ho cecard png Py afl af her Seci] Secusity taxes and to fife and pay all of hee Momh Caraling and
Federal Income {axes.
T eS|

MPsmidcr,E}onme:s.shaﬂalaliﬁImmdcfmﬁs‘, 2 idered & indepent
Cousity. The Peovider urslerstands (et under shis conmact she is nod & coursty esnpleyes and she shalk ol be efigi
Bz emplovess of Peruimans Councy and 1has ske shall 1od come umder the mies oFtle Perquizans Cauety persoanst podicy.

PERCRITMANS COUNTY
ATTEST: " Chairman, Bowsd of Cormeieaionons oF
Perguimans Coungy
Chesk 10 1 Bosnd
DONERA IONES
KORTH CARGLINA
PERGUBAANS COUNTY

1, i ¥otary Public of the County and Szale aforesaid, cenify thit 3ary B Hennoalr,
pﬁmnaﬂymnhzfmcmihisdaymﬁadmw]ndg&lhatshcisﬂn‘k:a:heﬂnzlﬂufune{‘ issiomars af Perqud Courty, md that by
aurtheeily dusy given and &5 the act of said Board, the focegoing instament was signed in its rszane: by 45 Chaivenan, sealed with 5 cogparale seal
and sitesied iy bes a5 iy Clerk.

Welness iy hand and offesial siamgp oc sezl, this day of » LS.
Moy iiskan expires:

Wotary Pubbic
HORTH CARDE TN A
PERCRITMANS COUNTY

L a Hoary Public of the Coumity and State aforessid cerlify thar DOMNA SONES,
persanaliy oppeared before me this day and aEnowledged e due execulion o the Earegning imsthamem,

Witness my henid and official sHamp or 5222, His 2y af L HLG.
Wy ission gipires:

Hodary Pusblic
On metion made by Waillace E. Nelson, seconded by Edward B, Buzzeiin, the Board unanimously
approved 2l the above anbual contragts for FY 201617,
NCACC CONFERENCE YOTING DELEGATE

County Manager Heath stated thiat, at this time, Commissioners Melson and Leigh are altending
the NCACC Conference. On mokion made by Makihew Pseler, seconded by Walkace A, Helsen, the




3tBE  July 5, 206 continued WA - Page 7

Board unanimously appointed Fondefia A, leigh as the Voting Delegate. fo the 2048 NCACD
Conference in August.

HOME & COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK GRANT (HCCBG) AGREEMENT FOR FY 2016-17

The County has been approved to receive funds from the Home 8 Community Care Block Grant
[HCCBG) funds, On motton made by Kyie Jones, seconded Fdward R. Muzzulin, the Soard

uranimausly authorized the Chatr and County Staf to sign the required documentation b recaiva 'hase
funds.

PERSONNEL MATTERS

County Manager Heath reported that these resignations were received after the Agenda Parckets

were mailed cul. On motion made by Wallace A. Nelson, seconded by Edward R, Muzziln, e Board
unanimously accepted the following resignations:

Emgltoyee Emptores Aclion Grade! Tew Effeceive
Mome Job Title Required Step Salary Date
Eathy Hanker EME Parl-TrmeFll-In Resipration . 016
Brian Crwene ERT Porl- Tane/Fill-In Resipnaion 2016

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1

The following Budget Amendment was recsived after the Agenda Packets were maled out and

was unanimausly approved by the Board on a mofion made by Matthew Peeler and secomded by
Wallace A Melson:

BUDGET AMENDRENT N, §

GENERAL FUNDS
: AMOUNT
LODE HUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE ! DNCREASE DECHEASE
[8-365-400¢ Grans - Recreation i 334, GO0
LO-Ga5-741 Playerourd imeravemenls i 330,600

EXPLANATION: Due it wot weather coedlitions, the [nefusdve Playgsound &t
within F¥ 1516 as anticipeted.  This project was distussed at e /16
A dment beinz appevved for T 15016 an 31716,

PUBLIC COMMENTS
The folowing public comment was:
®  Tommy Earrelb: Mr, Harrelf mads tao requess: [1) Provide adequale spoes end sound equs
L woek 10 cansider the Conditional 1se Permit: apd
Commissianers’ meeting on the Coaditi
ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business e discuss, the Regular Mesting was adjourned at
¥:20 p.m. on motion mate by Edwarg R, Muzzuiin, seconded by Matthew Pesler.

sz Recrestion Center was rot comphded
BOC meeting with the ariginal Budse

for the Planring Baard

(2} Provide adequale space and scund aquipment for 1he Boerd off
1l 5t Permit im Augast

Janice MoKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

T RF TN ANR AL R E TN N

WORK SESSION
Juby 18, 2018
760 p.m,

Due fo & lack of business to discuss, the Perguimans County Board of Commissicners Wark
Session on July 18, 2046 was cancalled,

LR R R E R T T I



i

W.BL - Paghr lgy/m

BY/2B/2816 #8:58 2524267684

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ Juli, |4, 20 i

—
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: JDHQ‘H/HJ‘ Blow char J : SOC. 8EC. NO.:__,
?lowz %!&—g{ih froseam i?af‘ﬂfc:-& DEPT.:__Lecte ATt o

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: I u.lu; 1S 20|t

7
GRADE: {1 srem: | sALARY: 530335}17‘

& ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _,

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
LL, . JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 5 4 (CIRCLE}

Ll DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEFARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE QF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dzt RAISE. ([YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STER: SALARY:

£ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-~ -
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED; PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
’ *Hm*mmﬂm* )
DEPARTMENT REC MENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
14l re: 1]25 b
DATE: 7j‘1{f[p pate: 1 [ %
FINANCE QFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



iVv.B.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7’02 7"/ '-(9

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Bh&u Lee @qugm SOC. SEC. NO.1,
POSITION: DEQUL\ S}\@;—IJ-Q pEPT.: Shee

¥ new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: Quq _/L A0lb

GRADE: 5.5 stEP:_ | saLarv: 231,667
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ﬁ“{' 1 0l7

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: 5TEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD,

il RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE BATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
%M (/!hAM«‘b' : A/tL
DATE: 7% 7—~ DATE: 7/ '3"’/ 16

FiNANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.G L - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: fa/ 1o } Vo

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Samantha Farrar SOC. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Office Assistant il DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[J  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

L1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE: STEP RAISE
Date: 8-1-2016 GRADE: 57 STEP: 2 SALARY: $22,826.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGERAPPROVAL
i_é‘n pam 7] Chamay MIL
= 7 1 i
DATE: o] 100 [ 10, DATE: (ﬁ/:"}‘fﬂ{/

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



Iv.C1. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (o,l ] f,J A

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Carolyn Lewis S0C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: IMC i DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ 1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION EOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE: STEP
Date: 8-1-2016 GRADE: 63 STEP: 3 SALARY: $ 20,448.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cou?w MANAGER APPROVAL
;67}:5}(1/1'} 313 C}’)Gﬁw,}; ] !
DATE: (o ])(, / Hp oate: "/ 2‘5’//6

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



WC2 - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ July 27, 2016

COUNTY QF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__ Sonia Davenport SQC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __EMT DEPT..__EMS

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATICNARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIGD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 &)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

8-1-16_RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Dale GRADE: 66 _STEP: 7 SALARY: $38,310

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e 5k Ve SR v e o o o s e SR e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
¥ 1
sATé/ 7-27-16 DATE: 7/ 16 /" &

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



.C2 - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ July 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: James Raymond Grosjean SOC. 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Shift Supervisor — Safety Officer DEPT.: EMS

[l NewEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD
A
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

'::'5;321-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRAPE:_£8 STEP: 5 SALARY: $39.843

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e W e RN R e e ek ok e i
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION co {nw MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: July 27, 2016 pate: 7/ 1?/3"
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C2, - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MNAME: Ida Harris S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMT-l & Billing Clerk DEPT.:__EMS

1 new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
{1 Jos PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION EOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M

8:1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _68 _STEP: 11 SALARY: $42,236

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATICN
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

L e T T T ]

CG%J?;Y MANAGER APPROVAL
b j
DATE: _ 7-27-186 DATE: r}/ ?'?/ f (4

DEPARTMENT RECK

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



, IV.C.2. - Page 4
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 27, 2016

CQUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__ Heather Vanscoy S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMT DEPT.: EMS

U New ENPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

Mﬁ

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

J DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

5 8118 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _86 STEP: 3 SALARY: $34.749

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
R e e e e sk e ki e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGERAPPROVAL
’ ]
DA'I/vlg 7-27-16 oate: 7/ fM@L
FINANGE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C3. - Page 4

]

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _J,, !}, 23 2D/ L
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME:/V ettie (Gocdon SOC. SEC. NO.:_ |
POSITION: S.2 cre Far s DEPT.: Oepnior (it zens

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

W

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOCD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TONARY PERIOD.

X [ LAl RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date  GRADE: 5 { STEP: 3 SALARY: % /a0.76

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: _ /A~ s20/5 PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Sdodedeb Ak ke e ek ek R

7 A
DATE: QM% 25 20046 pATE: 7 [ +5[16

BEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
bt Votie vk
: [

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.0, - Page 1

From: W. Hackney High, {maEltc:whigh@highandcmwe.mm}
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 8:59 AM

To: "‘Mary Hunnicutt’

Subject: RE: County Attorney Term

Absolutely. T want to stay on as long as you all will have me.

W. Hackney High, Jr.

High & Crows, LLP

Attarneys at Law

152 Fast Cueen St

Post Office Box 92

Edenton, North Carolina 27932
{252} 482-4432

{252) 482-4423 fax
whigh@highandcrowe.com

CONFIDENTISEITY STATEMENT: This electronic messoge contains priviizged ond confidentinl informasion Fram the low firm of High & Crosve,
LLP. The informetion contoined herein is intended solely for the use of recipient nomed chove. if you are not the recipient nomed ohove, e
advised that any diselosure, copping, distribution or use g If the contents of this efectronic fmessoge is sttty prohibited. If vou have received this
electronic messoge in error, plegse notify us immediotely by e-moil or By telephone gt 252-882-9422 or {252} 482-8423 fux

From: Mary Hunnicutt malito:mhunnicutt@perquimanscountvnc, oy
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 4:26 PM

To: Hackney High

Subject: County Attorney Term

Hackney,

According to our records, your term as our County Attorney Is due to expire on August 31, 2015, Are
vou still interasted in representing Perguimans County as our County Attorney? If so, we will reappoint
YOu at our August 1* meeting.

Thank you for all that you do for the County and for me, itisa pleasure working with you.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: [252) 426-4034

E-Bail: mhunnicutt@nerauEmansccuanc,gov




iv.D. - Page 2

From: Mary Hunnicutt Imafftc:mhnnnfcutt@Perqmmanscountym.gw}
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 8:31 AM

To: 'Brandi Jordan®

Subject: RE: R. Rowland

Brandi,

just talked with Ms. Rowland. She informed me that we would need to remove her from this
appointment. She said that she has lost her job and has been in the hospital. She starts a new job today
and does not feel that she will have the time to serve on this Committee. | have placed an ad for the
replacement of Gene Boyce on this Committee so, should we get several applicants, maybe we can fill
both of these vacancies.

Ms. Rowland was very sorry and apologized several times while | was on the phone with her, Just let me
know how you wish for me to procaad,

Thanks.
Mary

From: Brand! Jordan [mailto:biordan@accoa.or
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 9:02 AM

To: mhunnicutt@gergufmanscﬂungncgov

Cc: Camille Craft
Subject: R. Rowland

Good morning —

Just wanted to fet you know that | have not received any response from Reta Rowland re: her desire to
remain on the CAC board. Again, her term expires 11/30/16. Please let me know when the
Commissioners meet and their decision regarding this.

Thanks and have a great weeki

Brandi
Brandi Jordan, MSW
Rﬁoﬂj{;do;?i‘m Care Ombudsman CHANGEYOUR
f’s:Ehemariﬁ Comumission F O N TCOLOR
s 55 0 o e LE
252.426.8482 (F) SEE iT. REPORTIT. STOP [T
CHANGE FONTS NOW THROUGH
World Elder Abuse Awarenss Day
June 15,2018

i g Like us on




BATA pocument Ato1* - 2007

XA, - Page 1

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor whers the basis of

payment is a Stipulated Sum

AGREEMENT made as of the Thirtieth (30%)  day of June

Thousand Sixteen (2015}
{In words, indicate day, month and year}

BETWEEN the Ovwmer:
{Name, legal status, address and other fnformation)

in the year Two

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The suthor of this document has
added information nesded for its
completion. The auther may also
have revised the text of the original
AbA standard form. An Addisons and

Perquimans County Diefefions Repert that notes added
PO Box 45 information as well as revisions to
Heﬂfurﬂ, NC 278944 the standard form taxt is avaifable
252-425-8484 from the author and should be
reviewead. A verfical ing in the feft
and the Contractor: margin of this document indicates
where the auther has added

{Name, legal status, address and other information}
necessary infermation and where

the author has added o or deleted

Aarene Contracting LLC o
from the original AlA text,

197 Roswell Street
Alpharetta, GA 30009 This document has imperiant legal
H78-556-0609 consequences. Consultation with an
: atlorney is encouraged with respect
for the following Project: to fts completion or modification.

Name, focation and detailed descripfion) AdA Document A201™-2007,

Generat Conditions of the Contract

Perquimans County Library for Construction, is adopted in this

South Churckh Street document by reference. Do not use
Hertford, NC 27944 with sther general conditions unfess
this document is modified.

The Praject is 2 14,785 sq. ft. (one story) library. Typical construction is brick
veneer-on-metal stud walls, steel {columms & beams) frame and pre-engineered
wood Grusses with metal roof {per accepled zlternate). Base bid work also includes
associated site grading; water and sewer atility work; storm water system;
sidewalks; basic landscaping (grassing) and paved parking.

The Architect:
{Name, legal status, address and other information)

Ramsay Baurgin Smith Architects, Inc.
225 North Main St., Suite 501
Salisbury, NC 28144

T04-633-312%

‘The Cwner and Contractor agree as follows.

AlA Decument A1 ™ ~ 2007, Copyright & 1315, 1918, 1925, 1037, 1931, 1956, 1961, 1963, 1967, 1974, 1077, 1087, 1991, 1987 and 2007 by Tha American

Init. Institide of Archliects. AN rights reserved, WARNING: This AIAT Document is protected by U.S. Sopyright Law and Internationat Traaties, Unauthorized q
reproduction or distributinn of this AIA® Bocument, or any portion of it, may result In severe civil and criming] penalies, and will ba prosecuted o
i the maximum extent passible under the faw. This document was protuced by AlA software at 13:19:03 oo 071472016 tmder Order Mo, 141 9205282 1 which

explres an MO0 6, ard is not for resale,
User Notes: {19997 12360}




IX.A. - Page 2

TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

2 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT

3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
4 CONTRACT SUM

5 PAYMENTS

§ DISFUTE RESOLUTION

T TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

g MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS

9 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

10 INSURANCE AND BONDS

ARTICLE 1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents consist of this Agreement, Conditions of the Contract {General, Supplementary and other
Conditions), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of this Agreernent, other documents Hsted
in this Agreement and Modifications issued after execution of this Agreement, all of which form the Contract, and
are as fully a part of the Contract as if attached to this Agresment or repeated herein. The Contract represents the
entire and infegrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations or
agreements, either written or oral. An enumeration of the Confract Documents, other than 2 Medification, appears in
Article 9.

ARTICLE 2 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT
The Confractor shall fully execute the Work described in the Contract Documents, except as specifically indicated in
the Contract Dacuments to be the responsibility of others.

ARTICLE 3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COM PLETION

§ 3.1The date of commencement of the Work shall be the date of this Agreement unless = different date is stated
below or provision is made for the date to be fixed in a notice to proceed issned by the Owoer,

{Insert the date of commencement if it differs from the date of this Agreement or, if applicable, state that the date
will be fixed in a notice to proceed. y;

f Seven {7) Days from a Written Notice to Proceed

If, prior to the commencement of the Work, the Owner requires time to file mortgages and other security interests,
the Owner’s time requirement shali be as follows:

| NiA
§ 3.2 The Contract Time shall be measured from the date of comumencement.

§ 3.3 The Contractor shall achieve Substantial Completion of the entire Work not later than Three Hundred Sixty
Five Calendar Days ( 365 ) days from the date of comnencernent, or as follows:

{Insert number of calendar days. Alternatively, a calendar date may be used when coordinated with the date af
commencement. If appropriate, insert requirements for earlier Substantial Completion of certain portions of the

Work,}
. AlA Bocument AT0E™ - 2007, Copyright & $9£5, 1918, 1925, 1837, 851, 1955, 1861, 1963, 1957, 1974, 1977, ¥H87, 1991, 1997 and 2067 by The American
Init. Insfitute of Architects, AH rights reserved, WARKING: This AIAT Document is protected by LLS. Copyright Law and Internatfonal Treaties. Unautharized
reproduction or distribution of this AA® Document, or amy portion of i, may result in severa civil and criminal penalties, and witl bs prosecuted to
I the maximum extent possitle under the law. This document was produces by AtA soflware at £3:1%:03 an 07F1412016 vnder Ordar Mo 1418305293t which

expires on HIMOZ016, and is not for resate.
User Notes: {10987 123607



IXA. - Page 3

| (Table defeted)
» subject to adjustments of this Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents,
{Insert provisions, if any, for liguidated damages relating to failure to ackieve Substantial Completion on time or for
bonits payments for early completion of the Work.)

Liquidated Damages for failure to meet substantiai completion date apply to this project at a rate of Five
Hundred Bollars ($564.00} per calendar day, starting the day after contract’s substantial campletion date and
contime until substantial completion is reached.

ARTICLE 4 CONTRAGT SUM

§ 4.1 The Owner shal pay the Contractor the Contract Sum in current funds for the Contractor’s performance of the
Contract. The Contract Sum shall be Two Million Three Hundred Eight-Five Thousand Six Hundred Twenty
Twe & No/100  ($2,385,622.00 J, subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents,

§ 4.2 The Contract Sum is based upon the following alternates, if any, which are described in the Contract
Documents and are hereby accepted by the Owner:

{State the numbers or other identification of accepted alternates. if the bidding or proposal documents permit the
Ownier to accept other alternates subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, attach a schedule of such other
alternates showing the amount for eack and the date when that amount expires. )

BASE BIP $2,177,712.00
Alternate #1 Metal Roof — in lieu of Base Bid Asphalt Shingles 3 150,752.00
Altermate #2  Data Wiring and Eguipment § 3228100
Alternate #3  Aluminum Fence Around Ponrd - in lien of Chain Link Ferce F 11.277.00
Alternate #4  Three (3) Year Mechanical Service Coniract 3 1360088
TOTAL (as listed in 4.1 above) 52,385,622.00

§ 4.3 Unit prices, if any:
{Identify and state the unit price; state quantity limitations, if any, to which the unir price will be applicable.}

item Units and Limifations Price Per Unit ($0.00)
Unit Price #1 - Underent and Fill Cubie Yard $26.50
Bxcavating Undercut Svil on Site  Cubic Yard $4.50
Hauling & Legalty Disposing Soil  Cubic Yard 35.04
Hanling Structeral Quatity Soit Cubie Yard 39.80
Compacting Structural Quality Sei!  Cubic Yard £2.00
Unit Price #2 ~Uadercut w/ ABC Stone Cubic Yard $52.50
Excavating Undercut Soil on Site  Cubie Yard 34.50
Hauling & Legally Disposing Soil  Cubic Yard $5.00
Hauling ABS Stane to Site Cubic Yard F41.00
Compacting ABC Stone on Site  Cabic Yard $2.66

§ 4.4 Allowances inchuded in the Contract Sum, if any:
{Identify allowance and state exclusions, if any, from the allowance price.}

flem Price

Contingency Allowance 260,080.06

Unadercut and Compacted Structiral $4,160.56 (320.50 x 200}
Fit Allewance

Testing AHowance $25,000.00

Init. Insltitute of Archdtects, All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIAS Bocument is protected by LS. Copyright Law and Internationa Treatles. Unauthorlzed
reproduction or distribution of this AT Dogument, or any portion of it, may result in severe chvit and crimiral pznafties, and will be prosecuted 1o
f the maxbnum extent possile under the law. This docwrment was produced Dy AlA seftware at 72:19:03 an OFH412956 under Qrder Mo, 14193052001 which
expires ans T G2018, end is not for resata.
User Notes: {19997 12360}




X.A. - Page 4

ARTICLE 5 PAYMENTS

§ 5.1 PROGRESS PAYMENTS

§ 5.1.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the Architect by the Contractor and Certificates for
Payment issued by the Architect, the Owner shal] make progress payments on account of the Contract Sum to the
Contractor as provided below and elsewhere jn the Contract Documents,

§ 5.1.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be ane calendar month ending en the last day of
the month, or as follows:

§ 5.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is recejved by the Architect not later than the First dayofa
month, the Owner shall make payment of the certified amount to the Contractor not later than the Thirtieth 30"y
day of the same month, Ifan Application for Payment is received by the Architect after the application date fixed
above, payment shall be made by the Owner not Iater than Thirty (30 ) days after the Architect receives the
Application for Payment.

{Federal, state or local laws may vequire payment within a certain period of time.}

§ 5.1.4 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the
Contractor in accordance with the Contract Documents. The schedule of values shall allocate the entire Contract

by such data to substantiate its accuracy as the Architect may require. This schedule, unless ohjected to by the
Architect, shall be used as a basis for reviewing the Contractor’s Applications for Payment,

§ 5.1.5 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work as of the end
of the period covered by the Application for Payment,

§ 5.1.8 Subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the amount of each progress payment shall be
computed as follows:

1 Take that portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to completed Work as determined by
multiplying the percentage completion of each portion of the Work by the share of the Contract Sum
allocated to that portion of the Work in the schedule of values, less retainage of Five percent {
5% %) Pending final determination of cost to the Owner of changes in the Work, amounts not in
dispute shall be included as provided in Section 7.3.9 of AlA Document A2017™-2007, General
Cenditions of the Contract for Construction; See Reduction Method 5.1.8

2 Add that portion of the Contract Sum propetly allocable to materials and equipment delivered and
suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed construction {or, if approved
in advance by the Cwner, suitably stored off the site at a location agreed upon in writing), less
etamnage of Five  percent {5 %) See Reduction Method 5.1.8

-3 Subtract the aggrepate of previous payments made by the Owner; and

4  Subtract amounts, if eny, for which the Architect has withheld or nullified a Certificate for Payment
as provided in Section 9.5 of AIA Document AZ01-2007.

§ 5.1.7 The progress payment amount determined in accordance with Section 5.1.6 shall be further modified under
the following circumstances:
1 Add, upon Substantial Completion of the Work, a sum sufficient to increass the total payments to the
]l amount of the Contract Sum, fess such amounts as the Architect shall determine for incamplete
Work, retainage applicable to such work and unssttled ¢laims; and
(Section 9.8.5 of 414 Document 43012007 requires release of applicable retainage upon
Substantial Completion of Work with consent af surety, if any)
2 Add, if final completion of the Work is thereafer roaterially delaved through no fault of the
Contractor, any additional amounts payable in accordance with Section 9.10.3 of AIA Document
A201-2007. :

§ 5.1.8 Reduction or limitation of retainage, if any, shal} be 25 follows:

AA Documant AT0™ - 2087, Copyright & 1915, 1014, 1825, 1937, 1951, 1058, 1951, 1963, YOGT, 1974, 1977, 1987, 1891, 1997 and 2007 by The American

Init. instifuta of Arctiitects. Al rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protected by 0.5, Copyright Law and tnternationa) Treaties, Unauthorizad 4
reproduction or distdbution of this AAT Document, or any portlon of It may resubt In sevare civi and criminal penatles, and will be prosecuted to
I the maximum extent possible under the law. This decument was produced by ABA soffware at 13:18:03 oa G711 402916 under Order Mo.1419805298_1 which

expires ga 20186, and s not for zesate,
User Hotes: {1599712380)



XA - Page §

{If it is intended, prior to Substantial Completion of the entire Work, to reduce or limif the refainage resulting fiom
the percentages inserted in Sections 5.1.6.1 and 5.1.6.2 above, and this is not explained elsewhere in the Contract
Documents, insert here provisions for such reduction or limitation, }

Prior to reaching 2 maximem retainage of two and one half percent (2.5%) of the total contract amont, the

Owner will pay ninety five percent {95%) of the ameunt due on the Contractor’s monihly application for

payment. Thereafier, the Owner will pay one Aondred percent (100%}) of the Contractor’s monthly

appiication for payment amount, holding the 2.5% maximum retainage as a fixed amount watil substantial

completion is certified. The following conditions must be mef fo qualify for contractual retainage reduction;
1. The project be on, vr ahead of schedule

§ 5.1.9 Except with the Owner's prior approval, the Contractor shall not male advance payments to suppliers for
materials or equipment which have not been delivered and stored at the site,

§ 5.2 FINAL PAYMENT .
§ 5.2.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the
Contractor when
1 the Contractor has filly performed the Contract except for the Contractor’s responsibility to correct
Work as provided in Section 12,2.2 of ATA Document AZ01-2007, and to satisfy other reguirements,
if any, which extend beyond final payment; and
-2 afinal Certificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect.

§ 5.2.2 The Owner’s final payment to the Contracter shall be made no fater than 30 days after the issuance of the
Architect’s fina} Certificate for Paymeni, or a5 follows:

ARTICLE 6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

§ 6.1{NITIAL DECISION MAKER

The Architect will serve as Initizl Decision Maker pursuant to Section 152 of ALA Document A20 1-2007, unless
the parties appoint below enother individual, not a party to this Agreement, to serve as Initia! Decision Maker,

(If the parties mutually agree, insert the name, address and other contact information of the Initial Decision Maker,
if other than the Architect.)

§ 6.2 BINDING DISPUTE RESOLUTION

For any Claim subject to, but not resolved by, mediation pursuant to Section 15.3 of ATA Document A201-2007, the
method of binding dispute resolution shall be as foliows:

(Check the appropriate box. If the Owner and Contractor do not select a method of binding dispute resolution
below, or do not subseguently agree in writing lo a binding dispute resolution method other than Etigation, Claims
witl be resolved by fitigation in a court of competent jurisdiction.)

[ 1 Arbitration pursuant to Section 15.4 of AIA Document A201-2007
{X ] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction (Lecated in Perguimans County, NC}

[ ) Other (Specifiy

ARTICLE 7 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION
§ 7.1 The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Coniractor as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document

A201-2007.
. AlA Dotument A104™ — 2007 Copyight € 1015, 918, 1925, 1837, 1951, 1953, 1961, 1963, 1067, 1974, 1977, 1987, 199¢, 1597 and 2007 by The American
Init, institute of Architects. Alt rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA® Document Is prolected by U5, Copyright Lew and Intemational Treaties. Unatthorzed 5
repreduction or distribution of this A" Dacument, or any portion of it, may result In severe clvil and criminat penatties, and will be prosecuted to
i the mastimusm axtent possible under the law. This document was produced By AA software at 13:19:03 on 9742018 under Order Mo, 1419205200 1 which

expires on M OY20H6, and is not for resale.
User Noles: [£099712350)



Init.

IX.A. - Page 6

§ 7.2 The Work may be suspended by the Cwaer as provided in Article 14 of ATA Document A201-2007.

ARTICLE 8 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

§ 8.1 Where reference is made in this Agreement to a provision of AIA Document A201-2007 or another Contract
Document, the reference refers to that provision as amended or supplemented by other provisions of the Contract
Documents.

§ 8.2 Payments due and unpaid under the Centract shall bear interest from the date payment is due at the rate stated
below, or in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is
located.

{Insert rate of interest agreed upos, i any.)

§% annually, compounded monthly or the maximun: aflowed by law, whichever 5 less
§ 8.3 The Owner's representative:
(Name, address and other information)

Frank Heath, County Manager
Perquimans Couaty

PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
2524258484

§ 8.4 The Contractor’s representative:
(Name, address and other information)

Gary Mills

Aarene Conrtracting LL.C
197 Roswell Street
Alpharetta, GA 38009
678-566-0600

§ 8.5 Neither the Ownter’s nor the Contractor’s representative shall be changed without fen days written notice to the
other party,

§ 8.6 Other provisions:

ARTICLE 8 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
§ 9.1 The Contract Documents, except for Modifications issued after execution of this Agreement, are envumerated
in the sections below.

§ 9.1.1 The Agreement is this executed ALA Document A101-2007, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner
and Contractor,

§ 9.1.2 The General Conditions are AlA Docoment A2(1-2007, General Conditions of the Contract for
Censtruction.

§ 9.1.3 The Supplernentary and other Conditions of the Contract:

Bocament Title Date Pages
Specifications Invitatior to Bid January 2016 2
Instructions to Bidders January 2016 2
Table of Cantents January 2016 4

exgires on JMTOR0E, and Is not for resale,
User Notes: {1998712380}

¢



IX.A, - Page 7

Form of Proposal January 2016 4
RESA Rate Sheet Fanuary 2016 1
Supplementary Janoary 2016 1
General Conditions

§ %.1.4 The Specifications;
{Either list the Specifications here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Agreement )
| SEE ATTACHMENT A"

Section Title Bate Fages

§ 9.1.5 The Drawings:
{Either list the Drawings here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Agreement )
| SEE ATTACHMENT "B"

Number Tifle Date

§ 9.1.5 The Addenda, if any:

Humber Date Pages
Addendum #1 April 22, 2016 6
Addendum #2 May 3, 2016 4

Portions of Addenda relating to bidding requirements are not part of the Contract Documents unless the bidding
requirements are also enumerated in this Article 5.

§ 9.1.7 Additional documents, if any, forming part of the Conkract Documents:

A ALA Document E2017-2007, Digital Data Protocol Exhibit, if completed by the parties, or the
following:

.2 Other documents, if any, listed below:
(List here any additional documents that are intended fo Jorm pari of the Contract Documents. Al4
Document 42012007 provides that bidding requirements such as advertisement or invitation to bid
Instructions to Bidders, sample forms and the Contractor’s bid are not part of the Contract
Documenis unless enumerated in this Agreement, They should be listed here only if intended to be
part of the Contract Documents.)

ARTICLE 10 INSURANCE AND BONDS
The Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance and provide bonds as set forth in Article 11 of ATA Document

A0I-2007.
{State bonding requirements, if any, and limits of liability for insurance required in Article 1] of AI4 Document
A201-2007.}
Type of insurance or bond Limit of liabiity or bond amount {$0.00)
Performance Bong 186% of Contract Valuoe
Labor & Material Bond 180% of Contract ¥alue

AlA Document AT0H™ - Z007. Copyright @ 1915, 1916, 3925, 1837, 1059, 1958, 1961, 1953, 1967, 1874, 1977, 1987, €091, 1997 and 2047 by The Amerzsan

init. Institute of Architeces. Al rights reserved. WARNING: This A~ Docurmnent is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Internationat Treaties. Unauthorzed 7
reproduction or distrbution of this AAT Document, or any portion of i, may reselt in severe civll and eriminal penzilies, and will be prosecuted 1o
! the maximum extent posside under the law. This document was pradeced by AR software at 131808 on G7/1472016 under Order Mo, 141 98052801 which

exgires on 12016, and is noj for resae.
Usar Notes: {1380712360)



XA - Page 8

This Agreement entered into as of the day and year first written abave.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

AARENE CONTRACTING LLC
OWNER (Signature)

CONTRACTOR (Signature)

OS]

{Printed name and title)

(Printed name and title)

AA Document A109™ . 2007, Copyright @ 1815, 1948, 1928, 1837, 1951, 1956, 1961, 1963, 1857, 1974, 1977, 1087, #9917, 1997 and 2007 by Fhe American
Irdt, Insifiute of Aschitects. All rights reserved; WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and internationat Treaios. tinauthorized
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any porton of it, may result in severs civil and criminal penraities, and will ke prosecuted fo

f the maximurm extent possible under the faw. This document was produced by AR software at 13:12:03 on 071472016 under Order Mo.1218805298_1 which
explres on 104072016, and 5 rot for resale.
User Notes:

{19997 12360




IXA. - Page 9

Additions and Deletions Report for
AIA” Document A101" - 2007

This Addifions and Defelions Raport, as defined on pape 1 of the associated document, reproduces below all text the author has
added to the standard form A1A document in order {o complete it, as welf as any toxt the author may have added o or deleted fram
the original APA text. Added text is shown undedines. Deleted text is indicated with a horizoniat [ine through e criginal AR text.

Moke: This Additions and Deletions Report fs provided for infermation purposes only and is nof incorporated into or canstitute any
part of the associated AR docement. This Additions and Deletions Report and s associated document werg generated
simultaneousily by ALA software at 13:19-03 on G206,

PAGE 1

AGREEMENT made as of the Thirtieth (30" day of June _in the year Two Thousand Sixteen £2016)

Perguimans County

PO Box 45
Hertford, NC_ 27944
2524268484

e

Aarene Contracting LLC

197 Roswell Street
Alpharetta, GA 32869
E78-566-0600

e

Pergnimans Counfy Library

Spath Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

The Proiect is a 14,705 sq. ft. (one storv} flibrary. Typical construction js brick veneer-on-mefa! stud walls,

steel {columns & beams) frame and pre-e ineered wood trusses with metal roof fper accepted altermatel,
Base bid work alse includes associated site grading: water and sewer utility work: sterm water system:

sidewslks; hasic Iandseaping {erassine} and paved parking,

The Architect:

Ramsay Buryin Smith Architects, Fnc.
225 North Main St., Suite 501
Salisbury, NC 28144

T4-633-312%

PAGE 2

Seven {7) Davs from a Written Notice o Praceed

ender Order No.1419805289 1 which expires an 100104204 &, and is no! for sesale,
User Notes: {1999712360)




IX.A. - Page 10

§ 3.3 The Contractor shall achieve Substantial Completion of the entire Work not later than Three Hundred Sixty
Five Calendar Davs  { 365 ) days from the date of commencement, or as Hlfows:

PAGE 3

Rogtion.of Wos Substantial Completion Dat

Liguidated Damages for failure to meet substantial completion date apply to this project At a rate of Five

Hundred Pollars ($506.00) per calendar dav, star the day after contract’s substaniial completion dzte ang

confinze until substantiaf complefion is reached.

§ 4.1 The Owner shall pay the Contractor the Contract Sum in current finds for the Contractor™s performance of the
Contract. The Contract Sum shall be Two Million Three Hundred Eight-¥ive Thousand Six Hundred Twenéy
Twe & No/100 (% 2,385.622.06 ), subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Dlocuments.

BASE BID $2.177.712.80
Alfernate #1 Metal Roof ~ in lieu of Base Bid Asphalt Shiagles $ 350.752.460
Alternate #2 _ Data Wiring and Equipment 5 3228100

Altermate #3 __ Aluminum Fence Around Pond - i liet of Chain Link Fence 3 313127700
Alternate £#4 Three (3) Year Mechanical Service Contract ¥ 1388808

TOTAL {as listed in 4.1 above) 32X 3R5.622.00
Unit Price #1 - Undercut and Fill Cubic Yard £20.50
Excavating Undercut Soil on Site  Cubic Yard B4.560
Hauvling & Legaliv Disposing So#f Cubic Yard 5.0
Hauling Structural Quality Soil  Cubic Yard 39.490
Compacting Stractural Qualitv Soil Cubic ¥ard 52.00
Unit Price #2 —Undercut w/ ABC Stone Cubic Yard §52.50
Excavating Undercut Soif on Site Cubic Vard 54,54
Hauline & ally Disposing Soil  Cubic ¥Yard $5.00
Hzuling ABS Stone to Site Cubie Yard F41.00
Compacting ABC Stane on Site Cubic ¥Yard $208
Ceontingency Allowance 360.008.00

Undercat and Compacted Structural  $4.108.00 ($20.55 x 200}
Fili_ Allowance

Festing Allowance $25.000.00

PAGE 4

Additions and Deletions Report for AJA Bocument ATG1™ — 2007, Cepyright @ 1915, 1048, 1925, t937, 1951, 1053, 1961, 1963, 1867, 1974, 19¥7, 1987,
%1, 1957 and 2007 by The American Instiide of Archltects. Al Tighs reserved. WARNING: This A1A® Documentis protected by LLS. Copyright Law and
international Trealies. Unauthorized reprochiection or distribation of this AA® Bocument, or any portion of i, may result n severe civil and cHiminai
penalties, and wilf be prosecuted to the maximum extent possibie under the taw. This decument was produced by ALh sofiware at £3:18:03 on OF/ 42016
uader Order Mo 1419905298 1 which explres an 10MHI01E, and is net far reszle.

User Notas: (19997123640}

2



XA, - Page 11

§ 5.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Architect not later than the First dayofa
month, the Owner shall make payment of the certified amount to the Contractor not later than the Thirtieth (30
day of the same___month, Ifan Application for Payment is received by the Architect after the application date fixed
above, payment shall be made by the Owner not later than Thirty {38 ) days after the Architect receives the
Application for Payment,

-1 Take that portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to completed Work as determined by
multiplying the percentage completion of each portion of the Work by the share of the Contract Sum
allocated fo that portion of the Work in the schedule of values, less retainage of Five _percent {
5% __%). Pending final determination of eost to the Owner of changes in the Work, amounts nof in
dispute shall be included as provided in Section 7.3.9 of AIA Document A20 ITM_2H¥7, General
Conditions of the Contract for Construction; See Reduction Methed 5.1.8

2 Add that portion of the Contract Sum propetly allocable to materials and equipment delivered and
suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed construction {or, if approved
i advance by the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location agreed upon in writing), less
retainage of Five _ percent {5 %); See Reduction Method 5.1.8

PAGE 5

Prior ke reaching 3 maximum retainage of two and ong kalf percent £2.5%) of the total contract amount, the
Owner will pay ninefy five percent (95%) of the amount due on fhe Centracter’s monihly application for
ayment. Thereaffer, the Owner will pav one hondred percent (100%, af the Contractor’s monthiv

appiication for payment amonut, holding the 2.5% maximum refainage as a Sxed amount until substantial
completion is certified. The follewing conditions must be met to gualifv for contractusl retainage reduction;
L. The project be sn, or ahead of schedule

[X ] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction {Located in Perquimans County, NC}

PAGE §

%2

6% aanually, compoanded monthly or the maximem allowed by faw. whickever is less

[

Frank Heath, County Manager

Perquimans County
PO Box 45

Bertford, NC 27944
252-426-8484

Gary Mills

Aarere Contracting LL.C
197 Roswell Street
Alpharetta, GA 30009
678-566-9609

Specifications Invitation to Bid Jamgary 2016 2

Additlons and Delefions Report for AIA Document A1041™ — 2007, Copyright © 1315, 1818, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1957, 1063, {067, 1974, 1977, 1987,

1921, 1957 and 2007 by The American instute of Arghitects. Al rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA% Dogument is protectad by LLS, Copyright Law and 3
Intermational Treatles. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AtAS Document, or any portion of it, may resll in severe tivlf and eriminak
penalties, and will be prosecuted Lo the maximum extent possible under the jaw. This document was produced by AlA software 3t 1318533 on B7M 42916

under Crder Mo, 1419805308 1 which expires on 1042046, and is nal for resats.

User Notes: {199%712360)




X.A. - Page 12

Instructions to Bidders January 2016 2
Table of Confents Jannary 2016 4
Form_of Propgsal January 2§16 4
RBSA Rate Sheet January 20i6 1
Suppiementary January 2016 pii]
General Conditions
PAGET
SEE ATTACHMENT "A"
SEE ATTACHMENT "B"
Addendum #1 Aprit 22, 2815 [
Addendum #2 Mav 3. 2015 4
Performance Bond 100% sof Contract Value
Labor & Material Bond 100% of Contract Value
PAGES
PERQUIMANS COUNTY AARENE CONTRACTING LLC

Additions and Defetions Report for AR Docirment A1081™ — 2047, Copyright @ 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1051, 1058, 1961, 1963, 1967, 1872, 1977, $087,

1901, 1987 and 2007 by The American Instliute of Arckitects, Al Aghts reserved, WARNMNG: This AIA® Document is protectad by US. Copyright Law antd 4
Internafional Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AAS Decument, or any portion of i, may resolt in severs cvil and crimingf
penaliles, aret will be prosecuted 1o the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software a1 13:10:03 on 077142016

urder Order Mo, 14198052981 which exgires on 107402016, and Is not for resale.
Liser Nofes: {1929712350)




IX.A. - Page 13

Certification of Document’s Authen ticity
AIA® Document D401™ — 2003

1, , hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that I created the attached final document
simultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certification at 13:19:03 og 07/14/2016
under Order No. 1419905299 1 from ATA Contract Docoments software and that in preparing the attached final
document I made no changes to the ori ginal text of ATA® Document A101™¢ — 2007, Standard Form of Agreement
Between Owner and Contractor where the basis of payment is a Stipulated Sum, as published by the AIA in ifs
software, other than those additions and deletions shown in the associated Additions and Deletions Report.

E/\)},N {%(@3% e

(Signed)

4 &SLrﬁQ}\:ﬁ‘

itle)

Al

(Dateli) | Y

Al Document B401™ — 2003, Copyright @ 1932 and 2003 by The American [nsluie of Architects, All rights reserved, WARNING: Thie &A% Document is
protecled by U.5. Copyright Law and internafional Treaties, Unautharized reproduction or disiribution of this ALA® Bocument, or any portion of I,
may residt in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted lo the maximum extent possible under the law. This docuneat was procuced by
AlA software at £3:19:03 on D7/ 142016 under Order Mo, 141 2005223t whick expires on 10/10/2016, and is pot for resale,

User Notes: [f98aF 2380}

1‘



PERQUIMANS COUNTY L] BRARY
Hertford, NC

Cover Sheet

Description

Invitation to Bid
Instructions to Bidders
Table of Contents

r)

RBSA Office Standard
Genera] Conditions

AHachment “A"

TABLE OF CON TENTS - reviseq

BIDDING REQUIREMENTS:

fiidavit D~ Gond F aith Efforts
E Documentation for Contract Payments Appendix E

Rate Sheet

Suppiementaj}f General Conditions

SPECIFICATIONS
DIVISIONS:
Section Description

DIVISION § - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:
01011

Summary of the Work
{Scheduie of Prawings)

OI020  Alowances
01026  Unit Pries
01027 Applications for Payment
Amendment 1o Protect Stored Materials

State and County Sales Use Tax
01030  Alternates
01041 Project Coordination - Single Prime Contracts
01045 Custin g and Patching
01650  Field Ep gineering
01095 Reference Standards and Definitions
01200 Project Meetings
01300  Submittals
ENT Quality Contro} Services

Statement of Special Inspections
01501 Temporary Facilities {with Project Sign}
OI600  Materials and Equipment
01631 Product Substitutions
01700 Project Closegut
61740 Wamanties and Bonds

Contractor®

5 General Warranty/Certification

Table of Contents — tevised page

KA.

Page 14

JANUARY 2015




PERQUIMANE COUNTY LIBRARY

Hertford, NC

DIVISION 2 - SITEWORK:

GZ110
62200
02361
02513
02514
02720
(2721
02831
02904

Site Clearing

Earthwork

Termite Controf

Asphalt Concrete Paving
Portiand Cement Concrete Pavin |4
Sanitary Sewer Construction
Storm Sewer System

Chain Link Fences and Gates
Landscape Work

DIVISION 3 - CONCRETE:

03310

Concrete Work

DIVISION 4 - MASONRY:

04200

Unit Masonry

DIVISION 5 - METALS:

05120
(5400
05500
05719

Structural Steel
Lightgage Metal Framing
Metal Fabrications

Ornamental Fences and Gates {See Alernates)

DIVISION 6 - WOOD AND PLASTICS:

06100
06192
062040
06408

Rough Carpeniry

Prefabricated Wood Trusses
Finish Carpentry

Interior Architectural Woodwork

DIVISION 7 - THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION:

07160
07180
07200
072414
07270
07275
07311
07411
g7600
07600

Bituminous Dampproofing

Water Repellents

Insulation

Exterior Insulation and Finish Systems
Firestopping

Weather Barriers

Asphalit Shingles

Preformed Metal Roof Panel Systems {See Alternates)

Flashing and Sheet Metal
Joint Sealers

DIVISION 8 - DOORS & WINDOWS:

08110
08211
08410
08710
08800

Steet Doors 2nd Frames

Flush Wood Doors

Aluminum Enfrances and Storefronts
Door Hardware

Gilass and Glazing

TFalfle of Contents — revized

page 2

IX.A. - Page 15
JANUARY 2015

L
OO W e G0 s P W WD B

1) 1 1

[-14

1-14

]-
-
I-
1-

R B B Y

]l -
i-
i-
|

e P W

e
] 1 ] i

= e el omand el
o ] ] ]
) fown B oth &2 B L b

i
L]

i-4
P-4
F- 5
1-16
-6



ERGUIMANS COUNTY LIBRARY

Hertford, WC

DIVISION 9 - FINISHES:

09250
(9300
09510
Q9650
(9680
09911
09912

DIVISION 10 -

Gypsum Drywall
Tile

Acoustical Ceilings
Resilient Flooring
Carpeting

Exterior Painting
Interior Painfing

SPECIALTIES:

10606

10155
10800

Miscellaneous Accessories:
Exterior Signage — Building Signage
Interior Signage
Fire Extinguisher Cabinets
Bike Rack
Knox Box — Rapid Entry System
Manufactured Storage Shelving
Safety Glass Decals
Template for identifying Rated Walis

Toilet Compartmenis
Toilet Accessories

DIVISION 11 - EQUIPMENT:

DIVISION 12 - FURNISHINGS:

12300

DIVISION 13 - SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION — FIRE PROTECTION

Manufactured Casework

13915
13921

Fire Suppression Piping {revised)
Electric-Drive Centrifugal Fire Pumps

DIVISION 14 - CONVEYING SYSTEMS:

Mot used.

DIVISION 15 -~ MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING:

15050
I5060
15071
15075
15081
15082
15083
153160
15121
15122

Table of Contents

Basic Mechanical Materials and Methads
Hangers and Supports

Mechanical Vibration and Seismic Controls
Mechanical Identification

Buect Insulation

Equipment Insulation

Pipe Insulation

Yalves

Pipe Expansion Fittings and Loops
Meters and Gages

Table of Contents — revised  page 3

IX.A, - Page 16
JIANUARY 2016

1-
1-
I-
|
-
i-
I-

L -]

L L -

NOT USED

V-7

1-22
i-11

P-15
1- 8
1-7
i-35
1-11
1-9
i-9
P-7
-5
1-7



A -~ Page 17

PERQUIMANS COUNTY LIBRARY FANITARY 2046

Hertford, NC
1517860 Motors 1-3
15410 Plumbing Fixtures 111
15411 Water Distribution Piping -8
15420  Drainage and Vent Piping 1-9
15430 Plumbing Specialties i-16
15481  Motor Controllers -7
15485  Eiectric Domestic Water Heaters i-7
15738  Split-System Air Conditioning Units F- 5
15815  Metal Ducts -9
15820  Duct Accessories i- 6
153837  Cenirifugal Fans E- 7
15838  Power Ventilators 1-7
15855  Diffusers, Registers, and Grilles i-3
15990 Testing, Adjusting, and Balancing F-13

DIVISION 16 - ELECTRICAL:

Table of Contents 1
16010 General Requirements 1- 4
16110  Raceways and Fittings i- 3
16120 Wires and Cables -3
16130 Qutlet and Junction Boxes - 2
16134 Panelboards - 4
16140  Wiring Devices I- 2
16190 Fastenings and Supports -3
1643G  Grounding and Bonding -3
16491  Safety Switches i
16492 Motor, Controllers and Equipment Connections -2
16500 Lighting Fixtures - 2
16721  Fire Alarm System, Control Access - 8
16740 Telephone, Data Systems (4lternate Jor Datg) i- 12

3
with Attachments CIVIL — Light Duty Pavement Detail 1
with Attachments Sample Service Agreement — See Alternates i

The Report of Subsurface Exploration and Geotechnical Engineering Analysis
dated September 11, 2015

and
The Report of SHWT Estimation and Infiltration Testing
dated October 16, 2015

ECS CAROLINAS, LLP

571-C West Fire Tower Road

Winterville, NC 28590

tel# 252.558.1800 -Full Reports are posted on line at www.rbsarch.com .

END OF TABLE OF CONTENTS.

Table of Contents — revised page 4



W } XA - Page 18
PERQUIMANS COUNTY LIBRARY JANBIARY 2016
it e Q'H'ach meat ' D

SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS
Pated JANUARY 2016 - unless noted otherwise
Architectural
C COVER SHEET - LIFE SAFETY PLAN, BUILDING CODE SUMMARY

& INDEX OF DRAWINGS

Al SITE PLAN - SITE DETAILS

Civil (Note: Civil are 24x36 Sheets printed on 30xd2paper. }
CHOO EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMO PLAN

300 GRADING PLAN

30t BRAINAGE PLAN

{30z EROSION CONTROL PLAN

400 UTILITIES PLAN

C401 UTILITY PROFILES

o0 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

Co02 UTILITY DETAILS

Co03 UTILITY DETAILS

A2 FLOOR PLANS ~ DIMENSIONS, RFS & WALL TYPES
A3 BUILDING ELEVATIONS

Ad WALLS SECTIONS - TYPICAL

AS WALL SECTIHONS

AG WALL SECTIONS ~ CANOPY

AT WALL SECTIONS, ENLARGED TOILET PLAN & UL DETAILS
A8 DOORS & WINDOWS

AQ CABNETS

E1T LANDSCAPE PLAN & DETAILS

Structorzal

50.1 GEMERAL NOTES & ABBREVIATIONS

51.6 FOUNDATION PLAN & DETAILS

S51.2 ROOF FRAMING PLAN — STRUCTURAL STEEL

513 ROOF FRAMING PLAN - WOQOD TRUSSES

82.1 COLUMNS, FOOTINGS, SCHEDULES — FOUNDATION SECTIONS
53.1 WOOD TRUSS SECTIONS & DETAILS

541 WOOD TRUSS LAYOUT & DETANLS

551 SECTIONS & DETAILS

Fire Protection, Plumbing & Mechanical - dated March 2016

F1.i SPRINKLER - FIRE PROTECTION PLAN & SCHEDWLES
F2.1 SPRENKLER — FIRE PROTECTION DETAILS

Pl PLUMBING WASTE PIPING PLAN & SCHEDULES
P12 PLUMBING WATER PIPING PLAN

P21 PLUMBING DETAILS

LS EN: MECHANICAL - HVAC FLOOR PLAN

W21 MECHANICAL - DETAILS

M3, MECHANICAL - SCHEDULES

Electrical - dated March 2016

EQ.1
El.}
Elz2
E2.]
E3.1
E4.1

ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN

ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL POWER PLAN
ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN
ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
ELECTRICAL RISER

End of SECTION 01611

Summary of the Work 061011 - page 6




AIA Document A312™ - 2010

Performance Bond

Bond Mo BDA748112
CONTRACTOR:
{Fame, legal starns and address)

SURETY:

{Neme, legal status and principal
place of business)

AMEOD Insurance Company

E100 Locust Street, Dept. 2006
Des Moines. 1A 50391

Arrene Contracting, ELC
197 Roswedl Strest
Afpharetta, GA 30000-193]

OWHER:

{Name, fegal stars and address)
Perquimans County

2.0 . Box 43

Hertford, NC 27944

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

BPrate: fane 30, 2016

Amount: $ Two Million Three Hundred Eighty Five Thousand Six Hundred
Twenty Two (32,385,622}

LDescriprion:

Perquimans Conngy Library

South Chureh Street

Hertford, 230 27044

BOND

Date:  June 30, 2016
f

{Rowr deleted)
Amount: $ Two Million Three Hundred Eighty Five Thousand Six Hundred
Twenty Two ($2,385.622)

X

Iedifications to this Bond: Nene See Seceion 16
CONTRACTOR AS PRENCIPAL SURETY
Company:  Aarese Contracting, LLC Company; AMCO Insurance

fCorporate Seal} Company Covporate
Signature: I Signature;

1}

Name andZypn] L 0L (5 Nameand Edward P. Mooney
Titte:  “PRenENST Title: Attorney-in-Fact

{Any additional signatures appear on the last page of this Performance Bowd }

(FOR INFORMATION ONLY — Nawe, addvess ond felepfone)

X.A., - Page 19

ABDITIONS AND DELEFIONS:
The author of this document has
adied infarmation reeded for s
complelion. The auther may also
have rendsed the text of the criginal
AlA standard forme An Additions and
DOeletions Repon tha! notes added
infarmation as well as revigions 1o
the stardard form fext is avadabie
fram the author and should be
reviewad. A verfical fine it e fefl
margin of tis document mdicates
where the author has added
reecessary infermation and where
the auihor has added fo er dafeted
from the ariginal Al text,

This documen? has important legal
consequences. Consuilation with an
aftomey is encowraged with respert
o its completion or modification.

Any singuiar reference fo
Cordractor, Surety, Cwner or other
party shal be considered plurat
where applicabls.

AGENT or BROKER: OVNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:
{drchitect, Engincer or other pariv.}
lohnson & Bryan, Inc. Ramsey Burgin Smith Architects , Inc.

2235 MNorth dMain Street, Spite 58]
Salisbury, NC 28144

1575 Northside Drive, Bldg 100, Ste 100
Atflanta, GA 30318
{404 575-1049

AlA Bocument A342™ — 2090 Performance Baend. The American Instiute of Archiects, All rights reserved. WARNING: THIs 1A% Docementis pratacted
by .5, Copyright Law and Internatlonal Treaties. Unaulhorzed repredection or distdkution of this AlA° Docurment, or any portion of it, may result §n
severe civil and criméinal penalties, and wil be prosscutsd ta the maximum extent possible ender the faw. This docement was produced by 414 software
2l 09:43:57 on OTI012016 wnder Order Mo 8173240160 which expdres on DEAZF2MM 7, and is not for resais,
lUser Rotes:

1375061368

1



IX.A. - Page 20

| [Row deleted)

AlA Decument AZ12™ — 2040 Performance Bond. The Amnerican Bsfiiee of Architects. AR righis reserved. WARNING: This AA° Docementis protected

Init. by U5, Copyright Law and Internationzl Treaties. Urauthorized reproduciion or dlistribution of s AEAT Documest, orany partion of it, Ay resuit in 9
severe edvif and criminal penattlas, 2nd wilk be prosesuted to e maximum extent possiie under tha baw. This documen was prodicesdt by AlA sofhware
N at 084257 on DFR1E20E 6 veder Order Mo B 173240 B0 _% which explres on DS/22204 7. and is no® far resals,
{1375031368)

User Notes:



IX.A. - Page 21

§ 1 The Conteactor and Surety, Jointly and severally, bind themsebves, their heirs, executors, administrators,
successors and assigns to the Owner for the performance of the Construction Conttract, which is incorporated hersin
by reference,

§ 2 If the Contractor performs the Construction Contract, the Surety and the Contractor shall have no obligation
under this Bond, except when applicable to participate in a conference as provided in Section 3.

§ 3 If there is no Ovmer Default under the Construction Contract, the Surety’s obligation under this Bond shall arise
after
1 the Owner first provides notice to the Contractor and the Surety that the Owner is considering
dectaring a Contractor Default. Such notice shaf] indicate whether the Qwner | 5 réquesting a
conference among the Cramer, Contractor and Surety to discuss the Contractor’s performance. Ifthe
Cvmer does not request a conference, the Surety may, within five (5} business days after receipt of
the Owrer's notice, request such a conference. [Tthe Surety timely requests a conference, the Owner
shall attend. Unless the Owner agrees otherwise, any conference reguested under this Section 3.1
shal] be held within ten ¢ 10) business days of the Surety®s recefpt of the Gswner’s notice. [f the
Owner, the Contractor and the Surety agree, the Contractor shall be allowed 2 reasonable time to
perform the Construction Contract. but such an agreement shall not waive the Cwner's ri ght, if any,
subsequent]y to declare a Contractor Defaule:
2 the Owner declares a2 Contractor Drefault, terminates the Construction Contract and notifies the
Surety; and
3 the Owner has agreed to pay the Balance of the Contract Price in accordance with the terms of the
Construction Contract to the Surety or to a contractor sefected to perform the Construction Contract,

§ 4 Failure on the part of the Owner to comply with the nolice requirernent in Section 3.1 shall not constitute a
failure to comply with 2 condition precedent to the Surety’s obligations, or release the Surety from its ohligations,
except {o the extent the Surety demonsirates actual prejudice.

§ § When the Owner has satisfied the conditions of Section 3, the Surety shall promptly and at the Surety’s expense
take one of the fallowing actions:

§ 51 Arrange for the Contenctor, with the consent of the Chwmer, to perform and complete the Construction Contract;

§ 5.2 Undertake to perform and complete the Construction Contract itself, through its agents or independent
contractors;

§ 5.3 Obtain bids or negetiated proposals from qualified contractors acceptable to the Owner for a contract for
performance and completion of the Construction Contract, arrange for a contract to be prepared for execution by the
©wner and a contractor selected with the Ovmer’s concurrence, to be secured with performance and payment bonds
executed by a qualified surety eguivalent to the bonds issued on the Construction Contract, and pay to the Owner the
amount of damages as described in Section 7 in excess of fhe Batance of the Contract Price incurred by the Owner
as a resuit of the Contractor Default; or

§ 54 Waive its right to perform and complete, arrange for completion, or obtain & new contractor and with
reagonable promptriess under the circumstances:
A After investigation, determine the amotunt for which it may be Hable to the Cwier and, s soon as
practicable after the amount is determined, make payment to the Owner; or
2 Deny Hability in whole or in part and notify the Owner, citing the reasons for denial,

§ € 1f the Surety does not proceed as provided in Section 5 with reasonable prompiness, the Surety shall be deemed
to be in defiult on this Bond seven days afier receipt of an additional written notice from the Cwer to the Surety
demanding that the Surety perform its obligations under this Bond, and the Owner shall be entitled to enforee any
remedy available to the Owner. Ifthe Surety proceeds as provided in Section 5.4, and the Owrer refisses the
payment or the Surety has denied liability, in whole or in part, without further notice the Owner shall be entitled to
enforce any remedy available to the Cumer,

AlA Pocument A312™ - 2018 Performance Bond. The American iskitde of Archilects. AR righis reserved, WARNING: This AIS® Docement bs peafecled

Iait. by LLS. Copyright Law and International Treaths, Unauthorized reproduction or distributlion of ks ARAS Bocument, ar zny portlen of It, may result [a 3
savere civil and criminal penaftes, and will be presecited to the maxhnum extaat pessiute under the kav, This document was produced by AlA sofhware
! B 09.43:57 on OTHHRA0TE under Qrder No.B173249150_1 which exgires on BSRA20TT, 20 is not for resale.

User Hotes: [F3TE031356;




IX.A. - Page 22

§ 7 If the Surety elects to act under Section 5. b, 5.2 or 5.3, then the responsibifities of the Surety to the Cwmer shall
not be greater than those of the Contractor under the Construction Centract, and the responsibilities of the Owner to
the Surety shall not be greater than those of the Owner inder the Construction Contract. Subject to the commitment
by the Owner to pay the Balance of the Contract Price, the Surety is obligated, withow duplication, for
A the responsibilities of the Contractor for correction of defective work and completion of the
Construction Contract:
2 additional fegal, design professional and delay costs resulting from the Contractor’s Default, and
resulting from the actions or failure to act of the Sorety ider Section 3; and
3 lquidated damages, or if no Jiguidated damages are specified in the Construction Confract actual
damages caused by delayed perfarmance or non-performance of the Contractar.

§ & If the Surety ¢lecfs fo act under Section 5. 1, 5.3 or 5.4, the Surety’s labikity is limited to the amount of this
Bond.

§ 9 The Surety shall not be liable to the Owner or others for obligations of the Contractor that are unrelated to the
Construction Contract, 2ad the Balance of the Contract Price shel? not be reduced or set off on account of any such
unrelated obligations. Mo right of action shatl accrue en this Bond to any person oF entity other than the Qwner or its
heirs, executors, administrataes, suceessors and assigns.

§ 10 The Surety hereby wajves notice of any change, including changes of time, to the Construction Contract or 1o
refated subcontracts, purchase orders and other obligations.

§ 11 Any praceeding, legal or equitable, under this Bond may be instituted in any coust of competent jurisdiction in
the location in which the work or part of the work is located and shall be instituted within two vears afier a
declaration of Centractor Default or witlin two years after the Contractor ceased working or within two vears after
the Surety refuses or fails to perform its obligations under this Bond, whichever occurs first. 1fthe provisions of this
Paragraph are void or prohibited by law, the minimum peried of Heitation available to sureties as a defense in the
Jurisdiction of the suit shall be applicable.

§ 12 Notice to the Surety, the Owner or the Contractor shalf be mailed or defivered to the address shown on the page
on which their signature appears.

§ 13 When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the focation where
the construction was to be performed, any provision in this Bond conflictin g with said statitory or legal requirement
shali be deemed deleted herefrom and provisiens con forming to such statutory or other legat requiremnent shall be
deemed itcorporated herein. When so furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be construed ns a statitory bond
and ot as a conunon law bond.

§ 14 Definitions

§ 14.1 Balance of the Cantract Price. The total amonnt pavabie by the Owner to the Contractor under the
Construction Contract after all proper adjustments have been made, including allowance to the Contractor of any
arounts received or to be received by the Owner in settlement of insurance or other claims for damages to which
the Contractor is entitled, reduced by all valid and proper payments made to or on belialf of the Contractor under the
Construction Contrace.

§ 14.2 Construction Canfract, The agreement betwveen the Owner and Contractar identified on the cover page,
including all Contract Documents and changes made to the agreement and the Contract Documents.

§ 14.3 Contractor Default. Failure of the Contractor, whicl: hias not been remedied or waived, to perform of otherwise
t comply with a material teren of the Construction Contract

§ 14.4 Owner Default. Failure of the Owner, which has not been remedied or waived, to pay the Contractor as
required under the Construction Contract or to perform and complete or comply with the other material terms of the
Construction Contract,

§ 4.5 Contract Documents. AH the documents that comprise the agreement behween the Owner and Contractor.

AJA Document A312™ ~ 2819 Performance Bond. The Amerfcan msbinte of Archilects, A8 Aghts reserved, WARNING: This A1A® Documentls pratected

Init. by U.8. Conyright Law and Internatipnat Treatles. Unauthorized repreduction or distribietion of this MAY Document, of any portion of I, may resultin 4
sovere eldl and criminal penaites, and will be prosecitted by the maxlmrm axtent posskbbe gader the faw, This document was praduces by AR soBware
! 21 02d3:537 on UTO 2045 under Ordder No.5173240480_1 which expires en 05/220305T, and Is ngt Tor 1esals,

iiser Motes: {¥3TE031388)




IX.A. - Page 23

§ 15 If this Bond is issned for an agreement befiveen a Contractor and subcontractor, the term Conwactor in this
Bond shall be deerted to be Subcontractar and the ternt Cwner shall be deemed 4o be Contractor,

§ 16 Modifications to this bond are as follows:

(Space is provided below for additional signatures of addzd partfes, other them rhose appearing o the cover page.

CONTRACTOR AS PRINGIFAL SURETY
Cormnpany: fCarporare Seal} Company: Corporate Seal)
Sigrature: Signature:

Mame and Title; Cqbin L ees _'}J?g;g;jé}tfrﬁame and Tite:
Address: (O ReoswslL STRSET Address:
ALPHARETII, &7 0-20005

. AlA Botument A312™ - HMO Pedormanee Bond. The Americsn Instiftie of Archilects, AH Aghts reserved, WARNING: This ATAZ Bocemsent s protectad
Init. by U.S. Copyright Law and Intemationsl Treates. Unautharlzed reproducion or distribution of this ALsY Documsnt, or zny partion of b, may resuit in 5
severe civik and crimind penaltias, and wiil be prasesuted to the maximum extenl pessible ender the faw. This document was praduced by ALA software
i Al 03:43:57 on Q712016 sefer Order P B73240HES_1 which expires an 05/22/2G17, 2ad is not for resale,
User Hotes: {F378031368}




v iX.A. - Page 24

RIDER
To be attached to and form part of Bond No. Bdg 748112 in favor of
Aarene Contracting, LLO
# is agreed that:

Perquimans County, NC and Branch Banking and Trust {BB&T} Company

are named as additional obligees, The rights of the additiona Obligee, shail be subject to
the following conditions:

al The Surety shall not be Siable under this bend to the Obligee, or any of them, unless the Obliges, or
any of them, shali make payments to the principatin accordance with the tenms of said contract asto
payments and shall perform alt other cbligations {o be performed under said contract at tha fime andin
the manner therein set forth, By

b} The aggregate liability of the Surely under this bond {o the Obligee, as their interests may appear, is
limited to the penal sum of this Bond,

c} The Surely, may at its option, miake any payments under this Bend by check issued jointly to the
Ohligee,

This Rider is effective as of June 30, 2016.
AMCO Isurance Company P

By: £ NG

Edward P. Mooney . Altomey-in-Fact

Cbligas:
Pamuimans Cownty, NC

Obligee: sranch Banking and Trust {BB&T) Company

Ba 71 {06-00) 80



Fnit.

%AIA Document A312" - 2010

Payment Bond

Bond No.: BDAT48112

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:

(Name, legal status and address) {Neme, legal statws and principel
Place of business)

Azrene Contracting, LLC AMCO Insurance Company

197 Roswell Street
Alpharetta, GA 30009-1931

1100 Locust Street, Dept. 2006
Dres Moines, 14 50391

OWNER:

(Fame, legal status and address)
Perquimans County

P.O. Box 43

Hertford, NC 27944

CONSTRUCTICHN CONTRACT
Date: June 30, 2016
Amount: § Foo Million Three Hundred Eighty Five Thousand Six Hundred
Twenty Two (32,385,622}
{Row defeted)
Description:
{
Perguintans County Library
South Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

BOND
Date: Jene 30, 3016
{Not eartier than Construction Confract Barep

Amount: § Two Million Three Hundred Eighty Five Theusand Six Hundred
Twenty Two ($2,385,622)

dodifications to this Bond: X MNone See Section 18
CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAL SURETY
Company:  Aarewe Conracting, L1 Company: AMTC Insurance

{Corpaylite Bcalt Comppany grporate Seall
Sienatire: / /") : Signature: ZL‘
! )

Name and¢ P L LA Nameand Edward P. Mooney
Title: EODERTY Titke: Aftomey-in-Fact

{Amy additiona! signatives appear on the last puge of this Payment Bond )

{FOR INFORMATION ONLY — Name, address and telephone)

AGENT or BROKER: OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:
{drchileer, Engincer or other parte:}
Ramsey Burgin Smith Architects |, Tnc,
2235 Morth Main Street, Suite 504
Salishury, NC 28144

Johnson & Bryvan, nc.
1575 Morthside Drive, Bidg 100, Ste 100
Atlanta, GA 30318

IX.A. - Page 25

ADDHTIONS AND DELETIONS:
The aufhor of this document has
added informstion needad for #s
coerpielion. The austhor may also
have revised the texd of the original
Ald standard form. An Additions andg
Prefetions Rapart that notes added
infarmation as well as revisions 1a
the standard form texd is availalie
from the author and sheuif be
reviewed, A vertical ine in the left
rrargin of thés document indicates
where the aulhor has added
necessary information 2nd where
the author has added to ar deleied
fram the criginal AR text.

THis decument has Enpertant legat
sonsequences, Conselation with an
attomey is encovraged with respect
toits sompletion or modification,

Any singular reference o
Contracior, Suretfy, Dwner of ofher
pacty shall be considered plural
whene agplicable

AlA Docement ATT2™ — 2010 Payment Bond, The American fstine of Archelects, Al Hahts reserved, WARNING: This A14% Document Is profected by
1.5, Copyright Law ard International Trealies. Unzuthorized reproduction or distribution of this AJAY Document, oF any porion oF It, may result In
savere clvll and criminal penatiles, znd wil be prosecuted to e maximom extent possibie urder the 1aw. This Socument wes produced By AlA software
al DEA2:27 on O70 M2 under Dirder Mo 3T73240HE0_t wilch Expires cn 5242017, and is pot for resate,
Erger Nokes:

[945235350)



Inds.

| t404) 5751049

[ fReny defated)

IX.A.

Page 26

AlA Bocument AT1Z™ — 2018 Payment Bond. Ths American Insiitte of Archiecls, All fights reserved. WARNING: This ATA® Documentis proteciad by

L%, Copyright Law and Internatinnat Treatles. Unauthordzed reproductlon or distrih
severe civl and eriminat penalties, and will ba prosecuted o tha maxhmum extent possibie under the §

2 R 3T on O 2018 under Order HoB173240180_1 which expires on GEF22/2017, and is not o resale.
User bates:

{B40233:350)



tnit.

iX.A. - Page 27

§ 1 The Contractor and Surety, jointly and severally, bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators,
successors and assigns to the Owner to pay for labor, materials and equipment furnished for use in the performance
of the Constraction Contract, which is incorporated herein by reference, subject 1o the following terms.

§ 2 Ifthe Contractor prom pily makes pavment of all sumns due to Claimants, and defends, indemnifies and holds
harmless the Owner from claims, demands, liens or suits by any person or enfity seeking payment for labor,
materials or equipment Rirnished for use in the performance of the Construction Contract, then the Surety and the
Coniractor shall have no obligation under this Bond.

§ 3 If there is no Owner Default under the Construction Contract, the Surety’s cbligation to the Owner under this
Bond shall arise after the Owner has promptly notified the Contractor and the Surety {at the address descr bed in
Section 13} of claims, demands, liens or suits against the Cwmer or the Ovwvner's property b¥ any person or entity
seeking payment for Jabor, materiads ar equipment fenished for use jin the performance of the Construction Contrace
and tendered defense of such claims, demands, lens or suits {o the Contractor and the Surety.

§ 4 When the Owner has safisfied the conditions in Section 3, the Surety shail promptly and at the Surety’s expense
defend, indemnify and hold harmiess the Qwner against a duoly tendered claim, demand, lien or suit.

§ § The Surety’s obligations to a Claimant under this Bond shall arise after the foltoawving:

§ 5.1 Claimants, who do not have a direct contract with the Contractor,

1 have fizrnished a written notice of non-payment to the Contractor, stating with substantial accuracy
the amaount claimed and the name of the party to whom the materials were, or equipment was,
furnished or supptied or for whom the labor was done or performed, within ninety {90) days after
having last performed labor or last furnished materials or equipment included in the Claim; and

-2 have senta Claim to the Surety (at the address described in Section 13).

§ 5.2 Claimants, who are ermptoyed by or have z direct contract with the Contractor, have sent 2 Claim to the Suregy
(at the address described in Section 13}

§ 6 Ifa notice of nor-payment required by Section 5.1.1 is given by the Owner to the Contracior, that is sufficient to
satisfy & Claimant’s obligation to furnish a written notice of mon-payment snder Section 5.1.1.

§ 7 When a Claimant has satisfied the conditions of Seetions 5.1 or 5.2, whichever is applicable, the Surety shail
promptly and at the Surety’s expense take the following actions:

§ 7.1 Send an answer to the Claimant, with a copy to the Owner, within sixty {60} days after receipt of the Claim,
stating the amounts that are undisputed and the basis for challen ging any mmounts that are disputed: and

§ 7.2 Pay or arrange for payment of any undisputed amounts.

§ 1.3 The Surety’s failure to discharge its obligations under Section 7.1 or Section 7.2 shall not be deemed fo
constitute a waiver of defenses the Surety or Contractor may have or acquire as to a Claim, except as to undisputed
amounts for which the Surety and Claimant have reached agreement. T, however, the Surety fails to discharge its
obligations under Section 7.1 or Section 7.2, the Surety shal indemnify the Claimant for the reasonable attoragy’s
fees the Claimant incurs thereafter to recover any sums found to be due and owing to the Claimant.

§ 8 The Surety’s total oblization shall not exceed the amount of this Bond, phus the zmount of reasonable attorney’s
fees provided under Section 7.3, and the amount of this Bond shall be credited for any payments made in good faith
by the Surety.

§ 8 Amounts owed by the Owner to the Contractor under the Construction Contract shall be used for the
performance of the Construction Contract and to satisfy claims, if any, under any construction performance bond,
By the Contractor furnishing and the Owner accepling his Bond, they agree that all funds earned by the Contractor
in the performance of the Construction Contract are dedicated to satisfy obligations of the Contractor and Surety
under this Bond, subfect to the Owner’s prierity to use the finds for the completion of the work,

AFA Docement A312™ — 2010 Payment Bond. The Ameriean Imstide of Archilocts. AN rights reserved, WARMING: This AIAS Bocerment Is protected by
U.8. Copyright Law and Intemational Treaties. Unauthorized repraduction ar distribution of this AfA° Eocement, ar any porfion of B, may result [a
severe clvl and ardminat penalties, and wil be prosecuted 4o the makimeym extent possisle under the faw This document was producad by AMA scitwace
at B%42:27 on 070112018 under Order No. 84 T3240150_1 which explres on 051232017, and is not For zesaie.

User Notas: G TRIEN)

3



IX.A. - Page 28

§ 10 The Surety shall not be liable to the Owmner, Claimants or others for obligations of the Contractor that are
unrelated to the Construction Contract, The Owner shall not be liable for the payment of any costs or expenses of
any Claimant under this Bond, and shall have under this Bond no obiigation to make payments to, or give notice on
belalf of, Claimants or otherwise have any obligations to Claimants under this Bond.

§ 11 The Surety hereby waives notice of any change, including changes of fime, to the Constraction Contract or to
related subcontracts, purchase orders and other obfigations.

§ 12 No suit or action shall be commenced by a Claimant ender this Bond other than in 2 court of competent
Jurisdiction in the state in which the project that is the subject of the Construction Condract is located or after the
expiration of one year from the date (1) an which the Claimant sent a Claim to the Surety purstant to Section 5.1.2
or 3.2, or (2) on which the last lahor or service was performed by anyone or the fast materials or equipment were
furnished by anyone under the Construction Contract, witichever 0f {1} o7 {2} first occurs. Hihe provisions of this
Paragraph are void or prohibited by law. the minfmum period of linitation available to sureties as a defense in the
Jurisdictien of the suit shall be applicable.

§ 13 Notice and Claims to the Surety, the Owner or the Contractor shall be mailed or defivered to the address shown
on the page on which their signature appears. Actiat receipt of notice or Claims, however accomplished, shalf be
sufficient compliance as of the date recefved.

§ 14 When this Bond has been fumished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location where
the construction was to be performied, any provision in this Bond cenflicting with said statutory or legal requiremtent
shali be deemed defeted herefrom and provisions conforming to such statutory or other fegal requirement shalf be
deemed incorporated herein. When so furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be construed as 2 statitory bond
and ot a3 3 common faw hond.

§ 15 Upon request by any person or entity appearing {o be a potential beneficiary of this Bond, the Contractor and
Owner shall promptly furnish a copy of this Bond or shall permit a copy to be made.

§ 16 Definifions
§ 16.1 Claim. A written statement by the Claimant nchuding at a minimum:
the name of the Claimant;
2 the name of the person for whom the labor was done, or matesials ar equipment firnished;
3 acopy of the agreement or purchase order pursuant to which labor, materials or equipment was
firnished for use in the performance of the Construction Contract:
A abrief description of the labor, materials or equipment fiernished;
< the date on which the Claimant last performed labor or last furnished materials or equipment for use
in the performance of the Construction Contract;
6 the total amount eamed by the Claimant for labor, materials or equipment furnished as of the date of
the Claim;
d  the total amount of previous paymtents received by the Claimant; and
£ the total amount due and unpaid to the Claimant for labor, materials or equipment firnished as of the
date of the Claim,

§ 16.2 Claimant. An individual or entity having a direct contract with the Contractor or with a subcentractar of the
Contractor to firnish Iabor, materfals or equipment for use in the performance of the Construction Contract. The
term Claimant alse includes any individual or entity that has rightfilly asserted a claim ander an applicable
mechanic’s lien or similar statute against the real property upen which the Project is located. The intent of this Bond
shail be to include without limitation in the teems "labor, materials or equipment” that part of water, gas, power,
light, heat, ¢il, gasoline, telephone service or rental equipment used in the Construction Contracy, architectural and
engineering services required for performance of the work of the Contractor and the Contractor’s subcontractars,
and 2l other items for which a mechanic’s lien may be asserted in the jurisdiction where the iabor, materials or
equipment were firrnished,

§ 16.3 Construction Confract. The agreement between the Owner and Contractor identified on the cover page,
inclnding all Contrast Dlocuments and all changes made to the agregment and the Contract Documents.

AlA Dacument A312™ — 2010 Payment Bond, The American fstitde of Archilacts. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA® Document ks protected by

Init. U5, Copyright Law and Intemational Treaties, Unantharized reproduction or distdbuticn of this AR Document, or any portlon of it, may resuft in 4
severe cvil and crimina penalties, and wif be prasecuted to the maximum extent possible under the faw. This docenent was produced by AR soffwars
[l at 09:42:27 on 070142016 under Order Mo 8173240160 _f which explres on 05/2202047, and |s nos for 7 )

User Motes: {845230350)




X.A. - Page 29

§ 16.4 Quner Default. Failure of the Owmer, which has not been remedied or wajved, to pay the Contractor as
required under the Construction Contract or to perform and complete or comply with the other material tenns of the
Construction Contract,

§ 16.5 Confract Documents. All the docurments that comprise the agreement between the Owner and Contractor,

§ 17 If this Bond is issued for an agreement between 2 Contractor and subeontractor, the term Contractor in this
Bond shali be deemed 1o be Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed te be Contractor,

§ 18 Medifications to this bord are as follows:

(Sprce i provided befow for additional sipmatares of added parties, other than those appecing on the cover page.)

CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAL SURETY

Company: (Corporate Seaf) Company: {Corporate Seal
Signature: Sigaature:

Mame and Title: Maree and Fitle:

Address: Address:

AlA Document A3 2™ - 2010 Payment Bond, The American Insiitute of Archilects. Al FAghts reserved, WARNING: This SIAT Document ks protected by

Init. U.3. Copyright Law and intemational Treatles. Unauthotized reproduction ar disteibation of 1his ALAY Document, or any portien of it, may result in
severs civl! and criminal penaitfes, and wilf be prosecuted b the madmum extent possible enderthe law. This document was prodirced by AR soffware
) 2l 084127 e BTHIH2016 under Order No.8173240160_1 which expives on G5/22/2047, =n is nof for resale.

User Notes: [T 238350




A, - Page 30

Power of Attorney
HMNOW ALL.MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT:

Matiomwide Mutual lnsurance Company, an Ghio corpoEatian AMCO Insurance Company, an lowa corparation
Farmiand Mutwal Insurance Company, an lowa coparation Allied Property and Casualty nsarance Compary, an lows corporation
Mationwide Agribusiness Insurmance Company, an fowa cotporation .Bepositors insurance Company, an fowa corporation

hereinafter referred to severally &s the *Company” and collectively as the "Compsnies,” each does herehy make, constittte and appaint;
EDWARD P. MOONEY ROBERT C. WYNNE

ATLANTA GA
eash in their individual capacity, its tree and fawfol altornay-ir-fact, with full power and authority 1o sign, seaf, and execute on its behatf any and afl bonds and undentakings,
and other obligatary instraments of simitar nature, in penaltfes not exceading the sum of

TWO MILLION FIVE BUNDRED THOUSAND AND NG{i00 DOLLARS § 2,508,000.00

and o bind the Comparny thereby, as fully and to the same extent as if such instrumants weare signed by the duly aigharized afficers of the Campany; and all acts of said
Afiorney pursuant 1o the authority given are hereby ratfied and confirmed. .

This power of sttomey is made and executed pursuant io and by authosity of the following resolution duty adopted by the board of diractars of the Company:

"RESOLVED, that the president, or any vice president be, and each hereby |5, authorized and empovered to appolil attemeys-in-fact of the Company, and it authorize
them 1o exacute and deliver on behalf of the Company any and afl bands, forms, applications, memorandums, undestakings, recogrizances, fransfers, contracts of
irdemnity, policies, cantracts guarantesing the fidelity of persons helding positions of public or private frust, and other writings obligatory in natune that the business of
the Campany may require; and to modify or revoke, with or without catse, any such appointment or authority; provided, howsver, that the authority granted haraby shatl
in no way fimit the autharity of other duly autherized agents to sign and couttersign any of said documents on behalf of the Company.”

"RESCEVED FURTHER, that such attorneys-in-fact shall have fufl power and authority 1o execute and defiver any znd all such docements and to bind the Comparny
subject to the terms and limitations of the power of attomey issued to them, and ko afflx the seal of the Company thereto; provided, however, that saki seal shalt not be
necessary for the valldity of any such documernts.” -

TFhis power of attorney s signed and seafed under and by the following bylaws duly adopted by the board of directors of the Campany.

Execution of Instrumesnis. Any vice presidane, any assistant secretary or any assistant easurer shall have the puwer and authority to sign or attest all approved
doguments, Instruments, CoMracts, or ather papers in connagtion wish the aperation of the business of the company in addition tothe chairman of the beard, the chief
execitive officer, president, treastirer or secretary: provided, however, the signature of any of them miay be printed, engraved, or stamped on any approved deouerment,
cofbract, insteument, o other papers of the Company.

N WITNESS WHEREDF, the Gompany has salsed this instrument to be sealed and duly attested by the signature of its officer the

13" day of Febryary , 2014 .

iy S ) K .#{2:‘ :
# TN ) E_/Df‘"’
A "é‘ l?’ﬁ%*‘ Terrance Williams, President and Chie! Operating Offlcer of Natiormeide Agribusiness irnsurance Company
’f =g x: 9 and Farmland Mutial Inserarce Campany; and Vice President of Matiorwide Metual Insurance Company,
ffi et LT | F.E_SEE-LE“ AMCT Insuranca Company, Allied Property and Casualty Insurance Company, and Depositers Inswrance
e - et Compary
NGEse Wi’
:: o ACKNOWLEDGMENT
f@“ » *f$;%§ STATE OF I0Wa, COUNTY OF POLK: ss
FE om= ’3}‘ "{ﬁ st *_'%‘- O this 125 day of February , 2014, before me came the above-named officar for the Companrdes aforesad, o
§ .:':SEEL.-E*‘ g3SEAL =S me persanally known to be the officer described in 2nd who executed the praceding instrument, and he
S by A ; acknawledged the execution of the same, and being by me duly sworm, depeses ang says, that fe is the officer
4 R R 4 e of the Comparies aforesaid, that the seals affixed hereto aze the corporate seals of said Compandes, and the
- e said corporate seals and his signature were duly affixed and subscribed to said instrument by the authortty and
'4.,“‘ mw tirection of sakd Companies. )
<l &
£y T Ve Sandy Alitz )éimv_a/é/ @g’
Hsah  fsiar g N o
= ol i Commizsion Number 232785 Notary Public
% S K ool My Commission Explres March, 24, 2017 My Gomrnissian Expires
Lt e CERTIFICATE March 24, 2017

4 Hobert W Homner L, Secretary of the Companles, do hereby ceriify that the foregoing is 2 full, true and correct copy of the original power of atorney Issueed by the
Sompany; that the resolugion included therein is a true ard comect ranscsipt from the minutes of the meetings of the boass of direciars and the same has ot been revoked
3r amended In any nannes; that said Terrance Williams was on the daze of the execution ofhe foregoing power of sliomey the duly elected officer of the Companies, and
hecorporate seals and his signature as officer were duly afixed and subscribed $o the said instrurnent by the autharity of said board of direciars; and the foregoing power of
attorney is st In il force and effect.

oy
M WITNESS WHEREDF, | have hersunto subscribed my name as Secretary, and affived the corporate seals of said Companies this 33 chay

£ eane 20 lp . %(,Z-;,, )r;(____iz

Seowetary

This Power of Attomey Expires 87702119

3D 1(03-14) (0
T30m




XA - Page 31

RIDER

To be attached {o and form part of Bond No. Bdg 745112 ire favor of
Aarene Conlracting, LLC

it is agreed that:
Perquimans County, NC and Branch Banking and Trust (BB&T} Company

are named as additional obligees. The rights of the additional Obligee, shall be subject o
the following conditions:

a) The Surety shall not be kiable under this bond to the Cbligee, or any of them, unless the Obliges, or
any of them, shall make payments to the principal in accordance with the terms of said contract asfo
payments and shall perform ali other obligations to be performed under said contract at the time and in
the manner therein set forth.

b} The aggregate kability of the Surely under this bond to the Obligee, as their interests may appear, is
limited to the penal sum of this Bond,

ol The Surety, may at its option, make a0y payments Under this Bond by check issued jointly to the

Obligee.
This Rider is effective as of June 30, 2018.
AMCO idsurance Company O
om0y
. ; {SEAL; #
By. Z ii“ﬁ;"
Edward P. Mooney . Attorney-in-Fact

Obliges:

Perquimans Coundy, NG

Obliges’ Branch Banking and Frust (BB&T) Company

Bd 71 {08-00) 00



XA, - Page 32

RIDER
To be atached 1o and form part of Bond No, Bdg 748112 in favor of
Aarens Confracting, LLC
it is agreed that:

Perquimans County, NC and Branch Banking and Trust (BB&T) Company

are named as additional obligees. The fights of the additionat Obligee, shall be subject to
the foilowing conditions:

a) The Surely shall not be lizble under this bond to the Obligee, or any of them, unless the Obligee, or
any of them, shall make payments to the principal in accordance with the terms of said contractasio
paymients and shall perform a4 ofher cbligations to be performed under said contrsct atthetime andin
the mannar thereln set forth,

b} The aggregate lfability of the Surety under this bond o the Obliges, as their interests may appear, is
limited to the penal sum of this Bond.

c) The Surely, may at its oplion, make any payments under this Bond by check issued jointly o the
Obkligee.

This Rider is effective as of June 30, 2048,

AMCO jrisurance Company g'ﬂ:%?‘.‘f@;
ke
¥ iSEAL; #

gt
8y; f ‘*?ﬁ:‘r‘

Edward P. Moaoney - Aftormey-in-Fac

Ohligee:
Parquireans County, NG

Obligee: Branch Banking and Trust (BEAT) Company

Bd 71 {06-00) 00



IX.A. - Page 33

/_-ﬁ £ OATE (MM
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE 7721 /2018

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DIOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISBUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR FRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDPER,

If this certificate is being prepared for a party wha has an insurable interest in the property, do not use this form. Lise ACORD 27 or ACGRD 28,

PRODUGER REHL“T Bobbie Burdett
Johnson £ an, Inc. p - FAX n
1575 North:ﬁe Er)rive %’u&ﬂ- (B34 251-843¢ |{mﬁa]: pels

TEAIL " P
Bldg 100 Ste 100 sopkess: bobbied j-binc, com

PROGUCER

Atlanta GA 30318 [ cusToMeR o, 20015261
ENSURER{S} AFFORDNG COVERAGE HAIC 7

INSURE } ENSHRER A American Purich Insurance Co ' H142
Aarene Contracting, LLC

INSURER B ;
137 Eoswall Stroet

INSURER C -

INSHRER 1 :
Alpharetta GA 30009

INSURER E -

INSURER F )
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBERHC Library REVISION NUMBER:

LOGATICN OF PREMISES f DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY {Attach ACORD 184, Addittanad Remarks Schedule, if mare spate Is raquired}

THES 5 TC CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIDD
INEHCATED. NOTWITHSTAMDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF AMNY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WiTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND COMDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

new TYPE OF IRSURANCE POLICY NBMBER DATE AOOTr DATE emBOR|  SOVERED PROPERTY | KIRITS

% 1 propeRYY BUILEANG .
 CAUSES OFLOSS | DEGUCTIRLES | ersons properry [
BASIC BURLBFG |l susmessimcome [
BROAD ERTERTS | "t exma mxeense s
n [ [srecm 1,009 2r09433311 8/1/2016 | 8/1/2017 RENTAL VALUE s
¥ | EsrThowEE 10,000 || sLankerauzoms [
WEND |} BLANKET PGRS AROP [ g
X | Foon s¢, ooe) | maneTBrogare [

i | X { Buiders Risk 5 2,385,522
5
RILAND MARINE TYPE OF POLECY s
| crarses oF Loss N 5
| NAMED PERILS FOLCY NUMBER | 8
T s
CRIME - 3
TYPE OF POLICY a s
s
BOILER & MACHINERY / s
EQUIPIENT BREAKDDWN — S
| s
| P [s

SPECIAL CONTATIONRS I OTHER COVERAGES {Attach ACGRD 121, Addillenaf Remarks Scheduls, if more space s required)]

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, WOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
. ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

Pergquimans County

BEE&ET
Po Box 45
Herford, ®C 27944

AUTHORZED REFRESENTATIVE

F Hollifield/BURDET ‘Podme <

ACORD 24 {200%/08) © 1995-2009 ACORD CORPORATION, Al rights reserved,
INS{24 (zapzog The AGORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




i A, - Page 34
ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE T?ﬁf;} 2016

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF iNFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NC RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES MOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE & CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S]), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the cerfificate holder is an ABDITIGNAL INBURED, the policylies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATICN 15 WAIVED, subject to

tha femns and conditions of the policy, cerfain poficies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
sertificate holder in lieu of such endorsemant(s),

PRODUCER SONIACT Bobbie Burdett
Johnson & Bryan, Inc. | M o (404) 351-8434 FPRE | op (40433523523
1575 Northside Drive Abpkse. bobbied j-bine, com
Bldg 100 Ste 100 INSURER[S} AFFORDING COVERAGE BAIC #
Atlanta GA 30318 mesurer A Valley Forge Insurance Co.
RUSURED msupEre Continental Casualty Company
Azrene Contracting, LIC msyrenc Transportation Insurance Co
187 Roswsll Street INSURER D ¢
MELRER E -
Alpharetta GA 30005 INSLRER F -
CCYERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:15/16 Master REY{SION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE FOLICIES OF INSURAMCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ARDVE FOR THE FOLICY PERICD
INDICATED. MOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQLIREMENT, TERM OR COMDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOGUMENT WITH RESPECT TC WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE I1SSUED OR MAY PERTARY, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIM IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIAITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ISR TYPE OF INSURANGE SR POLICY NUBER ARG £ ) AR ) LTS .
| GENERAL LIABILITY EACH CCOURRENCE 5 1,000,000
X | COMMESIC|AL GENERAL LIABILITY %ﬁ%ﬁﬁh k3 500, 000
A } cuams aane E DOCUR % EO95 010571 P/11/2018 /1172016 | 4ot bxp any ane persan} | § 15,000
| FPERSOMAL & AV INRIRY [ 1,800,000
3 GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000
GEN'L ASGREGATE LIMIT APPLEES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP ASG { S 2,000,000
| lrouer [X158% [ Jice N L
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILIFY Eazcmag 15 1,000,000
A “}f_ ANY ALUTO BOEILY [BILRY (Perpersor) [ $
| ibi.Tgs'i'mED ECU";CGMED 5085310568 BALI/2025 BYLLS2016 | popily INIRY Feracadeny | 5
| HIRED ALTOS o JIMED FROFERTY DRIEGE .
5
X |umereravae | X | gonp EACH UCCURRENCE 3 5,000,000
B || excEss s ] CLAIMS MAGE AGGREGATE 5 5,000,000
o) 1 X Ewms 10, 000 [ S085910554 0711/2015 B/1E1/2016 +
¢ .ﬁmmmﬁimﬁg vIN X el I
A PROPRIEFORPARTHER/EXECUTIVE EL.EACH AGCIDENT 3 1,000 000
Frandatony i By LDER? E "R b sosssesao /AL/2015 971112016 | £ psease . £a EmPLOYE] § 1,000,000
g%ﬁﬁﬂmﬁgﬂmm below E.E. DISEASE - POLICY LEMIT % 5 1,009,000
A Leased/Rented Equipment 5005910571 9/11/2015 2/11/2016 {ynmg $75,000
Erductible $1,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS | VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space s regurmd}
Re: Perguimans County Librazy, South Church Street, Hertford, HC 27544,

Perguimans County and Branch Banking and Trust Conmpany are additional insureds as respects to the general
liability coverage, per enclosed. 30 Day Notice of Cancellation applies for Perquimans County.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED REFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELWVERED MM
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Perquimans County
Po Box 45

Herford, NC 27544 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
? Hollifield/FARIEY S@odme % :
ACORD 25 (2016/05) ©1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights resarved.

INSAZE 2nanns nt The ACNRT name and lnnn ara ranicferad marke nf AP ORD




000034

OO0200 1 040CE00H2 2485517 163G

ARSI

iX.A, - Page 35
) 5-18652-
CAA (Ed. 07112)

CONTRACTORS’ GENERAL 1ABILITY EXTENSION ENDORSEMENT

It is understood and agreed that this endorsement amends the COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
as follows. The changes ihis endorsement makes do not apply with raspeci fo any covarags that has basn excludad or
amanded by another endorsemant attached to this policy.

SCHEDIILE

Coverage is summarized below. For particulars and imitations affecting each coverage, pleass refer to the corresponding
policy provisions in the body of this endorsement,

1. Additionn Insureds
Seven addifional insurad extensions,
Beodily Injury — Expanded Definiticn
Broad Knowledge of Dccurrencaf Notice of Occurrence
Eroad Named In=ured

Broadened Liability Coverags For Damage To “Your Product” And “Your Works
Limit: $100,000.
Contractual Liability ~ Rajlroads
Expanded definifion of "insured contract.”
Contractual Liabilily For Personal And Advertising Injury
8. Electronic Data Liahility
1055 of Elactronic Data Limit: $100,000.
9. Expanded Personal And Adverlising Injury - Discrimination Or Humiliation
10. Expected Or Intended Injury
Reasonable farce — "bodily injury® or "property damagae.”
1. General Agyregate Limits Of Instrance - Per Project
12. In Rem Actions
13. incidental Health Care Malpractice Coverage
4. Joint Ventures/Parinership/Limited Linbility Companies
Coverage for your interest in such terminated or ended organizations.
15. Legal Liabifity/Alienated Premises/Borrowed Equipment Coverage
Extendad perils.
Defautt fimit increased to $500,000 for Damage to Premises Rented To You.
$25,000 Himit for "proparty damage” to borrowed tools or equipment at a jobsits,

16. Liberalization Clause
17. Liquor Liability Coverage Extension
8. Medical Paymems
Limits incraased to $15,000.
Reporting increasad to three years from the date of accident.
18. Non-owned Aircraft Coverage

20. Non-owned Walsroraft
Increasad fo 75 fast,

21. Primary And Non-Centributory To Other Insurance
22, Property Damage - Elovaters
23. Supplementary Payments

Cost of bail bonds increased to $5,000.

Diaily loss of earings Increased to $1,000.

25. Unintentional Fafure To Disclose Harards

25, Waiver of Suhrogation - Blanket )
Waiver of subrogalion where required by written conizact or written agresment.

26. Wrap-Up Extension

ki

m

™

G-18852-] {Ed. 07H2)
Page 1 of 11
Copyright, CNA AR Righte Fesarved,



1. ADDITIOMNAL INSURED

SECTICN H—WHO IS AN INSURED is amsndad o
include as an Insured any person or organizafion
(valled addiional insured) described in paragraphs A.
through G. below whom you are required to add as an
additional insured on this policy undesr a written
cantract or written agresment, provided the written
contract or written agreamsnt:

.. s curenlly In effect or becomes effective
during the term of this pelicy; and

H. Was execited prior to the “hodily injury.’
“property damage® or “personal injury and
advertising injury® for which the additiona!
insured sesks covarags.

However, we will not provide the additional
insured any broader coverage or any higher fimit
of insurance than the least that is:

& Ths maximum permitiad by faw;

b. Hesquired in the written confract or written
agreament;

¢. Afforded to you under this policy: or

d. Described in the applicable paragraphs A.
through G. below,

A. Controlling Interest

Any persons or organizations with a controlling
interast in you bit only with respect fo their liabliity
arising out of:

1. Their financial control of you: or

2. Pramises they own, maintzin or controf while
you leass or ococupy these pramises.

This insurance does not apply to structural
alterafions, new construction and demolition
operations parformed by or for such additional
insured.

B. Co-owner of Insured Premisos

A co-owner of & pramises co-owned by you and
coverad under this insuranes bul only with respact
i the co-owner's Hability as co-owner of such
PrEmises.

C. Lessor- Equipment

1. Any person or organization from whom you
lease equipment, but only with rsspect to
fiability for *bodfly injury,” “property damage®
ar "personal and advartising injury” caused, in
whole or in part, by your maintenance,
operation of use of squipment feased to you
by such persen or organization.

2. With respect to the insurance afforded to
these additional Insureds, this insurance does

IX.A. - Page 36

G-18652-J
(Ed. 07112}

not apply fo any "occurence” which takes
place after the aquipment lease expires.

. Lessor-Lland

An owner or other interest from whom land has
been leased by you but only with respact fo
liabflity arising out of the ownership, maintenance
or uss of that specific part of the land leased 1o
you and sublect to the following additional
sxciusions:

This insurance does not apply to:

1. Any "occurrence™ which takes place afler vou
caase ko iease that land; or

2. Swuclura! aHlerafions, new consiruction or
demolition operations performed by or on
bahalf of such additional insured,

Lessor - Premises

A manager or lassor of premises but only with
raspect to Habiily arising out of the ownarship,
mainienance or use of that specific part of the
premises leased o you and subjact io the
following additional exclusions;

This insurancs does not apply fo:

1. Any “occurrence” which lakes place after you
©gass 1o bo a fgnant in that premises; or

2. Struciural afferafions, new constrution or
demalition opsrations parformed by or on
behalf of such additional insured.

Mortgagee, Assionse or Receaiver

A morigages, assignes or receiver but only with
raspect to thelr liabliity as morigages, assignes, or
recelvar and grising out of the swnership,
maintenance, or usa of a promises by you.

This insurance does not apply to structural
afterations, new congtruction or demoliffon
oparations performead by or for such additional
insured.

. State or Governmental Agency or Subdivision

or Politicat Subdivisions
A state or governmental agshcy or subdivision or

political subdivision subject to the following
provisions:

1. This insurance applies only with respect 1o the
following hazards for which the state or
governmental agoncy of subdivision of
pollical subdivision has issusd a permif or
authorization in connaction with premises you
own, reni, or control and fe which s
insurance applies:

a. The sdstence, maintenance, repalr,
consiruction, erecfion, of removal of

G-18652-J (Ed. 07A2)
Faga 2 of 11

Copyright, CMA AH Rights Resarved.



2.
2
’
:
;
% 3.

DA A

adverfising signs, awnings, canopies,
caflar entrances, coal holes, driveways,
manhoiss, marguess, hoistaway
openings, sidawalk vaults, street banners,
or decerations and similar exposures; o7

b. The construction, erection, or removal of
elovators; or

€. The ownership, maintenance or uss of
any elevators covered by this insurance.

2. This insurance applies only with respect to
operations performed by you or on your bahalf
for which the state or governmantal agency or
subdivision or poliical subdivision has issued
a permit or authoriration, '

8. This insurance doas not apply to:

a. "Bodily injury® ‘property damage' or
“perscnal and adverlising injury” arising
ot of operalions performed for the
federal government, state or municipality;
or

b. "Bodily injury" or “property damage”
included within the *productscompisted
operations hazard?

A governmental permit which requires you to add
the governmental entity as an additional insured
will trigger this Provision 1. as if the permit were a
written contract.

BODILY INJURY - EXPANDED DEFINITION

SEGTION V- DEFINITIONS, the dafinition of *bodily
injury” is changed to read:

*Bodily irjury* maans bodily injury, sickness or disease
sustainad by a parson, including death, humiliation,
shock, mental anguish or mental injury by that person
at any time which results as a consequence ofthe
bodbly infury, sickness or disease,

BROAD KNOWLEDGE OF OCCURRENCE! NOTICE
OF OCCURRENCE

Condition 2. Duties in The Event of Occurrence,
Ctfense, Claim or Suft of SECTION IV -
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS is
amendad 1o add the following provisions:

A. BROAD KNOWLEDGE OF OCCURRENCE

You must giva us or our awthorized repressniative
notice of an “occurrencs,” offanse, claim, or "suit*
only when the "oceurrence,” offense, cleim or
"suit” is known to:

{1} You, if you are an individual;

{2} A partner, if you are a parnership:

I.A. - Page 37
G-1B552-
(Ed. 07H2)

{3} An execulive officar or the employae
designated by you fo give such notice, if you
afe a corporation; or

(%) A manager, f you are a limiled liability
COMpany.

B. NOTICE OF OCCURRENCE

Your rights under this Coverage Parl will not be
prejudicad if you fail to give us notice of an
‘oocurrence,” offense, claim or "sul® and that
faiture is solsly due 1o your reasonable beliaf that
the “bedily infury® or "property damage” is not
coverad under this Coverage Part, Howsvar, you
shall give wriften nofice of this “oceurrence,
offanse, claim or *sult” to us as soon as you ars
awara that this insurance may apply to such
‘eocurronce,” offense claim or "sutt

4. BROAD NAMER INSURED

A. Any subsidiary or afilliate organization, other than
a partnarship, joimt ventura or Hmiled liability
company, in which a Named Insurad specifically
shown in ihe Declarations has managament
cantrof, directly or throsgh one or mare subsidiary
organizations, at the time of loss will qualify as a
Named insurad but only if thara is no ofher simifar
insurance available fo such organizafion, nor
similar insurance which would be available but for
exhaustion of s limits. For the purpose of this
provision, simifar insurance means general liability
or equivalent msurance, no matter whether is
coverage 5 broader or parrowsr than that
provided by ithis insurance, But if the only ofher
similar insurance is for a “consolidatad {wrap-up)
program,” then a subsidiary that quelifles as a
Named Insured on such project-specific insurance
can stil guafify as a Named Insursd on fthis
insurance, but nst for projects coverad by the
‘consofidated (wrap-up) program.”

[Plsasa ses tam 26.C. of this endorsement for fhe
definition of "consciidated {wrap-up) program.”)

8. This endorsement does not apply o any
organization for which coverage is excluded by
anethar endorsement attached to this policy.

€. Only for the purposs of this sndorsement:
1. Managemsnt control means:

a. Ownership inferest ropressniing mors
than 50% of the voling, appointment, or
designation power for the subsidiary
organization's goveming bady; or

b. Having the right, pursuant o a wrilten
condract, or pursuent fo the by-daws,
charter, operafing agreement, or similar
dogument of a specifically shown Namad
Insured or controlled  subsidiary

G-18852- {Ed. 0TH2)
Page3of 11

Copyrighl, SNA AR Rights Fesarved.



IX.A. - Page 38
G-18852-
fEd. 07112
organization o select, appoint, or ia} Firg;
designate a majority of the subsidiary b} Smoke:
organization's goveming body. Such (&} &
conract or documem must have been fc} Collzpse; or
sreated ptior to the tims of loss; or ,
{d}y Explosion.

¢. Having the right, pursuant o a written
frust agreement, ic profact contrel the
use of, encumber or tansfor and selfl
property held by a trust,

2. Goveming body means the Board of Dirsciors
of a corporation.
3. Loss means:
a. The occurring of the "bodily Infury" or
“property damaga”; or
b. The committing of the offense that causad
the "personal and advertising injury.”

. The insurance provided by this policy applies to
Named Insureds when frading under their own
namss, or under such trading names or dofng-

B. The following paragraph is added fo SECTION In

~LIMITS OF INSURANCE:

Subject fo 5. abovs, $100,000 is the most we will
pay undar Coverage A for the sum of damages
arising out of any one “occurrence” because of
“property damage® to “your product® and “your
worlc’ that is caused by fire, smoke, collapse or
explosion and is incluted within the "product-
complated operations hazard.” This sublimit doss
not apply to “properly damage® to “your work" #
the damaged work or the work out of which the
damage arises was performed on your behalf by a
subcontractor.

This Provision 5. Broadened Liability Coverage
For Damage To "Your Product™ And “Your
Work" does not apply ¥ an endorsement of the

businass-as {DBA} names as any should choosa
to employ. '

5. BROADENED LIABHITY COVERAGE FOR
DAMAGE TO *YOUR PRODUCT® AND "YOUR
WORK"

A. Under SECTION 1 — COVERAGE A - BODLY
JFI;E.ILFH? ﬁND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABLITY,
aragrapin 3. Exclusions is amended to delate - . .
exclusions k. and 1. and replace them with the Insured Coniract” means:
ioliowing: a. A contract for a loase of premises. However, that
i : portion of the contract for a lease of pramises that
[This Insuranca does not apply o] indemnifies any person or organization for
k. Damage to Your Product damage by fire fo premises while rented 1o you or
. —_ . . tamporarily occupied by you with parmission of
Property damage® to "your product® arising i .
out of it, or any part of it except when caused the ownsr is not an “insured contract’;
by or rasuliing from:

b. A sidalrack agreament;

samne nama is attached to this policy.
6. CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY — RAILROADS

Wilh respact to operations performed within 50 fest of
tailroad property, the definition of *insured contract® in
SECTION V- DEFINITIONS is replaced by the
following:

{1} Firg; ¢. Any easament or fcense agreomeant;
£2) Smoke; d. An obligafion, as required by ordinance, to
. indemnify a municipality, except in connaction with
{3) Collapse; or work for &2 municipality:
{4} Explosion. e. An elevator maintenance agreerent:
. Damage to Your Work £ That part of any other comiract or agresment

partaining to your business fincluding an
indemnification of a municipaiity in conraction with
work pstformed for a municipality} undsr which
you assums the tort liabifty of another panly 1o pay
for "bodily injury” or "property damags® io 2 third
person or organization, Tort lizbilily means a
liability that would be imposed by law in the
absance of any contract or agresment,

Paragraph {. doss not includs that part of any
contract or agreemant:

*Properly damage® to "your work® arising out of if,
or any part of # and included in the “products-
completed operations hazard *

This exclusion doas not apply:

(1} I the damaged work or the work out of
which the damage atises was performed
on your behal by a subcontractor; or

{2) 1 the cause of inss to the damaged work
atises as a result of

G-1as62-J {Ed. 0713}
Page 4 of 11

Copyright, CNA Al Bights Heserved,



{00034

LT ——

{1} That indemnifias an architect, engineer or
surveyor for injury or damage arising out of:

fa) Preparing, approving or failing to prepare
Or approve maps, shop drawings,
opinions, reports, surveys, field ordars,
change orders or drawings and
specilicaions; or

b} Giving directions or instructions, or faifing
1o give them, if that is the nrimary cause
of the injury or damage;

{2} Under which the insured, § an architect,
8NgiNeer of SUrveyor, assymes tability for an
injury or damage asising owt of the insured's
rendeting or faire fo render profassional
sefvices, including those listed in {1) above
and supervisory, inspection, architectural or
enginasring activities,

7. CONTRACTUAL LIABILIYY FOR PERSONAL AND

ADVERTISING INJURY

Under SECTION 1~ COVERAGE B ~PERSONAL
AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIABILITY, Paragraph 2.
Exclusions is amended to dalote axclusion e.
Centractoal Liabifity.

This provision 7. does not apply to any person or
organization whe olherwise qualifies as an additional
insured on 1his Goverage Part.

8. ELECTRONIC DATA LIABIITY

A. Under SECTION 1 — COVERAGE A — BODLY
MJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE, Paragraph
2. Exclusions is amsnhded to dslste axclusion .
Electronic Data and replace it with the following:

[This Insurance does not apply o]
g. Elsctronic Data

Damages arising out of the loss of, joss of use of,
damage to, comuption of, inability to access, or
inability to manipulate “elocironic data® that does
not rasult from physical injury to tangitle proparty.

Howaver, this exclusion does not apply to liability
far damages bacause of "bodily injury.®

B. The following paragraph is added to SECTION Ht
~ LIMITS OF INSURANCE:

Subject to 5. above, $100,000 is the most we will
pay under Coverage A for alf damages artsing out
of any ons “oceurrence” because of *Droperty
damage" that results from physical injury to
tangible property and arlses out of *alecirenic
data *

C. The following definition is added io the SECTION
¥V — DEFINITIONS:

IX.A. - Page 39

G-18852-)
{Ed. 07712}

*Elactronic data® means information, facts of
programs stored &g or on, oraatad or usad on, or
transmitted to or from computer sofiwara
{including systems and applications software),
hard or floppy disks, CO-ROMS, tapes, drives,
cells, data processing devices or any other madia
which are used with alacironically controllad
equiptnent.

D. For the purposes of the coverage provided by this
endorsemant, the definition of *proparty damage*
in SECTION ¥ — DEFINITIONS is replaced by the
foflowing:

17. *Property damage” means:

a. Physical injury to tanglble property,
including all resulting loss of use of that
property. All such foss of use shall be
desmed to occur at the fme of the
physical injury that caussd it;

b. Loss of use of tangible property that is not
physically injured. Al such loss of uss
shall be deemsad o cocur at the fime of
the “occurrence” that caused It: or

¢. Lloss of, foss of use of damags to,
cofruption of, mablity to access, or
inability to properly manipulate "alactronic
datz” resulting from physicai injury to
tangibfe propery. Al such loss of
“electronic data" shall bs desmed io
oceur at the time of the "occorence” that
causad i,

FFor the purposes of this insurance, *elactronic
data" Is not tangible property.

E. I Electronic Data Liability is provided at a higher
mit by another endorssment attachsd to this
policy, than the $100,000 Hmit provided by this
Provision 8. Electronic Dala Linbifity is part of,
and not in addition o, that higher imit.

9. EXPANDED PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING

INJURY - DISCRIMINATION OR HUMILIATION

A. SECTION ¥ ~ DEFINITIONS s amended to agdd
the following to the definifion of "Parsonal and
advartising juny™
h. Discrimination or humiliation that resulls in

injury fo the feddings or repulation of & natural

person, but only ¥ such discrimination or

humilialion is:

{1} Not done intentionally by or at the
diraction of:

(@} The insured; or

{0 Any “executive officer,” direstor,
stockholder, pariner, member or

G-18652-J {Ed. g7 2}
Page 50f {1

Copyright, CNA Al Fights Ressrved.



manager {if you are a limfted fability
comparny} of the insured: and

{2} Not directly or indirectly related 1o the
employment, prospective employment,
past employmant or isrmination of
employment of any person or persons by
any insurad,

IX.A. - Page 40

E-18852-
{Ed. 4712

*property damage’ included I the
“products-completed operations hazard*:
and

2. Al medical expenses under Coverage C,

that arlse from "oceurrences® or acoidents
which can bs attributed selsly to ongoing
opetations at that construction project.

B. Under SECTION I COVERAGE B -PERSONAL Such paymants shall not reduce the
AND  ADVERTISING INJURY LIABILITY, General Aggregafe Limit shown in the
Paragraph 2. Exclusions is amended o add the Deglarations, nor the Construction Project
following addifiona] exclusions: Aggragats Limit of any cther construction
[This insurance does not apply to:] project.

Discrimination Relating To Room, Dwelfing B. AK
of Promises i. Damages under Coverage B, rogardless of
*Personal or adverfising injury” caused by o oot of locafions o cansiruction
discrimination directly or indirectly related to Proj ’
the sals, rentat, Jease or sub-lsass or 2. Damages undsr Coverage A, caused by
prospeciive sale, renta), lsase or sub-lease of ‘occurences” which cznnot be attrbuded
any room, dwelling or promises by or at the solsly to ongoing operstions at a single
direction of any insured. construction  project, except damages
. becauss of ‘bodlly injury* or ‘“property
Finas Or Penafties damags” included in the “procducts-compisted
Fines or penafiies levisd or imposed by a oparations hazard”; and
fﬂiﬁ;m entity because of 3. Medical expenses undar Goverage € caused
. by accidents which cannot be attibuled solaly
This provision 9. does not apply to any persen or 1o angolng cperations at 2 singls construction
organization who otherwise qualifies as an project,
additional insured on this Govarage Part, will recuce the General Aggregate Limit shown in
10. EXPECTED OR INTENDED INJURY the Daclarations.
Under SECTION | - COVERAGE A -BODILY €. The limlls shown in the Daclarations for Each
INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY, Qecurrance, for Damage To Premises Rented To
Paragraph 2. Exclusions is amended fo delete You and for Madicai Expense confinue fo apply,
axclusion a. Expacted or Intended Injury and but wilf be subject to sither the Construction
repiace it with the foliowing: Project Aggregate Limit or the Ganaral Agoregate
L Lim#t, dapending on whather the ‘occumence” can
[This insurance does not apply to} be aftributed solely to ongoing operations at a
a. Expected or Intendod Injury particular construction projact.
'Ecdﬂ}r iﬂiﬁry‘ or 'prapgr{? ﬁamaga' mﬁd D. :Nhaﬂ covarags for Habfi@ 1aTESEH§ ot of 'H"E%
or intended from the standpoint of the insured. products-complsted  operations hazard” s
This exclusion does not apply to *bodily providad, any payments for d:au:age-s because of
injury” or "property damags® resulting from the bodily infury” or “proparly damaga” inciuded in
uss of reasonabls forcs fo protect parsons or the “products-completed  operations hazard,
property. regardiess of ihe number of locations f:m:hrad_ wif
reduce the Products-Completad Operations

11. GENERAL  AGGREGATE LIMMS OF Aggregate Limit shown In the Declarations,
INSURANCE - PER PROJECT . . .

E. If a single construction project away from

A. For sach construction project away from
proImisss you own or renl, a separafe
Construction Project Gonerat Aggregate Limit,
equal fo the amount of the Ganeral Aggragats
LimiY, is the most we will pay for the sum of:

1. All damages under Covetage A, except
damages becauss of *bodiy infury" or

premisas ownad by or rented to the insured has
besn abandoned and then restarled, or if the
authorized centracling parties deviate from plans,
blueprints, designs, specifications or limetables,
the project will siill be desemed 1o bo the same
construction project,

G-18652-) (Ed. 07142}
Page 8 of 11
Copyright, CHA All Rights Resaved,



F. The provislons of SECTION B} — LIMITS OF
INSURANCE not otherwise modified by this
endorsement shall continue to apply as slipulatad,

12. IN BER ACTIONS

Any action in rem against any vessel owned or
operated by or for you, or chartered by or for you will
be treatad in the same manner as though the action
wela in personam against you,

In rem is a farm used to designata actions instiluted
against the thing, as distinet from actions against the
person, which are said to be in personam.

13. INCIDENTAL HEALTH CARE MALPRACTICE
COVERAGE

A. With respect only to "bodily injury” that azises out

of a “health care incident” COVERAGE A -

- BODILY INSURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE

LIABILITY OF BECTION | — COVERAGES is

amendsd fo raplace Insuring  Agresment
Paragraphs 1.b.{1) and 1.b.{2) with the Tollowsing:

b. This insurance applies to *bodily injury® only if
you are not in the business of providing
professicnal heaith care services, and only if:

{t) The "bodily injury* is caused by an
‘occurrence” that fakes place in the
“coverage territory.” For the purposs of
this insurance:

{a} "Bodily injury" caused by a “health
carz incident* will be considered
caused by an "occurtence™ and

) Al acls, errors or omissions that are
logically connected by any common
fact, circumstance, sitvation,
transaction, avent, advics or dacision
will bs considered to constitile a
single “occirrence™

{2) The "bodlly injury" occurs during the
poficy period. Al *bodily injury® arising
from an “occurrence will be decmed to
have occurred at the tima of the first act,
arror, or omission that is part of the
*occurrence™ and

B. With respect only to the insurance provided by this
Provision 13., Exclusion 2.e. Employer's Lizbility
of SECTION | — CCVERAGE A ~ BODLY
INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE, is amendzd
o append the following:

Only for *bodily injury” not covered by other
habifty insurancs {including state-sanctioned self
insurance) availzble to the insured for which
would be available but for exhaustion of its fimits),
this exclusion does not apply to *bodily injtry” that
arises out of a *health care incident.”

000034

0020010443000202240804 71556

LR AR o

IX.A. - Page 31

G-18662-]
{Ed. 07112)

C. SECTION ¥ ~ DEFINITIONS is amended 1o add

D.

the foflowing new definition:

"Health care incident® means a negligent act, enor
or omission by your "employees™ or “voluniesr
workers® working on your behalf In the renxdering
of or failure to render professional health care
serviges In any of the following capacitiss, or the
relatad furnishing of food, beverages, medical
supplies or appliances:

a. Physician;

b. Murse;

Emergency madical techniclan;
Paramadic;

Chiropractor;

Dentist;

Athlatic rainer;

Audiclogist:

Physical tharapist:
Psychologist;

Spaech therapist;

Ciher alfied health professional; o7

. Provider of first aid or Good Samarilan
services rendered in an emergency and for
which no payment is demanded or received.

SECTION 1 —~ COVERAGE A - BODILY INJURY
AND PROPERTY DAMAGE, Paragraph 2.
Exclusions is amended tv add the folfowing
additional exclusions. These new exclusions apply
only to this Incidenlal Heaith Care Malpractica
Coverage;

[This insurance doss not apply to:)

Dishonesty or Crime

Ang ct_ishunesi, ctiminal or malicious ant, arror or
omission,

CHnical Trials / Product Testing

Acts, errors or omissions that oceur in fhe course
of human clinical trials or product testing.

MedicareMedicaid Fraud
Medicars or Medicaid frzud or abusa,
Services Excluded by Endorsement

Any "health care incident” for which coverage Is
excludad by endorsement.

SECTION V — BEFINTIONS is amendad to add
the foliowing subparagraph fo Paragraph £, of the
definition of *nsured confract™

S8 ~pe oap

ey
a

g o~ &

G-18652-J {Ed. 07/12)
Page 7 of 11

Copyrighl, CMNA AT Righis Reserved,



Paragraph 1. does not include that part of any
contract or agreament;

(4} Undar which you assume anothers tort
fiability for *bodily injury® arising out of the
rendering of or faffure to render professional
hazlih care services.

SECTION I — WHO IS AN INSURED is amended
10 add the following provisions:

1. Your "employees” zre insureds with raspect
fo

8. “podily injury” to a co-"smployee” while In
the cowss of the co-“employse's”
employment by you or while performing
duttes related to the cenduct of your
business; and

b. "bodily injury* to a “voluntesr worker
while perorming dufies related to the
conduct of your business:

whan such "bodily injury® arises out of a
*heaith cara incidant."

2. Your "volunteer workers® are insureds with
respect fo;

a. “bodily infury" to a co-"volunteer worker®
while performing dufies related o the
conduct of your business; and

& ‘bodily injury” to an “smployes” whils in
fte  course of the "employes's*
employmant by you or whils performing
duties rolated to the conduct of your
business;

when such “bodily injury* arises out of a
"health care incidant.*

MN.A. - Page 42

G-18652-
{Ed. 07/12)

A. The following is added to SECTION Il - WHO iS

AN INSURED:

4. You are an insured whon you had an interest
in a jeint venture, parinership or limited
liabifity company which lerminated or endsd
prior 1o or during this policy period, but only to
the extent of your inferest in such ioint
venture, parinership or limited labiiy
company. This coverage does not apply:

a. Prior to the termination date of any joint
venlure, parnership or limited liability
COmMpany;

b. i thers iz other valid and cojiectible
insurance purchased specifically to insurs
the parinership, joint venture or limited
liabiiity company; or

©. To a joint vanture, parinership or limited
liabflity company which is or was insured
under a “consolidated  (wrap-up)
insurance program.”

[Fiease see lom 26.C. of this endorsement
for the definition of “consolidated fwrap-up)
program.™}

B. The last paragraph of SECTION Il - WHO IS AN

INSURED s delsted and replaced by the
foliowing:

Excopt as provided undsr the Contractors'
General Liabillty Extansion Endorsement or by the
atlachment of another sndorsement (f any}, no
person or organization is an insured with respect
fo the conduct of any current or past partnership,
foint venture or fimited liabiiity company that |s nat
shown as a Named Insurad in the Degfarations,

15, LEGAL LIABILITY/ALIENATED PREMISES/
BORAOWED EQUIPMENT

A. Under SECTION | — COVERAGE A — BODILY

3. Paragraphs 2.a. (1{a), @) and {c) of
SECTION H — WHO I8 AN INSURED do not

apply to "bodily injury” for which insurance Is
providad this Provision 13.

4. Paragraph 2.a.{1¥d) of SECTION - WHO IS
AN INSURED Is deleted,

G. With respect to the insurance provided by this

Provision 13., the following is added to Paragraph
4641} of SECTION W - COMMERCIAL
GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS:

To the extent this insurance applies, it is excess
over any of the other insurancs (including qualified
self Insurance), whothar primary, exocess,
contingent or on any other basis, except for
instrance purchased spacifically by you 1o bs
axcess of this policy.

INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE, Paragraph

2. Exclusions Is amended to delete exclusion j.

Damage to Properly in its entiraty and replaca it
with the following:

{This Insurance does not apply to]
. Damage to Property
"Property damage" o
{1} Properiy you own, rent, or occupy;

{2} Pramises you sell, give away or shandon,
it the “properly damags" arises out of any
part of those pramises:

{3} Property loanad to you;

14. JOINT VENTURES / PARTNERSHIP / LIMITED

LIABILITY COMPANIES {4) Personal property in tha cars, custody or

conirol of the Insured;

G-18652-1 (Ed. 07/12)
Page 8 of 11
Capyright, CNA AR Righls Raserved,



000034

(8) That particular part of real property on
which you or any contractors or
subcontractors  working direcily or
indiractiy on your behaif are pariomzing
operations, i the ‘properly damage®
arises out of these operations; or

{6} That particular part of any proparly that
must be restorad, repairad or replaced
becauss 'your work® was incorrectly
performed on k.

Paragraph {2} of this exclusion does not apply
if the premises are "your work."

Paragraphs (3} and (4} of this exclusion do
not apply fo “properly damage® o iools or
equipmant loanad o you. A saparate imit of
Insurance applies to such fools or suuipment
that are damaged whila being used in your
cperations.

Paragraphs (1), (3} and {4} of this exciusion
do not apply to “properly damage” {other than
damags by tire} fo premises rented to You or
temporarily occupled by you with the
permission of the owner, or to the contenis of
promises rentod to you for a peried of 7 or
fewer conseculive days. A separate limit of
insurance applies to Damage To Premises
Rented To You as described in SECTION Rt -
LIMITS OF INSURANCE,

Paragraphs (3), {4), (§) and (6) of this
exclusion do not apply to fiabifty assumed
undar z sidefrack agreement.

Paragraph {8} of this exclusion doss not apply
fo “property damage” includad in tha

IX.A. - Page 43

G-18652-J
{Ed. 07112}

ofhers that occurs while the equipment s being
used 1o perform oporations.

. Paragraph 6. Damage To Premises Rented To

You Limit of SECTION M -~ LIMITS OF
INSURANCE is replaced by the Tollowing:

6. Subject fo Paragraph 5, above, {ihne Each
Occurrence Limit), the Damags To Premisas
Rented To You Limit is the most we will pay
under SECTION - | — COVERAGE A for
damages becauss of ‘properiy damags® to
any one premises while renfed to you or
temporarily occupied by you with the
permission of the owner, inciuding contents of
such premisss rented to you for a period of 7
or fewer conseculive days. The Bamage To
Premises Ranted To You Limit is the Creatar
of

a. $500,000; or

b. The Damage To Premises Rented To
You Limit shown In the Declarations.

Paragraph  4.b.(1¥a)ill of SECTION v -
COMMERC:AL GENERAL LIABILITY
CONDITIONS is delsted and replacedt by the
following:

()} Thatis properly insurance for premises ranted
to you, for pramises femporarily oecupiad by
you with the permission of the ownar; or for
parsonial property of others in vour cars,
susiody or control;

- This Provision 15. does not apply i Damags To

Pramises Rented To You Lizbility under SECTION
~1-GOVERAGE A is excluded by endorsemsnt.

“products-completed operations hazard.*

B. Under SECTION | ~ COVERAGE A — BODILY
INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE the fast
paragraph of Paragraph 2. Exclusions is delsted
and raplaced by the following.

16. LIBERALIZATION CLAUSE

If we adopt a change in cur forms or rufes which would
broaden coverage for conraclors undar this
endorsement without an addiiona! premiom charge,
your palicy will automatically provide the additionat
Exclusions ¢. through n. do not apply to darmage coverags as of the date the revision is effective in your

by firs to premises whils rented to you or stala.
temporarily occupisd by you with permission of 17, LIGUOR LIABILITY
the owner nor to the contenis of pranises santad

g : Under SECTION 1- COVERAGE A - BODILY
toyoufor a pariod of 7 or fewer conisectlive days, INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE, Paragraph 2.
A soparate limit of insurance applies to this Exclusions is amended to delets exclusion ¢. Liquor
Coverage as descrived in SECTION Il - LBATS Liahifity.

OF INSURANGE. This provision 7. does not apply to any parson or
C. Tha following paragraph is added io SECTION I organization who otherwise qualifies as an additional
~LIMITS OF INSURANCE: insurad on this Covarage Part.

Subject 1o 5. above, $25,000 is the most we will 18. MEDICAL PAYMENTS
pay under Coverage A for damages arising out of

DO020010443250030224085 { F{5a7

T

any one “ocoumence® because of “property A !I:Iaragzaiig;é Mggf c%%pﬁe;ﬁszélmg. gﬁﬁiﬁﬂ;ﬁ
damage"” to tools or equipment joaned to you by L o
repiaced by tha foliowing:

5-18652~ (Ed. 07H2)
Page Sof 11
LCopryrighl, CNA A8 Bights Reserved,



19,

20,

7. Subject to Paragraph 5. above {tha Each
Ceeurrence Limif), the Medical Expense Limit
Is the most we wifi pay under SECTION -1 -
COVERAGE © for all medical expenses
because of “bodily infury” sustained by amy
ong person. The Medical Expanse Limit is the
greater of;

1) $15,000: or

{2} The amount shown in the Daclarafions for
Medical Expense Limit,

B. Paragraph 1.a.{3}{b} of SECTION i - COVERAGE
C MEDICAL PAYMENTS, is replaced by the
following:

(b} The expenses are incurred and reportad 1o us
within thres years of the dats of the accident:
and

This paragraph B. does not apply to medical
expanses incurred In the state of Missour.

NON-GWNED AIRCBAFT

Under SECTION |- COVERAGE A —BODILY
INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY.
Paragraph 2, Exclusions is amended such that
sxciusion g. Adrcraft, Auto or Watercraft does not
apply to an aircraft you do not own, provided that:

1. The pilot in command holds & currently effective
certificate fssued by the duly constituted authority
of the United Slates of America or Canada,
dasignating that person as a commercial or aitline
transport pilo;

2. The aircraft is rented to you with a trained, paid
crevy; and

3. The aircraft does not fransport persons or cargo
for a charge.

NON-OWNED WATERCRAFT

Under SECTION | - COVERAGE A—-BODILY
INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY,
Paragraph 2. Exclusions is amended to delate
subparagraph {2) of exclusion g. Alrcra$t, Auto or
Watereratt and repiacs it with the following.

{This exclusion does not apply io7]
{2} A watercraft you do not own that is:
{a) lassihan 75 feat long; and

{b) Not being used to cany persons or proparly
tor a charge.

- PRIMARY AND NON-CONTRIBUTORY TO OTHER

INSURANCE

With respect o any parson or orgahization that is zn
addltional insured under this Coverage Part, the

23.

24,

XA, - Page 44

G-18652-
{Ed. 07/12)

following is added to Paragraph 4. of SECTION IV -
COMMERCGCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS:

If you have agresd in writing in & contract or
agreement that this insurance is primary and non-
contibiitory refative to an addiional insured's own
insurance, then this insurancs Is primary and we wil!
not saek conirbulion from that other insurance. For
the purpose of this Provision 21., the additional
insured’s own insurance means insurance on which
the addiffional insurad is 3 Named Isured,

This Provision 21. does not apply In sluations whera
the endorsement on this policy affording coverage to
the additional insured specifies that this insurance is
oxcess over any other insurance available to fhat
additional insured.

. PROPERTY DAMAGE ~ ELEVATORS

A. Under SECTION 1t ~ COVEHAGE A - BODILY
iNJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE, Paragraph
2. BExclusions is amendead such thaf exclusion k.
Damage o Your Product, and subparagraph (3},
{4} and {8} of exclusion j. Damage to Property do
not apply “property damage® that results from the
uss of elevators.

B. With respect only to the coverage provided by this
endorsament, Condition 4. Other Insurance in
SECTION W -~ COMMERCIAL GENMERAL
LIABILITY CONDITIONS is amended to add the

following subparagraph b.(1Ya}v):
4. Other Insurance
b. Excess Insurance
{i} Thisinsurance is excess over:

(a}) Any of the other insurance,
whether primary, excass,
soniingent or en any other basis:

{¥} Thatis Properly insurancs
eoverning properly of offiars
demaged from the use of
afavators.

SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS

A. Under Section | — Supplementary Payments —
Coverages A and B, Paragraph 1.4, the limit of
$250 shown for the cost of ball bonds is replaced

by $5,000:

B. inParagraph 1.d., the limit of $250 shown for daily
tess of eamings is replaced by $1,000.

UNINTENTIONAL FAILURE TO DISCLOSE
HAZARDS

if uninfentionally you should fail to discloss all existing
hazards at the inceplion date of your policy, we will not
deny coverage under this Coverage Part because of
such failure.

G-18652-J {Fd. 07/12)
Page 10 of 11

Copyright, CNA A3 Righls Resanved.



000034

CORZ00TOA4XIBNICRMBEST BN

N AR G e

25. WAIVER OF SUBGROGATION - BLANKET

26,

Under SECTION I¥ — COMMERGIAL GENERAL
LIABILITY CONDITIONS, The Transfer Of Rights O1
Recovery Against Others To Us Condition Is amended
by the addition of the following:

Wa waive any right of recovery we may have against
any petsen or organization because of payments we
make for injury or damage arising out of-

1. Your ongoing oparations; or

2. "Your work” included in the *products completad
oparations hazard.”

Haowever, this waiver applies only when you havs
agreed in writing to waive such rights of recovery ina
contract or agreement, and only i the coniract ar
agreement:

1. Isin effect or becomes affective during the term of
this policy; and

2. Was axecuted prior to loss,

WRAP-UP EXTENSION: OWNER CONTROLLED
INSURANCE PROGRAM, CCNTRACTOR
CONTROLLED [INSURANCE FROGRAM OR

CONSOLIDATED  (WRAP-UP)
PROGRAMS

Mote: The following provision doss not apply o any
public construction project in the state of Okiahoma,
nor to any construction project in the state of Alaska,
that is not permitied to be insured under 2
*consolidated fwrap-up) insurance program® by
applicable state statute or reguation:

i the sndorsement EXCLUSION - CONSTRUGTION
WRAP-UP or another exclusionary endorsement
partaining to Owner Confrolied insurance Programs
{0.C.LP.) or Contractor Conirolled Insurance
Programs {C.C.LP.) Is attached o this policy, then ths

following changes apply:

A. The following wordng s added to  the
endorsemant;

With respect io a "consolidated (wrap-up)
insurance program” project in which Yol are or
wera involved, this exclusion does not apply to
those sisms you bacoms legally obligated to pay
as damages because of

1. "Bodily injury,” Cproperty damags or
‘personal or adverfising injury” that occurs
during your ongeing aperations at the project,

INSURANCE

All cther terms and conditions of the Policy remain unchanged,

HA. - Page 45
G-18652-J
{Ed. 07112}

or during such operations of anyone acting an
your behalf nor

2. “Bodily injury' or "property damage® included
within the “productscompleted operations
hazard® that arises out of those portions of the
profect that are not *residential structures

. SECTION W -~ COMMERCIAL GENERAL

LIABILITY CONDITIONS is amended to add the
following subparagraph 4.b.{1¥c} fo Condition 4.
Other Insurance:

{This insurance is sxcess over]

{c} Any of the other insurance whether primary,
encess, cordingent or any othar basis that is
insurance available to you as a result of your
being a participant in a *consolidated fwrap-
up) insurance program,” but only as respects
your invoivernent in that “consolidated (wrap-
up) insurance program.”

. SECTION V ~ DEFINITIONS Is amented 1o add

the fallowing definition:

“Consolidated (wrap-up) insurance program”
m&ans g construction, erection or demolition
project for which the prime confractorfprofect
manager of owner of tha construction projact has
secured genara! liabiity insurance covering soms
or aif of the contractors or subsontracters involved
in the project, such as an Owner Confreliad
insurance Program {0.C.LP.) or Conractor
Controilsd Insurance Program {C.C.LP).

“Residential structure” means any sfructure where
20% or more of the squars foot area is used or is
intended to be used for human residency incuding
bt not imited to single or multifamiy housing,
apartments, condominiums, townhouses, co-
operatives or planhed unit developmants and alsa
includes their common areas and/or appurtenant
shructures {incfuding poals, hot tubs, detached
garages, guest houses or any similar structures).
When there s no individua! ownership of units,
residantial siructure does not include military
housing, coflage/university housing or dormitories,
iong ferm care faciifies, holels, or molals.
Residential structure also does not Indude
hospitals or prisons.

This provision 28. does not apply to any parson or
organization who otharwise qualifiss as an
additional insured on this Goverage Part.

Material used with permission of ISO Properties, Ing

G-18852-] (Ed. 07712}
Page 11 of 13

Copyright, CMA AR Rights Resarved,



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FiG-1 - Page 1

COLLEGE &
AL BEMARLE Transform Your Tomorrow

Office of the President
Fandi W Deitemeyer, E4.D.

July 18, 2016

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Pear Commissioners:

On behalf of the Board of Trustees, miyself, faculty, staff and our students, please accept my personal thanks
for your generosity and support of College of The Albemarle. The appropriation of $32,500 will help us to
improve and maintain the quality of college operations and facilities on campus.

As you know, the college is vital to the economic prosperity of Perquimans County and the northeast region.
We remain grateful for our ongoing partnership as we continue to help individuals transform their fives,
Certainly, we wil] endeavor to be good stewards of the resources that Perguimans has invested in COA.

I hope that Perguimans County has a very successful year. If I can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kandi"W. Deitemeyer, Ed.D. :

President -

College of The Albemarle ECEIVE

CC: Frank Heath, County Manager JUL 22 2008
CAMDODEMN * CHOWAMN - CURRI:TUCH - DARE - SATES - PASGUOTANK - PERQUIMANS
Dare County Campus Edenton-Chowan Campus Elizabeth City Campus Regional Aviation and
132 Russeil Twiford Road 890 Morth Dalsm Sireet 1208 Morth Rozd Sireat Technical Training Conter
205 %, Business Highwray S4/384 Edenton, MC 27932 Elizaizeth City, 3C 27909 107 College Way
Maritag, RC 27354 252-ARZ-TOCG 252-335-0821 Barco, 80 2797

I52-473-2264 TEI-ERT MR

e



Prescription Drug Program

: Logout

BATIONAL
“FNACo
o COUNTIES

) gy, N

%o OF

FIO-2

NACO Prescription Drug Discount
Card Program

PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NC

% OF

AVERAGE

RETAIL

AVERAGE
RETAIL

PLAN PLANRETAIL RETAIL MEMBER MEMBERSUBMITTEDSUBMITTED
TOTALFRICED PRICEDPRICED PRICED

2 0 C.O0%
1 0 .00%
1 1104 GD%%:
3 1 33.33%
4 1 35.00%
2 4 0.00%
5 1 20.00%
i 1100.00%:
13 11006.00%
4 1 25.00%
5 4 8.
g 7 IR I%
12 i 83.33%
7 § 85.71%
4 4100.00%
12 8 BB.6T%
3 4 50.00%
il 5 4545804
10 6 E0.00%
11 6 54.55%%
13 B 6L.54%
7 4 57.14%
1z 8 66.57%
13 10 765.92%
e 5 55.56%
il 6 51.55%
3 5 62.50%
iz 7 5B.33%
138 B 72,73%
7 1 14.70%
14 10 71.43%
14 T 35.73%
5 2 40.00%
5 3 60.00%
7 4 57.14%
5 2 40.00%
5 3 el.00%
11 7 B3.54%
12 6 S0.00%
il 6 54.55%
21 8 3B.10%
1 7 3B.B%%
16 & 37.50%
15 6 40.00%
17 11 84.71%
17 10 58.82%
15 T 45.67%
24 1> 62.50%
26 15 57.69%
22 10 45.45%
14 10 71.43%
10 F T0.00%
i2 9 73.00%

2200.09%

45.45%
38.46%
42 86%
33.33%

BUGIAG A LD NN
n
iy
&
£

23.08%
44.445%
45.45%
37.50%
41.57%
27.27%
85.71%
£8.57%
64.20%
60.00%:
A5.00%
42.86%

b W G0 LW b

£0.00%
40.60%
35,36%
50.040%
45.45%
61.99%
61.11%
62.50%
60.00%
35.29%
41.18%
53.33%

bk ok
== Rt - T TN I N Y

37.50%
42.31%
54, 55%
28.57%
30.10%
25.00%

b
LR Y

COST  {OST
$45.55 5 24.78
$4.00 54400
$30.00  §30.00
$84.56 $ 28.19
$90.42 §2261
$47.83 $23.97
$78.06 % 15.61
$9.60 5960
$28.71 52871
$74.37 S 3i8.59
$ 10475 §20.95
$172.0¢  §18.12
$39268 $32.72
$ 200,55 ¢ 28.65
$75.50 $1B.88
$ 43648 5 3637
$149144 517,68
$154.19 5 1442
$388.80 ¢ 38.88
$ 26041 § 23567
$4547F £ 34.95
t 26048 § 38.50
$ 242,29 $ 2077
§285.55 §321.57
$254.72 42830
$294.94 g 26.81
$259.86 § 32.48
$355.30 529.62
$24023 §21.8¢
$44.33 56,33
$453.00 £ 3247
$ 22920 $ 16.37
$5L.8¢ §10.37
§58.31 $1186
$147.57 $21.08
$63.00 31250
$ K577 ¢ 22.15
$345.45 52231
$172.31 §14.35
$19681 517.B9
$432.01 §20.57
$774.32 §15.24
$203.93 §312.75
$ 106.88 s 13.13
$324.4% % 19.09
$653.21 3 38.42
$296.17 § I9.74
$ 494,97 $ 1854
$ 650,39 § 25.01
$360.54 § 16.3%
553307 $38.08
$179.51 §17.96
$357.78 529827

PRECE

$ 45%.55

$4.04
54104
58525

% 127.54
$47.83
$101.18
$13.63
F 3065
§ 48513
5 203,94

$ 267.10
$ 81533
$ 41924
$ 159.07
% TE9.55
$ 315.63
$ 200,87
5 682,19
§ 437,49
5 621,46
§ 540,19
$ 410,01

% 64075
$575.18
F 444,01
4 424,60
% FBO.GS
$ 407.28

38323
579858
$ 3J15.32

$89.903
$ £00.97
$273.13

$131.13
$233.12
$ 434,45
$ Z60.06
¢ 334.75
% 632,25
$ 526.71
$ 278.78
$ 297,28
§E8:.35
$%,271.77
5 388.23

$ 677,97
$ 1,059.27
$ 548.26
% 833.62
§ 328,27
$ 588,34

AVERAGE

PRICE

PFRICE

Fagge 1 pf 3

Go Back

e OF
PRICE TOYAL

PRICESAVINGS SAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS

$24.78

34.00
$41.09
$28.75

£ 3188
2397
$ 20,24
¥ 13.93
$ 3409
§21.28
F 4038

67
.43
.68
.26
42
.82
.08
F 7481
BB

4D Y AR A AR R A Y A Y A
s e b b W M R
Mhmmumwcwmm;’h

&N

$32.83
$459.03

%
5

5
$
$
$
$
$

$

$ 080
§ 000
§11.0%
§ 1.65

$37.12
%000
$23.12
$4.33
$5.33
$10.76
$ 97.10

T
164,72

355.24
2445
14207
164.74
424.74
167.05
§ 44.90
342.68
5 Er12

5 3715
54176

L

$
$
$

$
$

3
$
$

125.56

% 68,13
127,35
1859.00

$87.75
137.95
176.23

252.39
4 74.85
10640
356.87
618.56
§92.06

% 0,00
5 000

W B e o Ly e

CENaBEMEEEEE

A 1 Uh 48 40 AR AP 0 AR U Al
[y

(R N N s N ]

(XL RS I Y e I MU Y Y R N Y

7.33
5.05
3.55
0.59
540
.19
5 6.4]

A LR R R R
= Lad B L R

56,22
$7.4s
$8.35
$i7.04

$13.53
$ 25.47
£ 17.18
$7.31
$12.54
$B.11
§14.02
§ 4.58
% 655
5 24350
5 3535
5614

$ 9.7t
51573
$ 8.53
& 21.47
§ 14.87
$ 13,71

http:/fwww.uscounties.org/cffiles/drug _programy/private/drug_res cty.cfm?getacet=2101

.00%:
.00%
26.95%
1.96%

b R

29,105

0.00%:
£2.85%:
31.08%
15.76%
12.64%
48.13%

L bt e B

35.59%
51.84%
52.16%
52.54%:
4, 720
55.1%%
23.24%
43.82%
43.48%
25.83%
50.31%
39.20%

[ SRt R T R NV K Y

55.44%
SB.02%
33.57%
38.B0%
34.45%
41.02%
58.32%
43.02%
27.54%
4L.77%
41.73%
45.97%

Wi Whohwonth - W

51.96%
54.63%
43.50%
33.74%
41,21%
28.27%
47.52%
26.85%
33.77%
52.38%
48.84%
23.71%

oA @ Ic o B W

34.37%
38.62%
34.24%
35.65%
45.2%%
39.19%

S U O )

1812016



Prescription Drug Program

Fio-2 - digge 223

16 7 43.75% 9 56.25% % 444,85 $27.80 § 598.37 $37.40 £ 15352 $ 460 25.66% G
23 13 56.53% 10 43.48% $302.25 $ 13.14 $ 546.03 £23.74 $243.78 $10.60 44.55% 10
34 20 S8.B2% 14 41.18% 5358 52 $39.75% % 5,653.09 $4B8.62 $301.55 §B.BY 1824% 7
24 16 56.57% 8 33.33% ¢ B 33599 5 5,260.41 $52.8% 40563 351650 31.95% El
15 11 73.33% 4 16.67% $468.52 $ 3123 £ £53.27 $43.55 §1B4.75 $12.32 28.728% B
23 18 78.26% S 21.74% $O7E94 $42.26 5 1,440.98 $ELE5 $469.04 § 20,39 32.55% Lt
25 15 64.00% 9 36.00% $91B47 $36.72 $1,25264 $50.13 §334.57 $£1:3.38 26.71% 12
25 19 F5.008% B 24.00% 1741 sg $49.68 % 1,707.72 $58.31 $455.83 £ 18.63 27.28% 14
23 17 73.91% & 26.09% 1.005 SS $431.72 $1,272.23 $55.31 $266.73 $11.80 2557% 11
LO05.
36 1% 52.78% 17 47.223% 1024 Bg $28.47 $1,346.45 F3740 $321.60  $893 23.83% 14
32 22 88.75% 10 31.25% 133 gg $34.81 $1,462.53 $45.70 $ 348.56 5 i0.89 23.83% 12
3z 24 54.52% 11 35.48% 1,994 é $ 3556 $1,481.7% $47.80 $387.31 $12.49 26.14% 15
084,
32 22 BB.75% 10 31.25% $835.45 5$37.67 $1,757.48 $39.30 $372.403  §11.53 20500 15
25 18 72.00% 7 28.00% 1.043 43 $41.74 £1.442.16 $57.69 $398.76 $15.95 27.65% 14
2a 17 S58.62% i2 41.38% $695.70 2339 $9R3167 $33.92 $287.97 54593 2028% 12
23 1% 82.6:1% % 17.39% $832.14 $36.18 51,189.55 $51.72 $357.41  §1534 30.05% ¢
15 13 B5.67% 2 13.33% $£429.47 $28353 % 594.23 $3%.62 164,82 §10.5¢ 37.74% 8
23 16 69.57% FO3e4A3% $70E4E $30.50 £ 906.71 $3240 s HM.B 5850 22.60% 13
54 27 61.36% 17 38.64% 1795 12 2246 % 1,533.65 $36.1F $2925f £6.55 18.41% 13
L2965,
34 i5 7153% T 26.47% 1.451 Sf 54269 §1,78349 $5263 $33797 49594 18.80% 13
41 27 65.85% 14 34.15% o7 Bg $20.29 51,329.32 $3242 $25144 5613 189i% 14
43 2% 67.44% 14 32.36% 201 33 $27.94 $1,581.39 3678 $ 38006 $A.B4 24.03% |
22 1] 435.45% 12 54.55% 1101 gg $50.0% % 1,449.33 $6588 §347.38 £ 1579 23070 1z
48 25 52.30% 15 37.50% 1230 43 $ 352 $1,525.58 $38.15 $305.50 2764 20.02% 15
43 25 58,14% i 41.86% 1 667 3? $39.24 5200538 $46.64 §318.00 5740 1586% 12
27 1B 56.67% 9 33.33% $305.0C %1870 § 57607 $25.04 $171.07  $4£.334 2530% H
21 12 5h.:4% 9 42.86% §B18.43 %3897 $ 100185 $47.71 $1B3.42  $873 :1B.3:% i
1% 18 84.21% 3 1575% § 489.88 $25.78 5467712 $3564 518724 $9.B5 37.65% ta
24 20 83.33% 4 15.67% 1,107 23 $46.14 $ 1,433.5]1 $59.73 §326.23 $13.59 22.75% 12
25 20 80.00% 5 2B $756.68 $ 327 $990.03 $ 3953 $233.35  $9.33 23S g
H 13 72.22% 5 27.78% % 40620 § 22,57 % 565,35 $ 3141 £152.07 $E84 2B.14% 2
14 11 ¥B.57% 3 21.43% $282.75 $20.20 § 388132 $27.74 $105.57 4§ 7.54 27.19% L
1 1103005 O 0.00% $37.45 & 37.45 5 52.25 $52.25 $14.80 $14.80 28.33% 1
AVERAGE
U AVERAGE RETAIL RETAIL AYERASGE
PERQUEIMANS PLANSG PLAM RETAIL RETAIL MEMBER MEMRERSUMBITTEDSUSMITIED PHRICE PRICEY: PRICE TOTAL
COUNTY TOTALPRICED PRICEDPRICED PRECED COSY COST FRICE PRECESAVINGSSAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS
. § 5
TOTALS: 1,402 880 62.77% 522 3?.23%40'993_34 % 29,79 % 58,988.34 % -@2.5?1?‘995.9{' F12.84 30.51% 592,00
Column Headers from Feft to right:
1. Totzl Rxs: This is the tatad nmber of Rxs Ehat were adjudicated or attemnpied 1o adjudicate through: the use of the card
{the expianation of the rext couple of headers will help explain the necessity of this columa).
Z. Plan Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks all attempts to use the cards induding when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the
card ¢2n give, This is usaaly when the pharmmacy sells a drug at cost or below cost to creats fogt traffic far the pharmacy
or under & special purchase arrargement, This is the amount of Rxs that the card gave the best price vs. the pharmacy.
3. % Plan Priced Rxs: What pescentage of the total atempted Rxs adjudicated via best price with the card,
4. Retal Priced Rxs: How many grescrhptions where the pharmacy had a lower price.
3. % Retall Pricad Rxs: Perceniage of Rxs where the pharmaacy had a lower price.
&, Totat Drueg Cost: A8 prescripbions totaled together at their vard distount prices.
7. Average Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per fix at the cand discounted price.
4. Retait Submitted Price: What the price would bave been if the prescrptions wesen't filied with the card.
9. Average Retail Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price if the card wasn't presented at a discaunt.,
10. Price Savings: Total dollar savings for all Bxs flled with the card,
11. Awerage Price Savings: Averags price SEVINGS per prescription.
12. % Price Savings: Percentage price sawings per prascripticn,
13. Total Ubilizers: This is the total amount of peope who regresent the total amount of Prescriptions f.e. sorme peophe fill
mlkiple prescriptions. This gives you &n indicakion of haw many residerts you are helping.
hﬂp:ffww*.uscounties.argfcﬁi1esfdrug_pmgramfprivatefdrug_resﬁcty.cﬁn?getacct=21Gi 7/18/2016




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

990878 88O 1-GEE

LEBLT DN ‘uniopl LTHLE DN ‘uapwier

1 BE X0 Od 1883 pA g51 AMH 50 09t

qqesm Aug) Aagoy

S10v-0EE LBL8-EEE/G LY L-BEE

£Q84LT ON 'AND yioqezis LEBLE DN ‘uapws
ZZ¥ %oy Od wengs g 6Ly

sjiwe] 1100g 5180y vlOID

ZEGR-BEE

PYELT DN ‘plojliep
BAL] POOML0NI0D a8 1
WA H

BZGZ-BEE

60642 ON 'AnD yisqezin
L] 15 4i8qe2)y 3 +0g
peai g wiysy

GELYLEE

QHELZ DN "tauAy
PROY auld Ubhg Zot
uepaar gueing

ELEZ-GEE

{8642 ON "Uuspued

3 M3 15900 3G L AMK SN EE L
Burhaning urwiAp ")y

BZEO-AEE

BOBLZ JN 'AND Wagez
peay UosUYor 500z

i umoug 3 sapeyg

- iggL-iaEe

BEBLE ON ‘sliAsslng
1BRG Uiey (g

194, ¢ ney

Buiinsue] uewmog

oD eeelE CYORD lm%

N b=

LLL2-699 (BEZS! ro8L-¢ay LaLy-BEE BZEO-BEE 99ZE-19¢ (g5E)

LLLBE DN "tRMNowW yaug EEBLZ JN "uuiuapy BO0BLZ DN ‘AuD wagenq BO6LE DN "M yieqezyy BYELT DN “mey Ay
PEOY BUDAY LG peoy sAci de() o LGE x08 Od weng spueld 9ozl BAOL ¥og Od

BuiAraing slapuries Uapng Jaeyy IeMmoop tug BuAsang [empies 1 'g HEEt 5]
/uusdm v:ﬁmﬁ.& “m WTY : NOXT ﬂ@\ wOy S 2

NS E%&

_S‘:Q acL.wim

&\?1 n o SWaEL [Sa9-5€005

i\k..ﬁ WeT gloo-|goa.p

Wk PO W 2994 gL T @) Wgoot S

Y. IR

A

22N WY O

SINININGD

TYAOHddY

ON/S3A 1R0 3iva

§534UAdY

LERRe]

# ANOHdJ S.HOAJAHNS

AL Lvid
FINYN §. HOAIAHNS

Mol ﬁcah.

ALNNOD SNYININDYIY - D01 MIIARY LV1d

e



Page 2

DHR-2

900E-Z8Y

CEBLE DN 'uoiuapy
1 8€ X08 O

IFBAN Atia g,

9LOF-08E

L0842 DN 'Aun Jiegezig
ZEY %og Od

Bdwe) 11009

aggl-ace

LEBLE DN 'uspwreg
1983 M BGL AMH 50 081
Agqoy

LBLB-ECE/G LY I-BEE
LZBLE ON ‘uspue)
BB H GLE
g1y vlioig

ZEBE-BEL

TPELE DN ‘DrojlEH
BAL] POOMUOYIOD 001
araeii H

6ZEZ-AES

BOGLE ON “AUD wiectezi
1913 15 YIeqQezng 3 vO4
paaty) % winop

G6LPLEE

QFELE DN ‘dauh)
prOY ould ubig Zo
ugplor susbng

ELBE-9EE

LEBLE DN "usphuel

d 815 189 B4 AMK SN S8
Aurhaning uswAy * 13

HZEO-4EE

60622 ON "Aud ylagezyy
PEOY VOSUYOP goOT

HI "Ml 3 sojeyD

LBgL-L88

BEGLT N ‘mlisaien
19945 W Loy

HOJ T jnag

Buthinsue] uswmog

LLLE-699 {BEZ8) +O8L-EBY L9 Ly-BEE BEEH-BEE 99ZE-L9E (Zaz)
LLLBZ ON "URUNOp somg TEBLEZ DN ‘uoluapy BOGLT DN 'AND ege BOBLI DN 'AND yiegqezyy BYELZ DN MmeH Auy
PBOY BUBAY QLG PBOY 8A0IE HBQ) O | LBE ¥0g Qd leaug SIDUeRly 90T BAOL x0g Qg
Buhaaing siapunesg LB AR A lismaQow 184 twAering pampien 1 'g fl2ss1g
N " . [
PO WSy PRI PNRIN Ty
q,mﬁoaﬁ,z BOLAGA = ..%m :sm%ﬁ:ﬂs&&. B \p ..... J; Aw:.. e \; ........ I C@Ai@%g/t
0 ‘B SEITE
:-.@E.erm..ﬁ.u_m_ﬁ,mgﬁum,‘Eo::amw,ﬂ:-caﬁeﬁ.ﬁﬁvw---.: ..... \, ...... jiwﬁr oot AT T ,
PYEEE = (W00 RSO08 R A TNETE b mosE 6 mﬁﬂ%ﬂ@w
:,.;.ﬂu.nw.n.u.a.uﬂm&o...f-:ﬁﬁ&@%&%.ﬂmﬁ.ﬂﬁfm/ﬁﬂv@._: ....... g J;mm./r B \/ ....... -//ﬂjdydo,ﬂ.ﬁm
SANNINDD ON/S3IA LNO 3ivq S53EAqy F1LIL LYd
TVYAQHddY NI 3Lvq # ANOHd S,H0AdAHNS ANVN S HOAINYNS

o
(o s

ALNNOD SNYWINOY3 - DO MIIAIY Lv1d



DHR-2 - Pape 1

107 M. Front Strest
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252} 426-7010
(252} 426-D564
Fax: {232y 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

JULY 2016-ENFORCED COLLECTIONS

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $12.702.95

GARNISHMENTS: $2,174.36

DEBT SETOFFS: $0.00

PERQUIMANS COUNTY'S VISION:
To be a comvmunity of opportunity in which 10 live, learn, work, propsper and play.



SUB-ADDRESS

ORDINAMCE WIQLATED
NOTES

DISPOSHTION
DISPOSITION DATE

-_f'{suas-mnasss

"'_;fcﬁnmmciwomﬁﬁ
fj;chEs S

100 Sound Side Dr.
#53 - vehicles

heresay-neighbor has contract to buy & will clean

Ernie & Virgil met with her at site and discussed methads of clean up.
came in office and said cancer treatment will be over in October
asked for additional time {through July}

Ms. Welter called first week in 4/18/2016 and wanted photos sent by
ernail again. She lost first cnes

Welter ematl = <ladycontracter@vyahoo.com> neighbor came inand
reported vandalism. Observation by Virgil and Ernie. Email and pics

sent to Ms. Welter, who called later to verify receipt and said neighbor
will help.

Bus with building materiais{unattended), boat, trailer, and camper
office visit 1/4/16 from Bobby White @
plan logistics with new owner

7/4/2016

' "-rii'ftliﬁﬁethei F:shmg Center
g 'Sehd Waste o '

o 'wﬁcded Iot bezng useci for stcrage ef muich and f ire wood
~Emerson Cullings re-complained about ferry walker 7/19/16

o " 5/10/16 leveled out as said. Close file,

L 4f27/16- timber tr:mmangs leveled in a wooded Eot check if violation -

) e & which ord. sec.. _ ,
-~ Phone camrersat;an 1’ said w:EI clear & level in Sprmg as weather . .

DISPOSITION DATE o

Tuesday, luly 26, 2016

- permits & after firewood salvedge finlshed N
. " uncfeared fot used for storage of mulch and other trimmings
- Phone conversation waEimgness to cooperate but does not own the
-© - dilapidated house = -
. 2nd lstter sent about solid waste 2/23/16 -

DISPGSIT!OM : 'fcamplasnt net covered i:n; any ordinance

‘.-"g" 20/20 lﬁ

Page1of9



DHR-3 - Page 2

SUBJ-ADDRESS 132 Albemarle Rd.
CRDINANCE VIOLATED

MOTES unabie to find owner-still looking
stil seeking owner 4/28/16
Ms. Biount came in to check progress and brought a new tax card,
identifing owner / new look and pics
Harvey Point Rd. to 3rd Ave. to Albemarle.
Alledges = old trailer overgrown & fire Hazzard.
Doublewide in tall vegitation- see 2 pics

DASPOSITION logistics revisit with new info
DISPOSITION DATE 7/6/2016

SUB}-AEH}RESS e _E:i-}'?éﬁ Chapanoke Raan:f OLE'-’%!N UF C.b/lfﬁi £/ E- ' o
_,_{jaﬂaamwcmowza sofidwaste - o Jfg /5’7‘[,6‘{3 fféi} ﬁﬁsg :
e - 0 irvoice preparecf pendfng subm:taf Eagrstics R R "“’%
"—f‘E}emolEtt{mcumpleted?}’iﬁiﬁ e R L e
- B/20/16 notified of demalition plans B
- - demolition price set f hotify owner . -

4111116 declared solid waste -~ seeking’ demol prices,

- dilapidated house “un livable

. A-8-16 Mr. Harry Goedon cafe in from Feightville tﬂ ti;scuss ?&5

' ':i . Chapanome Rd., / representing Ms. Elizabeth Steward in New York, First

- deadline was fanuary 8, 7016 and is placed on hold and case classified
. as active Jogistics. Mr. Gordon is investigating the removal of asbestes .~~~

. sofiredeptcandoa trafmng burn, Phones {91{}}818 -2044 - Mr. Gordon
L& {252)297- -3300-LANDFILL -

= fnss POSITION

- : :mvo:ce to V for precessang
ij';f,'nssmsrrsom E}ATE S ?;13,?2{:-15
SUBJ-ADDRESS 742 Chapanoke fd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED  solid waste & vehicles

MOTES house cleaned up and junk removal noted
dilapidated house - lot of junk and scrap and vehicles
Jack Neil {757-288-8815) has POA for property & says should have
house remodled in appx. 60 days and sold as soon after as possible.
Invited to go inside to see progress. Will keep us informed.
Is hoping that scrap prices will go up and they will hau directly to

scrapyard.
BISPOSITION clean up in progress
BISPOSITION DATE 7212016

Tuesday, liy 26, 2016 Page 2 of 9






DHR-3 - Page 4

T-f_j_:_'i{:éaéa'snagﬁarﬁaf'a'd'. R
oammmcwasmﬁn S

NOTES L ;'_5 'backhae remnvecf ?315;15 N St
S - several vehicles rémovad and gari::age{?fﬁjiﬁ '
- 6/14/16 improvements underway : -
. '5/19/16 Spoke to Mr. Register, he is preparmg to maove vehlcles o
- 5/17/16 Met with Mr. Register who indicated his willingness to
-~ cooperate, but has limited resources.
-.;'-.’;:'4512;15 pending fogistics / personal contact dcme ' Lo
S U5/17716 Virgil & Ernie met with Mr. Register and reminded h|m ‘of
. impending actions. - -
5413116 Virgi & Ernie met w&th Mr. Regaster who agreed to improve
. ¢onditions
1 Regfretfrcpt letter returned unclaimied 3/12/16 - Virgil saw him in yard
~and talked to Mr. ‘Register about possibilities.
" Virgil made contact and discussed cleanup, Positive reaction = - S
- *0ld notes and pics from Ms Murphy 11-23-15 NEW pics 1/7/16 shaw s
- multiple vehicles. Some ficensed & none junk. Backhoe on trailer in
' .-good condition. Storage of personable property in vard and weeds.
. Unsightly but may not be ordinance violation. Continue ohservation.
-+ 1st class letter sent to éncourage clean up. :
- 1/28/15 - Multiple niisance vehicles, solid waste and noxious weeds.
' :_"_rPrepare Reglstered !etter anci d&cument sHe hefﬂre sendmg

y :i'nﬁss-osmonz _,

_ __lf-f-fmpmvmg R
f;ifmsposrr;om DATE a0t
SUBJ-ADDRESS 854 Woodbville Rd. CL Eﬁﬁf/? ZOM Pz’_ ?'F "/EE Jg / G‘S ?

ORDINANCE VIOLATED  solid waste

NOTES demo complete / billling pending
price set / demo pending
5-25-16 office visit to release for demolition
5-16-16 release letter sent
Need to send value letter and registered letter to current address - P.O.
Box 231 / South Mills, NC 27976
Patricia Gurganus called @ 1pm, in response to letter. Said that she has
no resources and is willing to cooperate with clean up even if it means
tosing the property. Phone # above.
condemned and posted 4/27/16
Unoccupied house, partially dissmantled with debris pited in back yard

DISPOSHION invoice to V for processing
DISPOSITION DATE 7f13/2016

Tuesday, July 28, 20156 Page 3 of 9



E5L. Weopy(L-LE




’_:'-;_:susj Auaasss

DHR-3 - Page

i-"-f,:',313 szg Harbar R

ﬁ,-'oanmamcwammﬁn"'E;S{}&sa L

B ,Nmzs

L stilf no contact: cars tagged , o ' S
. 6/20/16 Wayne Ward said- goto PenderRd. Oﬂn Snug Hari:nar dturn -
- left & 2nd on left is Fred McDonald who cuts grass for Alexander -
~.© . '6/14/16 condemned / not yet posted
- weather damage worsening / becoming dilapidated
- moved house, neglected, becoming solid waste & 2 abandoned

,__{I{vehtcfes i.ooic;ng 1/26/16, for contact info. Pics on file. Continue
BT —':ﬂbsewat;on S :

| '_ﬁES'F‘US'Fi;Ed N : L - research he;rs efe.

- DISPOSITION DATE - * - 7/20/2016
SUBEADDRESS 1552 Ocean Highway - 175
ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50
NOTES stow progress by William Bowser 4/28/16
4/6/16 clean up work underway
watching

ﬁ_suaj AE}DRESS

declared waste - dangerous / segking demo contractor

Deeded to Georgia & William Bowser - RRR leter sent 4/5/2016
Additional mobile home discovered behind 1592 f17-S81 map shows as
1584 under same ownership,

3/15/16 met with motel maintenance man who said Mr. Bowser told
him ta remove all he could and praoperty in pracess of sale.
condemnation underway and prop for sale

estate name ontax / find responsible party and condemn. goto 715
Snug Harbor Rd. to see owners. Be sure to check LEGAL and statutes.

DISPOSITION improvements underway
DISPOSITION DATE 7842016

219Muddy Creek Rd )

= oﬂaammcz womTEﬂ ffs'a o

E'N{}TES U accessed and condemned / ot yet posted

_ - -2 abandoned Single wides
' 1tenant & 2 empty mh on 10 acres (farmer :d unimewra}
o !etters sent for zone, sai:ci waste, & land use -

imndemned 7 awaltmg fun-:is tn remove

5:_'iﬁ7£'5'35t:f§i:‘:r}fm§§?E' ' ?ﬁqz{ns

Tuesday, July 26, 2016

6

Page £ of g



. DISPOSITION g
- DISPOSITION DATE

ososmon

DHR-3 - Page e
SUBJ-ADDRESS 170 Long's Loop
ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50

NOTES rapidly becoming solid waste

letter sent. 2/16/16- grandson called and {eft phone number, Gerald
Simons @ 609-876-5403. Says he has no POA and heirs number 60+,

Alice Simons is 90 without resources. Gerald will try for a volentary
clean-up.

DISPOSITHON declared sofid waste logistics active
DISPOSITION DATE 7i22120186

: _==f"£"f";"tii?i'ﬁ'e'éﬁaéfé R,
: ,'{oansmﬂce vasLATED 50

i ffsu BI-AD 9&555 |

B 'Ready for solsci waste clean up : :

" Deed search extensive, Ask for deed and survey. SR o
- March 7, 2016- Ervin Lightfoot came in office and deciared mtentmns o

of removal and possible set up of daub}ewrde Pendmg landfill asbestos

1 instructions f zoning approval - . C

S contact made- call- from Abram L;ghtfoat Efl?jiﬁ intention is to save

“the family home as soon as weather permits and Leroy Lightfoot will

- 1. clean weeds ete. asap. Phone #s = {252} 33?—5523 cell & {252} 377-
: ;?&Bi Keap in touch at same address . :

o f,ccopaeratwe -no rescuraes-waltmg fumimg

?,fzafzms R

SUBI-ADDRESS 1257 Belvidere Rd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50

NOTES Cooperative-waiting funding and possible self clean
DISPOSHION pending funding

GESPOSITION DATE 7132016

oS8NewHopeRA. . o

o ;',':st{:if'agé uhdéfboréﬁt-ru&iﬁh'with permit/ demo to follow

--"'farraliy cleanmg up

= mmazs

Tuesday, luly 26, 2016

Page S of 9



DHR-3 - Page <z

SUBJ-ADDRESS 504 Woodville Rd.
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NE}TES farm storage-need file pics
RO pic submitted - need to see site
1st fetter sent
DISPOSITION schedule followup
DISPOSITION DATE 7/22/2016
f;"fsus.: ADDRESS 942 Ocean Highway-175
?'f;_"oammmﬁz wcamTEn TR :
i__-f NDTES R inable o find family / house will be medicaid asset

- Dwner n nursang home / investigate family

. Heavily nuergmwn brick home. Neéd to check for dsiapldatmn and solid
. waste - S o 3

watch &iock fﬂl’ bmther B

DISPO! ?114;2915

SUBK-ADDRESS 1275 Ocean Highway - 175

ORDEINAMNCE VIOLATED

MNOTES call from D White said go ahead with process and bill him
{7/1/16)Awaiting funding
RRR sent & 1st to sister
4/5/16 DISCOVERED MOVE / letter sent to new address
diapidation

DISPOSITION waiting funding-proceed with demolition

DISPOSITION DATE 7/1/20%6

 SUBL-ADDRESS - 1371 Ocean Hsghwa',r 1? s

EE" E,E'ﬂfliﬁipn:iertlcm

* verbal ongcing with E‘u‘ir Brown SRR
. meeting with Donna - no tlear path - rio caeperat:on :
|11 2/26/16 - prepared primafy resolution draft for z0ning. Results were’

- - ‘explanation of difficulties. Expéct deiaw,rs justifing/verifying zoning and
~ probably board action.

'check on farm exemptmn be sure te decument
-~ DISPOSITIC waittng response frﬂm Mr Bruwn
- DISPOSITION DATE - ?ﬂs;mia o

Tuesday, luly 26, 2016 Page b ofg



DHR-3 - Page @ G

SUBI-ADDRESS 1604 Ocean Highway - 17 5
ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50

MOTES 5-6-16 Mr. Howell called and claimed that he had been told that he
ceuld not bulld back so he has made no improvements.
Declared solid waste and posted for demoiition
RRR letter sent 4/4/16 FINAL notice-clean 30 days
dilapidation / letter sent 2-12-16 - 3-15-15 no improvements and no

response
DHSPOSITION Investigation cngoing

DISPOSITION DATE 7/6/2016

,1545 UCEEH Htghwav Rt 1? ST

g f;onamm:a weurrsa # 53 and#50
ifff:NDTES BE

K ',3;'3£1Gfiﬁ tree has been removed fmm hcuse Cantmue 16 niasenre fe:}r
- progress. - L
~bought 11{281'}:1 77 }unk 77 Mussance carg arsci debns

- reopened - tree damage as fi Ie #cea 2616-2-9

:.'-.'Lettersem 2{8;'15 L

,{'-',_fmsmsmm«a e :}::get file p!ts

}’_.}:msmsaﬁsﬂ BATE : ,,?,125;2015- e
SUBH-ADDRESS 634 Ocean Highway {17-5)
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

7/1/16 Mr Bass met with Virgll to get permis
Owner called 6/27/16 said Mr. Bass will be in
RRR letter final notice

Owner cailed 6/13/16 said would direct mr. bass
RRR letter sent to owner with 1st class to Bass
remoded, camper, shed, ¢ars - no permits
praperty clean up underway

research & update file / verify code violations

DISPOSITION compliance pending
DISPOSITION DATE 7i1/2016

Tuesday, July 26, 2016 Page 7 of &



DHR-3 - Page 16

s :5,575%; A{}GRESS S ey 7
_?":DEDENANCE w{a LATED:'_'{_' sofid waste
L ,:~a OTES :

?_j':iletter sent 2!22}15 ,r’ no respcnse 3-15. 15 but fer 53?& sagn in front
o ;f__"_:-vard -Forbes Realty 252-426-1380 e
L _E'ide}apidated house = - - o

E‘;iz;f'nfsmsmo&

={,7-':_'7_5tE3! umcient;f‘eﬁ ownar o S
o DESPDS#TEON sATE S TAs01e
SUBJ-ADDRESS Bethel lots 39 & 40

ORDINANCE VIOLATED  solid waste

MOTES demo price set 6/10/16
Determined owners of dilapidated sfw sent st letter 3/24/16
2/28/16-owner called, will cooperate in clean up, left phone numhber

BISPOSITION pending funding
DISPOSITION DATE 7/11/2016
o o 124kshiacirde o -
. ';_'oaa:ammcs v;om*rsn*f’ B N
| " negative improvmerits(7-22- 1'5}' |

'__'NDTES _
T - dstclass lettwer sent 4/7/16 -

- to/do follow up pics(4/29/16) o :
B g}:cs taken ;‘ unsnghtlyr beEcrngings in i,rard j’ checic for s::rrcf viol,

) DES POS ETED N ,"mvestlgatsng
TR ;n"emre RAR .
. DISPOSITION DATES . 7/22/2006
SUBJ-ADDRESS 109 Goosie Lane
ORDINANCE VIGLATED
MOTES vehicles moved and some weeds cut

5/13/16 1st letter sent
5-10-16 photos taken verifying unsightly condition - send Ist [etter
multi sites - Bethel Fishing Center Rd. , Goosie Lane, Oliver St. f

Refrigerators and junk
BISPOSITION in progress / 1st class letter sent
DISPOSITION DATE 7113420186

Tuesday, July 26, 2016 Page 80f9



'Vf,E'SUBj-ﬂE}DRESS
fﬁf::}ﬁasmwx wotﬁsm

NOTES

msposmom ]
; ;"ff-f}asmz}sm e};aa {}ATE

5UBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

_igfsuaj-p.aaﬁsss

o ORDINANCE ‘I.-"EDLATEB

DHR-3

L?i.%éribus'fotsf Bethel Fishing Center

V_j ':;i'zmprauements bemg made - :
. - 5f11 2 letters sent to Sampsnn ami Mann as ifsted on tax
~0 7 5-10-16 pics - send ist Eetter SR '

- :"—:':—E'r_'wat::hmg

?f 13/ 2{}15

1580 Ocean Highway {17 $)

?

shed, truck, cars reported as fresh on site
get file pics and compare

7/15/2015

”f : up{iate picy ?HZ{},’lﬁ

_f'-fj.-'an call 6-3-16 said in forchsure ﬁnd hank mfc-
~.senhd 1st class - solicite cncperatlcn Ce

o -tall about weeds / exagerated -

:?’n:spasmoaf

S DESPDSFTED [ E)ATE L

SUBJ-ADDRESS
CRDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DiSPOSITION DATE

SUB}-ADDRESS -

fi'-:NE}TES - =

Tuesday, fuly 26, 2016

L investigated 5/24/16

- trace foreclosure

1136 Belvidera Rd,

dilapidated { tax val = 25000 investigate further
investigate further

7/22/2016

; 9'?5 Snug I-Eari:-or Ed """ - L
,?'f.{-,;.a&mm&sc&momﬁa 3 zonmg, bldg. cades i' _—

3_{ M Randﬁ!ph came in and expressed walimgness to comply— no zoning
. official available S

" 1stelass sent to 2 addresses

17 sheds, camper - no permits'

o "'f_moperatwe progress o

© DISPOSITIONDATE - -

Page if

Page9of5



oz lb w\mmﬁxka..\&u\ 2SN A

-] w t\.... _m - ‘U
.G\ tr t§m HQ {

iooadsu| Buipung \\\\ \w ‘poubig QQ\b _\S%D\ \

i

DHR4 - Page 1

S0z’ Les 0% 0g% FA OEES [ G19% 5 (LT3 € || GEZ$ § S0R'0L% LEfl sze'es I -1viod
0% [|91.0271.€72
0% [2L0Z/08/L
0% |l91.0Z762/2
0% [B102/827L
009% 013 A 06% b 008% [9L0Z/ie/L
GLLS £ Gyl b 05% L BEES £ 0zvs b 08¢  [©102/09¢/L
0% [eL0Z/5¢c1L
0% [eL0ciberL
i 08 [eLozEeeis
0% BLOEIEE/L
0% SIGEvI]
0% BL0Z/0E]7
| 0% SIGET
_ ELES L 564 L 0% L BBLS  [OL0Z/8TT7
| 0% L0ZITT
08 191019177
o8 G102/5TIL
0s QOLOZVIIL
067 1% 018 4 OEES Z 001% L 06L% €| o098% [QLOZELIL
0% [eLog/ctit
0% [©LoZ/L 114
0 j01.02/01/1
| S88'61L8 i SZLE A 06.'6% L T 01098 {LL0ZHIT
05Z% F4 ovL 8 L 0LLS LOB/B/L
9811 OLS P 0L ! 03¢ Z GIES < 126% VOc/iiL
aGLs . L oges EE
QLES v 02es A 06% [eLoz/erz
0% jI01-021w/L
0% [BL0g/E/L
0% BL0ereL
0% aLoen .,
Q3 LISOd3a) OSIN XvL # | aWOH | # SLINHTd # 1 SHWNMId || # | SLINNAd || # | SLiNgad || # [SLINM3d) 20Vd
TYLOL JIVLS ITaQn Y INVHOSN NOLLY INSNI ONIGINA 1 TYOINLOI 1 T lagligts]
THAGLE SE SN0V i} U pUS S8iB0 95 0o Al 5 AJENDD) U] i PajfE0uan AN SIBm UoILA SPURT DURG|O] 07 PoAaas | olL0¢ AR UG S} BUITRR 180) Hods) o) ysim |
atog'ze Anp aeg 1HOdAN WIDIL40 001 BIUBLIY

ALNNOD SNYININDH 3G SioUOISSILILUN JO pIEOT




COMMITTEE REPCRTS -~ CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1 Cander

Chowan
“Albemanle FHopeline s
" RO. Box 2064, Elizabett City, NC 27906-2064 qé:::ﬁ:

tuly 12, 2016
Tracy Matthews ,
F
Finance Officer D fi= @ E ﬂ V E
PO Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944 JUL 18 2018

Dear Ms. Matthews,

On behalf of Albemarle Hopeline, | want to thank Perquimans County Board of Commissioners for their
support and request the appropriated $3,000 for FY 2016-2017. This money wilt help in our work to assist
those effected by domestic and sexual viclence in Perquimans County. Although we have not yet
completed our statistical data for 2015-2016, we know that the number of Perguimans County residents
served closely aligns with that of previous vears. Hopeline is dedicated to offering direct and preventive
services, free of charge, to those in need across the six counties in northeastern North Carclina.

Please pass on our sincere gratitude to the county commissioners. We continue to value our partnerships
with city/county governments in the effort to make our communities safer for all individuais and families.

Sinceraky,

et Qvedand

hMelanie Jordan
Executive Director

Enclosures

Main Office: {252) 338-5338 - 24 Hour Crisis Line: (252) 338-3011
Fax: (252) 338-2952 » Website: albemarlehopeline.org



ALBEMARLE HOPELINE, iNC.
ELIZABETH CITY, NORTH CARCLINA

independent Auditor's Report
Financial Statements
June 30, 2045

R/ - Page 3%




CR-1 - Page 3

Mason L. Spruill, CPA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

521 South Hughes Boulevard

Elizabeth City, North Carolina 27909
(252)338-3860 FAX (252)338-6611

Independent Audifor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Albernare Hopeline, nc.
Elizabeth City, Norh Camclina

Report on the Financial Statements

! have audited the accompanying financial statements of Albemarie Hopeline, Inc., {a nonprofit tiganization}
which comprise the statement of fnanciat position as of June 30, 2015, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended and the refated notes to the fnancial
statements.

Management's Responsibifity for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements ir
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presention of
financial statements that are free from material misstatemeart, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibifity

My responsibility is to express an apinion on these financial statements based on my audits. | conducted my
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of materia! misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit svidence about the amounts and disclosyras in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. iIn making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control.  Accordingly, [ express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropristeness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by managerment,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

[ believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinion.
Opinion

fn my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material respects, the financial
position of the Albemarle Hopeline, Inc. as of June 30, 2015 and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the year ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America,




CR-1 - Page ﬁ—

Albemarle Hopeline, fnc. Exhibit A
Elizabeth City, North Carcling

Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2015

Assets
Cash 3 31,855
Investments 473,538
Accounts receivable - client services 4,808
Acoounts receivable - other 1752
Granis receivable 93,117
inventory 18,448

Property, ptant and equipment, net 1.2168.813

Total assets g __1.840.332
Liabilities and Met Assefs
Lizbilffes:
Accounts payatie k3 5 454
Taxes payabie 2,843
Accrued wages 2427
Deferred revenue 42,256
Notes payable 500,000
Compensated absences 53784
Total fiabilfties BLE. 774
Met assets:
Unrestricted
Undesignated 353,464
Designated by the board 31 559
Total unrestricted 381,123
Temporarily resiricted 782,155
Pemmanently restricted 850,280

Total net assets - 1233558

Total abilities and net asseis

& 1.840332

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
3




Aibemarle Hopeline, Inc.
Elzabeth City, Morth Cardlina

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Cost of sales

Admiriskration

Audit

Bank charges

Clignt needs, medicines and transportation
Commuication

Eepreciation

Dres

Employee benefits
Exterminating

Food

Fundraising costs

insvrance - health

insurance - ability and property
nsurance - worker's compensation
Licenses

Postage

Printing

Registration

Rent expense

Repairs & maintenance

Salaries

Securily system

Staff travel and meals

Supplies

Taxes

Talephone

Litilittes

Waste disposal

TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

CR-1 - Page §

Exhibit C
Management
.Program and Hopeline Total
Senvices Genera| Fund-Raising Clotheskine Expenses
$ - 3 - B - & 195977 8 185,977
- 5,061 - - 50681
- 3,800 - 2.700 6,800
00 - - 225 325
20,152 - - - 20,152
17,263 - - - 17.263
50,897 - - - 50,897
- 1,262 - - 1,262
13,769 - - 1,371 15,140
850 - - 720 1,360
2580 - - - 2,558
- - 8,518 - 8518
68,027 - - 13,863 81,990
15,144 - - - 16,141
15,917 - - 178 16,087
- - - g5 g8
1,076 - - - 1,576
5,146 - - - 5,146
1,805 - - - 1,005
21,450 - - 54,000 75450
21,130 - - 1,523 22853
537,251 - - 70,062 707,313
4 2 - - - 4,201
28,520 - - 129 28,643
17,166 - - 1,622 18,788
54,428 - - 18,849 T32T
- - - 542 542
26,884 - - 8,516 35,310
- - - 4045 4,045
$.1024092 5 10293 $ 8518 5 374610 § 1418343

5




CR-1 - Page &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The notes are included in the financial section and are considered essential to fair
presentation and adequate for this financial report.  The nofes include the Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies for Albemarle Hopeline, Inc. and other necessary
disclosures on important matters relating to the financial pasition of Afbemarle Hopeline,
Inc. The notes are treated as an integral part of the financial statements and should be read
in conjunction with them,




CR-1 - Page ¥

ALBEMARLE HOPELINE, INC.

Notes 10 the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

i, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont}
Investments
Investments are composed of money funds, commeon stock, and other investments and are
carried at market value as quoted by stock exchanges. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in the change in net assets. Albemarle Hopeline does not have a formal

investment policy.

Fair Valye Measurements

The Organization has adopted ASC 820 “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosires,”
which among other things requires enhanced disclosures about investments that are
measured and reported at fair value. ASC 820 establishes a hierarchal disclosure
framework which prioritizes and ranks the level of market price observability used in
measur ing investments at fair value. Market price observability is impacted by a number
of factors, including the type of investment and the characteristics specific 1o the
investment. Investments with readily available active quoted prices for which fair value
can be measured from actively quoted prices generally will have z higher degree of market
price observability and a lesser degree of judgment used in measuring fair value.
Investments measured and reported at fair value are classified and disclosed in one of the
following categories:

Leve] I~ Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical investments as of the
reporting date. The type of investments reported in Level I include Hsted equities, options
and corporate bonds. As required by ASC 820, the Organization does not adjust the
quoted prices for these investments, even in situations where the Organization holds a
large position and sale could reasonably impact the quoted price.

Level It — Pricing inputs include other than quoted prices in active markets, which are
either directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting date, and fair value is
determined through the use of medels or other valuation methodologies. Investments
which are reported in this category generally include securities such as less liguid and
restricted equity securities and certain over-the-counter derivatives.

Level IIf — Pricing inputs are unobservable for the investment and include situations where
there is little, if any, market activity for the investment. The inpuis into the determination
of fair value require significant management judgment or estimation. Investments that are
reporfed i this category generally include securities such as private equity investments,




CR-1 - Page Z

ALBEMARLE HOPELINE, INC.

Motes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

I.Summany of Sionificant Accountine Policies {ConL)

From time to time the organization receives non-cash contributions for use in the shelter,
Management does not consider these contributions o be material, and therefore, they are
not represented in the financial statements.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements i conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certzin
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Income Taxes

Albemarle Hopeline, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization which is exempt from federal
mcome taxes under Section 501 ( ¢} {3) of the Intemal Revenue Cade, except on income
derived from unrelated business activities. For the year ended June 30, 2013, the
organization has determined that no income taxes are due for its activities, Accordingly,
no provision for income taxes has been recorded in the accompanying financial
statements. Management annually reviews its tax positions and has determined that there
are no material uncertain tax positions that require recognition in the financial statements,
The Federal return is generally open for examination for three years from the date filed.

2. Crants Receivghle

Grants receivable have been recorded at the actval amounts due at year end, and are
recognized as support. The following grant amounts are included:

VOCA Grant $ 45392
Family Violence Prevention Grant 1.102
Emergency Shelter Grant 7,138
Enhancing Rural Strategies 314
Sexual Assault Services Program 2,485
Marriage License Fees 7782
Dhivorce Filing Fees 27912

393017

11




CR-1 - Page @

ALBEMARLE HOPELINE, INC.

MNotes to the Financial Statements
June 34, 2015

3. Permanently Restricted Funds

The Board of Directors established an endowment fund in October, 1991, Albemarle
Hopeline has solicited gifts with the intent that the funds remain in perpetuity. Al income
earned by these funds through October, 2001 was also permanently restricted. Income
carned on these funds after October, 2001 is reported in the unrestricted fund. No formal
mvestment policy has been adopted. In January, 2002, the Board designated 10% of
Hopeline Clothesline annual profits to be held in perpetuity. This amount is shown as
“Designated by the Board” in the financial statements.

6. Hopeline's Clothesline

Albemarle Hopeline’s Clothesline obtains contributions of used clothing and merchandise
and sells these good to the public. The contributions of these Hems have heen reported as
donations and valued at their estimated selling price at the time of the donation. Unsold
items at June 30, 2015 are reported as inventory and are valued at their sales price.

7. Contingent liability

Albemarle Hopeline receives funds from various federal and Staie granting agencies.
Periodic audits of these grants are reguired and certain costs may be guestioned as not
being appropriate expendifures under the grant agreements. Such audits could result in the
refund of grant moneys to the granting agencies. Management believes that any such
refunds will be immaterial. No provisions have been in the accompanying financial
statements for the refund of moneys,

8. Compensated Absences

Employees of Hopeline earn a vested right to compensation for unused vacation, and this
amount is reflected in compensated absences payable. The balance for the year ended
June 30, 2015 is $33,794.




CR-1 - Page %

ALBEMARIE HOPELINE, INC.

Maotes o the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

13, Leasine Asrancements

Albemarle Hopeline leased retail store space under a five-year lease beginning on
Janvary 1, 2011, Monthly lease payments are $4.500 per month. Future lease payments

under this lease are:
June 30, 2016 222,000

Albemarle Hopeline rents other space under short-term fease arTangements,

14 Subseguent Events
Albemarle Hopeline, inc. has evaluated events subsequent to June 30, 2015, and through

the date on which the financial statements were issued, May 9, 2016. No material
subsequent events were identified for recognition or disclosure,

15. MNet Asser Liguidity
At June 30, 2015, liquid assets (cash, investments, and recetvables), totaled $605,071.

This amount is $237.364 less than the temporarily restricted and permanently restricted
funds at that date. The balance of investments varies depending of market values.

I3




CR-1 - #Page |1

Albemarle Hopeline, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditeres of Federal xnd State Awards

For the year ended June 30, 2015

Federal Expepditeres  State Expengitures  Local Expenditures

Federal Awards
L5, Depanmenl of Housing and Uéhan Development
passed throsseh MC Dept. of Hieafth and Human Services
Office of Ecenomic Oppuriumine
Emespency Shelier Grant 14231 % 21818 3 - 5 EEICEE

U.S. Departmens of Heatth and Human Services
passed throueh NC Bepr. of Heafth and Human Services
[nvision of Social Services
Family Violenee Prevemion GLG6TE 23.008 - 3w

U.5 Department of Justice
passed throwgh NC Deganment of Public Safery
Divizon of Governors Crime Comemision

¥ictirzs of Crime Al 16575 173 - 45 428
Sexgal Assaull Services Program AN [ 5602 -

passed threugh Mok Carolisa Coalition Against Demestie Viclence
Reral Domestic Yiotence, Dating Yiddence, Sexual Assaal,

and Stalking Assisiance Progeam {ERS) 16389 §.553 - -
Towl Federal Assistance 6,554 - 77223
State Awards

N.C. Depaetmen: of Adminisiration
Division of N.C. Council for WomenTomsesic Violence Commission

I Program - Perguimans County - 38,560 5,740
B Program - Canden Couraty , - 42 419 BIRR]
DY Program - Chonean County - 4].78& 15,447
DW Program - Currituck County - 41.5]2 16,378
DV Program - Gases County - 45 Z5¢ 10,466
L Program - Pasquoank Couney - 44225 11057
Sexmal Asswait - T1,3%2 17,808
Total Swate zwands - 333361 J2.393
Totat Federal and State awards 5 6859 % 3213558 & 137817

Motes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and Skate Awards:

Bagis of Presentation

The accompanying sehedule of cxpenditures of federat and State awards fncludes the federal and State prant activigy of Atbemarle
Hopeline, Ine. and is preseoted an the accnmi basis of accounting. The information in this schedue is preserded in accordance with
the requirements of Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orpanizations. Thesefore, some smounts
presented dn this schedule may differ from amosnis pressoded i o wsed i fhe preperation of the fmancid siasements.

Subresidens
Abbernarle Hopeline, Inc. did not provide any fimds 1o subrecigients during the vear ended June 30, 2085,




FY 2014-2015

ALBEMARLE HOPELINE, iNC.
P. O.BOX 2064
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27906-2064

£52-338-5338 OFFICE
252-338-3011 24 HR CRISIS
ALBEMARLEHOPELINE.ORG

ALBEMARLE HOPELINE SERVICES

Emergency Shelter / 24-Hour Crisis Line / Counseling / Court Advocacy / Crisis Response Teamn / Prevention

Education / Power to Improve Program / Enhancing Rural Strategies Project / Pasquotank-Camden Sexual
Assault Response Team / Outreach / Hopeline's Clothesline Thrift Store / All services are free of charge




Powet to Tinprove Coordinator -

Regisia

Satiy

CR-1 - Page i2

A LOOHK BACK THROUGH THE YEAR

AUGUST 2014

“Back to Work, Back to School
Extravaganzz!™

Albemarie Hopeline's Power to

Improve Program hosted its annual
“Extravaganza” with school supplies,
clothing, and accessories donated to
the more than 180 women and children
that attended the day-long event.

OCTOBER 2014

Domestic Violence Awareness Menth
“pPurple for Peace Day" honored victims
of domestic viclence by having citizens
throughout the area dress in purple.

it sent a powerful message that our
community would not telerate abuse
in our homes, workplaces or schools.

DECEMBER 2014

Christmas Project

Through the generosity of the collective
community, Hopeline families and
individuals received toys, clothing, gift
catds, and food.

JANUARY / FEBRUARY 2015
Good-bye to Retiring Leader,
Welcome to New

Patricia Youngblood, Albemarle
Hopeline's first Executive Director,
retired January 31 after 32 years

of service to the agency. Pat was
honored by Governor Pat McCroty
with the Order of the Long teaf Pine,
the state’s highest civilian award.
Melanie Jordan became Hopeline's
new Executive Director on February
L. She had served as Hopeline's Court
Advocate for Chowan, Perquimans
and Gates Counties for eight months,
and on the Hopeline Board of Directors
previenus to that.

‘The children
are watching.

Domestic viclence affects every
member of the family, including

the children who witness the abuse.

Stop the cycle of violence before it is too ]

MARCH 2015

Legislative Breakfast

Held annually, this event brings
together city/county officials from

all six counties in Hopeline's service
area for the purpose of sharing agency
information, accomplishments angd
future goais for the agency.

APRIL 2015

Sexual Assault Awareness Month
Hopeline held its 2nd “Run for HOPE®
5k Fun Run/wWalk with more than 100
participants and volunteers, The event
brought awareness to the suffering
and shame that many sexual viclence
victims bear in stlence.

MAY 2015

Abase in Later Life Conference

This annual day-long training for
caretakers and other professicnals
was held at Sentara Althemnarle Medical
Center and sponsored in partnership
with Albemarle Commission's Area
Agency on Aging,

ON-GOING PROIECTS

Hopeline is accepting donations of used
cellphones. Some phones are kept in-
house and given to victims to be used
for emergencies and others are shipped
10 a collection center where they are
recycled. Hopeline has received several
thousand dellars gver the years just by
coliecting old celiphones!

Hopeline's Clothesline Thrift Store

is always in need of donated items

- clothing, accessories, furniture,
household geods, small appliances,
and more. we ask that itemns be clean
and in good working order.




2014-2015 REVENUES as of June 30, 2015

CR-1 - Page 14
CityfCounty
Governments—,  Fundraising / Misc.
$50,500.00 $36,760.78
Local Contributions |
$18,710.38 ] \k Ciothesiing Thift Store
\\i i Profits
\ \
Marrtage License Fees,
$120,407 26

$24,000.00

Divorce Filing Fees

/ N
$100,938.88 ) \‘n
}
2
}
Foundsticns !
$27.985.00

State / Federal Grants
$618,302.98
United YWay
—  $20,462.15
{local + CFC, SECC)

2014-2015 EXPENDITURES as of Tune 30, 2015

Satellte Office Rent
$21.450.00
General Operations ggﬁs-;?;i
$178.466.71 | T

1
1
1
|
1

Client Needs

$20, 35477

[uniorens, chideane,

frarspertation, financial

assistance & Chrigimas Prajel]

Night & Weekend

Shelter Staff —
B58 661.00

[

Crisis Line Staff
$19,985.00

Direct Services,
Administrative,
Staff Fringe
1 513301712

& Support Staff
$559,272.30
f{s0cial security, maedicare,
refirament, hospitafization)



HOPELINE'S CLOTHESL%NE THRIFT STORE

923 Halstead Blvd. Hours:
Elizabeth City, NC 27909 Monday - Saturday
232-338-3107 - IDam-5pm

ALBEMARLE HCPELIME

CR-1 - Page 1§'
HOPELINE BY
THE NUMBERS

JULY 1, 2014-JUNE 30, 2015

Camden Co. 152 victims served /

33 shelter nights / 289 counseling
sessions f 293 advocacy 8 80 court
services / 223 crisis calls / 141
prevention education & outreach
programs Chowamn Ce. 331 victims
served / 34 shelter nights / 516
counseling sessions / 362 advocacy &
223 court services / 427 crisis calls /
153 prevention education & cutreach
programs Currituck Ce. 338 victims
served / 81 shelter nights / 668
counseling sessions / 671 advocacy &
238 court services f 634 ¢risis calls /
87 preventien education & cutreach
programs Gates Co. 108 victims
served / 35 shelter nights / 166
counseling sessions / 198 advocacy
& 141 court services £ 122 crisis calls
{ 58 prevention educaticn & outreach
programs Pasquotank Co. 1151

~ victims served / 2358 shelter nights

/ 2534 counseling sessions / 3200
advocacy & 372 court services / 2069
crisis calls / 396 prevention education
& outreach programs Perguimans Co.
177 victims served / 717 shelter nights
/ 507 counseling sessions / 1737
zdvocacy & 118 court services / 238
crisis calls / 66 prevention education
& gutreach programs

Totals for 21l 6 counties 2265 victims
served / 3268 shelter nights / 4680
counseling sessions / 6451 advocacy
& 153 court services £ 3701 crisis
calis / 202 prevention education &
odtreach programs

FVPSA

L FaNy WOENSE PREVERTISY
% & BEAACES PADSRAN




‘djay upz oym Ju0ALIDE

b mmarantms WM F fepm :ﬁﬂwﬂﬂ ,,,,, o3 H103 ‘Subls BUILIDM 85313 Jo aI0W 10 3U0 285 nofi i
FOUVHD 40 3384 ANV VSdAd. PoIUN L ‘FLUN 1IN0 d510Mm 380 pun dopazp ang wbiLieao oaddp

sfiomp 3,hop siolapyeq Bripeauo] “drysuonpial v fo

dHY G5 [T 3
MVILNIQENOD T4V S3DIAUES ¥NO | B AU, B i Lo
SNYIWINGEId ANY MNVIONDSY 'S3LVO u23pyia 104 Aeme e] 0 wey 0} Bulusieany -
"HIALIYUND ‘NYMOHD ‘NIAWYD : M S[QEHOJUI0D
4O STLLNOOS T4 NI 30U a3e 104 sFury) op 03 10 ¥a8 1o0] noA Junmssed .
_ > . ) . . ; g1o-auledoyarewiage Mmm suodEam
m_uw,_m.mor_)\.s\:xum ”_mz.ru_w.mmzhwm L0IE-REE-TST [UISII0]D s autadoy IS0 JO SIAND “SUNE L NOA Jupepiug »
TONFIAXT OHM FSOHL DNIA i STL-E57-257 1391770 SOMTATD s aro

2166-Z8¥-Z5T :DIII0 LEMOTD Wy 03 urusieany) Jo sowduoipy moA Juidodsap -

IIQE-BEE-FSE BUTT SIS1I) INOH-FE joLoafe Io s8nJp 2sn 91 nod Buumnssaid -
2562-BEE-2GE IR noA a1e35 18] sAem U Burtioe -
BEES-BEE-Z5E 801110 UTEN op noA

Jetm o ‘08 nok aietm ‘8s nod oym Buljjolucs .

1V SN LOVINOD

feme jads autns 10 spuanay Inof jo Asnoeal «
WEu SunpAue op saasu 1ok 18y noA BugE .

SOV A4 3 SNOIS ONINYYM

2ays Bupizomisu
Te1oos pue ‘510 ‘sreindurod Selstied Sauoydiie)
10 28N 2y} YENOI FUO0UI0S HIB] PUE J0IIU0U
‘SERIEN] 03 posn usygo st ASojourna], ‘10laeyaq

Jo wxanred © 51 yetp) awo xapduiod e st Bunqels -

sasnods Fupnyou

EEN 90642 IN. ‘A1) yreqeziy ‘SIRquISL Afuturey axe siorenaded it Jo %sz epto
%907 X04 ‘0 'd PUE (5 J5E 53[NPE Jo uFwneans pasiyd wr -

“pades useq ARy "ST) 213 Wi

Wl T4 10 LBty @200 Plo SIEBA 81 alam AS1]) a10jaq

PRI[ESSE IS %64 UM ‘SUIHERH] ey w pades
@aq pael “Sy 1) ur ueuzom 5 ur 1 Arewixozdde »

uf ‘ouijedoH spretURqLV

"MD[a(] s531ppe
811 01 XJ21D B [{BUI 10 31ISgam _
- ) , “WIHSLA B3 0} UMOUY
INo U0 pIed jpass Ag s1uop Aewa [ R——————
noA “pajenardde Apjeasd aq pinom g :
,_ . _ ) N DoliodaIun OF REsSSE [EnXas PUR 20UIL0 Miseop
Apunmuos ano o3 saoiazes urpracid BN ;0 soouesul SO “SWInR)Y 19Y Sunmp xewed €
j0 53500 81y} Arxep aulpdoy dRy B /q pesnge aq o) AL S1e UALIOM 7 J0 N0 1HN0GE -
01 UOIMQLITU0) S]qLINpap-Xe) oA LVHL MONH NOA Aid




L
=
o

a0

QUOINITIIOHT TV INIEY
93IRYD JO 9] DIR SAIIAISS v

Pa

o
5 $a21A13s 1no fo fiup uo uonpwLiofi srou
a1 pprom noft fi 1o aanoiuasardal aujadoy v fig
uonoiuasald v axy pom uonvziupbio nof f
UENDZINDEI0 INOA I 8E0G-REC-ESE 10 107 0 81 a0

"SASEIUISNG pue ‘saysinyD ‘sdnosd

SFENPIAIpUL Wioyy suonnquues vodn juspuadap
st Apuade a1 ‘o8retd ou 3 papiaoad a1e sasiales
ISNEIBg ‘SUCHEPUNO) s1ealtd pue sjueld (2o
PuE [B18pa] ‘Byels Aq papuny Ajjapted 81 augjadoy

SNOILYNOQ

"Pa3tl UT 8501} 39S Jayiaq 03 AousEe auy

MOJTe AZI9UD pue ‘STIBYS ‘aun Jraty Iyedpap oum
sdnoud pue spenpAIpyl ‘Ajunuiios 531 J0 1taddns
atf) wozy Ayl sygeuaq aurpdoy Cjptcznichi)ig

dd3LINNTOA

"$IN0Y 31038
107 L01E-BEE-TST 1B SUTSaYI0]D sauiadoy e

A1) Wagezyra “pajg

DPESIS[EH £26 T Payedo] S 210)S a1 "StiIod[am
sABMIE 318 SUOTIBUOC *$801AISS auyadoy Hi
1oddns o3 pasn ate 1afoxd sup WIoI] 5117014

ANITSIHLOND SANITIdOH

‘Arunyzeddo 10 aavsnsdys ‘Buriren o
71 03 anp padordiatepun 1o padoiduaun are

O 350U} 03 papiaoad 31 Sa91AI8S Aouatoryns
-¥ies [edrsAyd pue revonows Hruouose

0} Ayuepuadap tioa] panour a1e IUBOIA

£a paroayia esoyy ‘uresSoad sty yinoay,

JAQHdII OL 4IMOd

‘adre] e fjunurwos ey pue ‘sdnoad yamyo

PUE D1A1D '$T00Y0¢ Bale 0) B[geyieAe a1 smeidozd
paulisep Afyeady 'SIALIBIIUT YIBIINIO pUB
SUOnERIUaseId [RUOTIRINDS PUE SSataTeme

70 AJoTaea e Ao 91} s19]10 atiadoy

HOVIAYLNO 8 NOILNIAIYd

"BIUI[OIA [ENXBS PUE IISIUOD aoUstTadx

= asot 03 Moddns FutoBuo pue ayerpaurun
$epIAoId ‘SaN[Ioe) 318D [EMpatl puR JISWAIIONS
ME] B2IE QUM U0IDURU0D uf Srun sy,

WVIL3ISNOJSIY SISO

"Sa01Atas dn

-MOTIOY pue “wopredtio ‘Aroiezedaid papraoad
pue ‘ssasoxd ferpnl sty UBnoay; paytoddng aie
SIUS[OIA [BNXBS PUE DUSIWOP A pajiajfe asoy,

AJDVOOAQY LYNOD

"PRpaeU SB $e0Inosal Aunuiwos

arerrdordde o) spetir aze S[RAIBOY "533I0UD PuiE
SPSSU [EIHID S[enPIALDUT 1) 199181 0 sTecd
Juydeys ue sjom pue ‘suIacuon pue sanssi
Aages ssaappe o3 patren ale SIO[SUNOD ‘)NESSE
[BNX3% DU BIUS[OIA DTISIVIOP JO SIOAIAINS inpe
0} paaayjo st ursunos dnoad pue [ENPIAIpY]

ONFTISNNOD

"Seotatas woddns antsusyarduros pue Ayuanoes
‘Kyo3es s13310 18y Arenjoues Areroduuay e sapiaoad
A "auaforA dsaop sxueladxe oym uLap]Iyd
LaU} pUe UBIOM J0F I1[PYs ' §] asnoy adoy

4 TIHS AONIOHIWS

"AUNLALL ST U0 ON "Sjaaa]

UoNDIAPa PUD SPUnobyIDg JouoIaotos
1iv Jo aydoad spaffo asusjoin “rapush 1o
uo1fyas ‘uolmiuaLIo Jorxas ‘abio a3uJ Aup Jo
auofiuv 03 usddoy uos sauno asai Jo ylog

ST B0 Aue 18

U0 81103 853 JO UORBUIqUIS B 10 Touo
[EtouRLy ‘asnqe nesiBejoyohsd 1o reuoniows
BOUROIA [ENNSS pUB [earsAyd PN Pnos
1 "Furrep 10 ‘poreredas arado) auran
SURLGSE] 10 ‘ARB [RnXes01R3aY ipelITe

10U 10 paruaent aq Aol siaulied “It10 ay)
[oa3ues |y diysuonerss & ur uosted suo fq
DS IotARY DG AUR 1 30UB{01A DLISAIO(

LINVSSY IVNXAS ANY

AONITOIA DILSIWOA DN XA
OHM ISOHL OL S3DIAYAS
JALLNIATYd ANV LOAYIG
ANISNIHIUINOD SAAIAOH LYHL
AJINIOV LI40Ud-NON "JLvAIHd

V SIANIT3dOH I1dYiNagy

m_
L
i
i
!
H
;
M,
“,_,



‘he

Albemarle Soil & Water Conservation District

Celebrating 73 years of service!

2016 Spring Quarter

Albemarle
Soil and Water
Conservation Digtrict

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Camden Coumnty

Abner W. Staples, Chairman
Dan Lee Keaton, Vice Chair
George Tarkington, Sec/Treas,
Mark Powell, Member

Chowan County

Fenton Ewre HI, Chafrman
Curtis Byram, [, Vice Chair
Mark Powell, Sec/Treas.

Currituck County

Manly West, Chairman
Witliam Powell, Vice Chair
Harvey Roberts, Sec/Treas.

Pasquotank County

Stephen Harris, Chairnpan
Brian Stallings, Vice Chair
Maurice Berry, Jt, Sec/Treas,
Rodney Johnson, Member

Perguimans County

Wayne Hurdle, Chairman
Julian Baker, Vice Chair
Charles Mathews, Sec/Treas,

HETRICT PERSONNEL
Sherry Harris, Admin.

Scott Alons, NCACSP Tech
Kim Dozier-Smichnick, Admin
Will Creef, NCACSP Tech
Brian Lannon, WCACSP Tech
Ehianme Watts, Admin,

Prwane Hinson, NCACSP Tech
Janet Stallings, Admin/Tech

USDA NRCS PERSONNEL
Doug Wassum, District Cons,
Fimvmey Munden, NRCS Tech

JULY BEGINS 2017 COST SHARE YEAR
: By: Dianne Watts

Applications for the North Carcti-
ha Agriculture Cost Share Program
will be accepted in your district of- |
fice beginning July 1, 2016. If you
are interested in receiving cost share
on best management practices
(BMP'S) or incentive payments for
conservation tillage, long term no-till,
or crop residue management, it is
very important for you to sign-up
Landowners and operators of existing agricultural eperations may apply for

- cost share to install practices such as three year conservation tillage, long

term no-till, water control structures, nutrient management, filter strips,
riparian buffers, land smoothing, cover crops, crop residue mancgement and

more. (Continued on Camden Page)

Resource Conservation Workshop 2016
By: Brian Lannon

The annual Resource Conservation Workshop was held af NC State University
June 26-July {. Students from acress the state spent four days viewing presenta-
tions and participating in hands on demonstrations by over 40 different conserva-
tion professionals. The workshop concluded with a knowledge test awarding cash
and scholarships to the high scorers.
- 5

New this year, students explored
managing soil biology and agro-
ecology at a new unit on Loke
Wheeler Read. They also examined
soif erosion, sediment control at
the Lake Wheeler Field Labs and
NCSU main campus on Monday.
Tuesday was spent at Falls Lake.
Tours of the dam with presento-
tions from fisheries, park rongers,
=and wildlife officers were damp-
ened by rain but stll informative.

{Continued on Comden Page)



{Continued from Front Page) 2017 Cost Share Year

Land Smoothing {shown in photo) remains one of our most popular practices. Land Smoothing must be
accompanied by one or tmore of the following practices: a. Conservation Ti liage or Long Term No-ti
all fields where the land smoothing is applied. Burning is S i

not permitted. b. Water Control Structure that intercepts
all drainage acres from fields where the jand smocthing is
applied. c. Riparian Forest Buffers or Filter Strips that
infercepts all drainage acres from fields where the land
smoothing is applied. A five year maintenance period with
the accompanying BMP at established mainfenance period is
required. A stable outiet is required for all hoe-drains for
the life of the practice.

Through the use of these best management practices,
sediment, nitrogen, phosphorus, chemicals and other poliy-
tants can be decreased significantly before entering the
streams, rivers and sounds. Not only can you protect water quality but also decrease the loss of topsoil

from your fields. Everyone has g responsibility to pretect our natural resources for our benefit now as
well as for our children, their children, and future generations,

il on

When the weather cleared students took a break for swim-
ming and a cookout there. On Wednesday they learned
about forest management, controiling forest fires and iden-
tifying trees, and why forests are a key part of good water

quality at the Clemmons State Forest, Evening sessions fea-
tured future ca-

reer possibilities
in  natural  re-:
[ source conserva- |
tion. The final
day of instruction was spent at the Research Beef Uni
where students cbserved BMPs and technelogy used to im
prove water guality with different land uses. In the after-:
noon, student groups worked out solutions to different con-!
servation planning problems.

After 28 different presentations, many of the campers

left the workshep with a better idea of the career paths they could pursue after high scheol gradua-

tion. (Brien Lonnon has served as a counselor for four years and Sherry Harris from Chowen has served
for seven years. The Albemarle District would ke to thank them for ofl of the extra time aend work they
have given to the Resource Conservation Workshop.)




CR-2 - Page %

Kight Attends Resource Conservation Workshop

This year a Chowan County student of John A. Holmes High School will be attending the
2016 North Carolina Soil & Water Resource Conservation Workshop. Hunter Kight, son of
Kristy Lal.onde, will be representing the Chowan Soil & Water District. This event is sponsored
each summer by the NC Association of Soil and Water Districts. The workshop is held on the
Campus of NC State University the week of June 26* through July 01, 2016.

This is a week of intensive study, requiring students’ attention and participation in the wide
range of conservation topics. The subjects covered during the week long workshop includes soil
characteristics, wildlife and fisheries management, forest management, non-agricultural uses for
soils, water quality and watershed management. Along with classroom studies, most of the clas-
ses are outdoor field trips to various sites in the area. At the end of the week there is an examina-
tion and award ceremony which are usually college scholarships. The primary objective is learn-
ing about the narural resources and its management in today’s environment.

Chowan County Soil & Water Conservation District will be well represented by Hunter this
year.

Best of Luck Hunter!!

Chowan Board of Supervisors with RCW
Student Hunter Kight




Rain Garden Construction
By: Will Creef

A rain garden is a garden which collect
:rainfall and storm water runcff. Usually,
T is a small depression which is planted °
with plants capable of tolerating high
moisture levels and high levels of Nitre
en and Phosphorus typically found i
storm water runoff. Rain gordens can be 3
esthetically pleasing as well as extreme
- ly functional. Collecting storm water run- -
8 off from driveways or rooftops can bene-
fit the property owner while increasing wa- §
ter quality.
Rain gardens can easily be retrofitted to
any residential or commercial property, An
existing soggy place in your yard that can be
difficult to mow or maintain easily has the
potential to be a raingarden, but you don't
4 necessarily have to have a wet area. With a

“dug and rain gardens can be created almost - -
anywhere. For more information about rain garden instatlation contact the
Currituck Soil & Water Conservation office at 252-232-33460.

—

Kirbi Knowles, a rising senior at JP Knapp Early College, attended the Re-
source Conservation Workshop at NC State in June. The RCW is a week long in-
tense course of study highlighting soils, wildlife and fisheries management, forestry,
water quality and watershed management in addition to nonagriculfural uses for
soils. Students are alse eligible to compete for college scholarships at the end of the
week. Kirbi enjoys spending her spare time at the beach. She is particularly interest-
ed in geology and engineering classes and hopes to become a seismologist,

A special thank you goes out to Farm Bureau of Carrituck for SpPORSOTing
Kirbi to attend. Each year the Seofl and Water Conservation office coordinates/

sponsors one or two high school students to attend, if interested, please contact our
office for more information (232-3360).




Pasquotank SWCD was pleased to spon-
sor Jake Jennings, son of Jerry & Dottie
Jennings, and Jake Cullens, son of Rar-

ry & Missy Cullens, to the Resource
Conservation Workshop held recently
in Raleigh. Both students are tising jun-
iors at Northeastern High School and
were recommended by Mrs, Roberta
Manzer. Students will be invited to the _
Albemarle District Supervisors’ Meeting
in August to provide supervisors and

- stafl with some of the highlights from
the workshop. We look forward to see-
g them,

Water quality improvement systems are being installed on water-
ways feeding Little River. These systems focus on filtering drain-
age water and controiling the total amount of water that enters Little
River. The riparian buffer along Little River is being sericusly de-
pieted by timber harvest 2imost to the edge of the river. These land
use changes impact water temperature and result in significant no-
trient and sediment releases that increase the total nutrient load in
the river and could foster fisre algae blooms. If you are # tand-
owner and yowr land draing inte Litle River, contact the
Pasquotank or Perquimans Soil & Water District for assistance.

EE

Pasquotank and Perquimans Counties offer landowners tax
mcentives to incorporate conservation practices and reduce
the timber harvest impacts along Little River. Contact the
tax, department for more information,

As part of the water quality improvement, drainage
1s being improved and restored toc adeguate levels.
Little River has been cleared of debris, drainage
ditches bave been improved, and controlied to man-
aze total drainage outflows,




Progressive Agriculture Safety Day
By: Janet Stailings

The 3rd grade students at Hertford Grammar School
recently enjoyed their annual Progressive Agriculture
Safety Day. This event has been happening at the
school since 2007. It is sponsored by NC Coopérative
‘Extension Service in Perquimans County. I had the
‘pleasure of working with Jewel Winslow, Extension
‘Agent  for
the county.

‘Mrs., Jewel
eredith Lindsay, Assistant Extension Agent gave Sun
e e Safety clas-

ses. Together we helped the children make a sun
safety bracelet. The children were excited to see
how the white beads would turn different colors if
they went out in the sun . for very long. ' Mo 's- : ‘ﬁ‘& - Peraui ‘c _
The pupose of the 2y bracelets was to e Symons, R,;’i;i,nsqu:rf“mm ounty
_ ..; . teach the stu-

t * dents how the sun rays can harm them even if the sun is
‘not out. Mrs. Jewel also taught the students the im-
portance of using sun screen to protect them from get-
ng sunburned. Other areas where they were taught
-safety were: Wildlife Safety, Bike Safety, Home Alone
‘Safety, Water Safety, Electrical Safety, and Backyard
- Safety.

I want to thank the Extension Service for allowing me

to help with this fun day of learning.

I really enjoyed watching the excitement in the students’ eyes.

L

A

Janet Stallings and student making sun
bracelets.

AL

ﬂ&ﬁ'riom;



CR-2 - Page B

Ao

d il
L Tereers, Ta

FRe anud Steve MHarvie
Proufuces of Corn,
Soylrans, Cafton, amrd
Wircea:

544 Creex Avad
Timabeth Uy N 27969

Phpenr 252-335. 1308
Tlodale 181-37] A0ES

CHRIS LEARY

(540) 7535-4781
CEIL PHONE

CORPORATION
4593 NC Hwy, 94 Norfn
Creswed, NC 27928

1-BG0-315-9574
Fax: 252-797-45%93

T 2ETNE Sounkampion Pabvay
210 Tarugis Roas FO Box 433
Corgpeake. MG 27925 Coortiard. wh, Fx0y
taoh: 4757 3716651 Bus: [F577 653716

Res: {250 465-4707 Fae {757 653-2439

This Space Can Be Yours!

- 252-333-3788
| Hen Miller 850 Horseshoe Road
Chirls Banks Elizabeth Clty, NC 27900

FARM MARKET
Speciadizing in Swaet Coen

Roberts Ridge Farm
439 M dndlzAtawm Rood
Shawhoio, NG ZT323

Harver 8 Suuss
WWHBERT B Fragpiay 2521 335-4793
(252} 3346-2501 TRl (252} I02-BEGS

) N email:
wawestidewaterag.com A{mﬁlﬁéﬂ?ﬂtﬂmi{}m

RERCHEIFHTE Y, HD.
Stanley ). Winsfow
Pretiden,
£25 Gumbprey Roat s 25222311505
Post Stdies Sox 310 e A5 FEITRT

Caenden, fsorta Carching 27927 e 252335300

Walter Ray Meads
Saley Reprezentasive

i
Meherin

Meherdin Agriculteral - Bus; 371.335,5600
B¢ Chenicat O Res: 2923384934
1114 Peckios Lane Mohile: 152,339,558

Elizabeth Cirg, WO 27909 Sevem LS 346.0473

M K BERRY & S0ONS FARMS
- Growers and Shippers of
Cabbage, Potatoes, Corn, Sovbeans, Wheat
HET DOUBLE BRIDGE ROAD
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27908

Farm - 252-330-3575
Homt - 252-330-4333

i .. LANNONS
AY Thmst ANIMAL
sesne e puw [1OSPITAL

T815-C Virginia Road + Ederton. §E 37933
emiai Us gt jandjenvironmentoiéne-change.oom

Liconsedfiertifisd in Aquatic Syrmying #323-20415

Helping customers Prosper
with fexible forward Brinling soludions
for agriculturalfy based products from

D.0.T. RATED CULVERT

This Space Can Be Yours!

F“

2 imigaely ested some

GRAVITY Hfgﬁlli PIPES

BASEMENT - FQUNDATION BRAINS
. RUGAD OLVEHTS
We want your grain A SEWERS
Mike Barber in Virginia af 757.434 5564 M&%m‘rﬂrm




CR-2 - Page ¢

Jimmy Herrell, Manoger
P, O, Box 159

315 Main Road
Lamden, NC 27921
PHE: 252 3354004
FAK: 752 333-3240

CardenGraphiest L C@pmail.oom @@g ]
P R [N TING

P

TAPNICS i

Eizatch g 252-333-9461

Efizatialh City, NC 27905
e . L] )

AgCa:oEma
¥ FaRM CREDIT
D. Edward Farrow i

Brani LT PR

.nm::an& J Muoee

U Imipocd Bouslevenrd
Efizabeth Cily, HC

252-335-0582

%S}r Eﬂnﬂ: WAL OGCQEcEnO Com
«pa EOTE dOOGS | g

LW, JONES LUMBER 0.
Elzadeth: Cigy, N.C.
252-TTE-2497
MACKEYS FERRY SAWMILL
Raoper, N.C
252-T93-2050

Buyers of tending Timber

Aibemaﬂc
Flectric Mumbership Comparation

A Tercient Enery” epwweg'

Past (Ruee Hax 6%
Efertivmd, MU 27944 [HIRD

{292} 236-3735 “ed A7 tham neara”

€. A. PERRY & SON, INC.
4033 Virgkia Rd, Mmm
FERTLIZEN -
FYER OF PEAJTS At SRARY

Hobboviflo 2214463  Edeofon 432-9677 Tymer 201-2758
Weskselle 330-2303  Morgas's Gomer 7718120

IOk Fhnx fxH
T 3 BAELE, fr, Thr M
Aokl MO 3N
Phoos 253 40E- 2851
“Endl Freo $EE-I84-Z 1L
Tax 252-332- 7611

mn?m

BiliDERS SLUPPLITE

HEizzapsTs Sy
Brrex Co., Inc.

WHLNESDCAESS PO 20% S35 ECRSAET T OIS AE e oG
HICAND AT 1L RGNS AR G AL I € R s
Woor Tosven OFFICE 250 30 2965
FAK. T5E.355 2408
HELL. FRR 0T EA0
ESALL w GBSt iaboste Sptnok com

This Space Can Be Yours!

22 FirstCitizensBank

THERESA BOZIER 1 Shristpher fadda:
it Wies Press / Branch M Thexs $ 2000 20t 312 Ml Eypteif
Phoee 2624356331 » Faw 252-435-6555 « Tl 2622051352 Bz i292) 264 23E1 2N SIS O BE4 Halstrag Pivd.
25% Caratons Highway, Moyock, North Carofing 27953 Hmm:_\ ; i e vk i bt i Code $55
HALS FT5ET Theresa.dosiseBtownebank.net Shis. hadssoi e com Bizateh Gy, HE 203




	Agenda
	Notes
	July 5, 2016 Minutes
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Board Appointments
	Library Project Agreement
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

